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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-CSI300"” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-
tracking fund which seeks to track the performance of the
CSI 300 Price Index in RMB terms. As of 31 December 2011,
the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD 25.5928 with a total of 214,400,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management ("AUM") of
HKD5,487,104,099.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSI300 is shown
below.

HEeREBRE
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IZEEFRI0FEIEHRESC (HESA—EARKX
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EEUEHE S - BEBHIER300ERIEERRIE (A
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1-Month  3-Month  6-Month 1-Year ~ 3-Year  5-Year Since Inception ®
L& A 318 A 61E A 15 35 5F B AL AR

CSI300 Price Index @ -6.97% -9.13% -22.94% -25.01% 29.05% N/A -38.59%
JEA300BRIEE® TEA
CSI300 Total Return Index ®) -6.97% -9.12% -22.70% -24.05% 33.36% N/A -35.84%
BR300 M amEE® TEA
WISE-CSI300 NAV-to-NAV © -5.75%  -8.15% -21.39% -21.31% 32.99% N/A -33.00%
CRERI0EE FEHEEFEY TEA
WISE-CSI300 Market-to-Market © -4.16% -2.30% -24.14% -26.85% 42.67% N/A -27.62%
SEER300MEHTED il
as of 30 Dec 2011 (last dealing date of 2011)
BE—F——F1_AMA (BT ——FREXZH)
(@) Price Index in RMB. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index (a) HUARBEHEREIEEE - REE THEEZERER—EE

and the index preformance returns do not reflect management
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in RMB

(c) Unit’s NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market.

(d) Market closing price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market.
They do not represent the returns you would receive if you trade
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 13 July 2007.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

In 2011, the WISE-CSI300 (the “Sub-Fund”) continued to
attract wide interest from investors seeking to get exposure
to A-share market. The outstanding units by the end of
December stood at 214,400,000 units. As of 31 December
2011, the Sub-Fund had exposure to 198 stocks.

With effect from 28 March 2011, when obtaining collateral
for the Sub-Fund in respect of AXPs issued by an AXP issuer,
apart from constituent stocks of the Hang Seng Index and/
or Hang Seng China Enterprises Index, the Manager may
also accept constituent stocks of the Hang Seng Composite
Index.

On 24 June 2011, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund was revised in compliance with
the revised Code of Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds. Certain
minor modifications and updates were made.

On 14 October 2011, the Manager announced that Fitch
Ratings Ltd (“Fitch”) had downgraded the credit ratings of
UBS AG ("UBS") Long-term Issuer Default Rating (*IDR")
and revised its Support Rating Floor (*SRF”) to “A” from
“A+". The Outlook on the Long-term IDR was Stable. At the
same time, Fitch had downgraded UBS’s Short-term IDR to
“F1” from “F1+" and affirmed UBS'’s Support Rating at “1".
UBS'’s Viability Rating (VR) of “a-" remained on Rating Watch
Negative (RWN). Fitch stated that this rating action has no
impact on the "AAA" rating of the outstanding covered bonds
issued by UBS. UBS AG, London Branch was an AXP issuer
of the Sub-Fund. As of the announcement date, UBS
remained above the minimum credit rating requirement as
disclosed in the Prospectus.

EoKE®mE (&)

B EEER0TEEBESS (HESR 86K
REMEEES)

(BEETFSRIINFES)

BEFAA @

EEES

RZZ——%  EHERER300([FER]) BERZE
RIRBEEEF  URBARMTS - BET-_AE  C
BITHE S E(15214,400,000M8 - HE_ZF——F
TZAM—B FESHEEFAI198ERN -

B-ZE——F=ZA-1+N\R EESEERXAXP
TFITAMETNAXP MATFESRGERRE - £2
RIBRATERBERBRORE, S EERCEHK
R AR EBAGAERROBRAERR

RoT——AA-+EA  ESEEEHTESH
S RBEREEREE (R EERERES Y
B BRI LEY « BRMAMIELLENTHRE
i

R-T——F+A+NA  EeKEESHRERRE
AFHaRER AT ([FE2E]) #HUBS AG ([UBS])) W&
B3 9T NGB 4R 4% (Issuer Default Rating @ 78
[IDR])) B& &R - R HE TR RE 4R (Support Rating
Floor » f¥8[SRF]) [A+] 2 ATAl - KHIIDR B2
AEBE - AF  BESKBUBSHEHIDRAF1L +] T
FAZEIF1)  LARETUBSH S F A A1) - UBSH
ATHERATa-] - WHFN A EEBRTRA;MEE
(Rating Watch Negative + &fE [RWN]) o &%
T~ WEIRITEI TS HAUBS BITHERITEEER
&% (covered bonds)AJ [AAA| A E A (E AL -
UBS AGRE D 1T ATFESHAXPEITA « RALXMH
HH - UBSERHIELAEK 2EETLSRREERR
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

With effect from 31 October 2011, the Manager implemented
a new Collateral Management Policy, pursuant to section
104(4) of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. The
collateral held by the Sub-Fund must represent at least
100% of the Sub-Fund’s gross total counterparty risk
exposure and be maintained, marked to market on a daily
basis. In the case that the collateral taken was in the nature
of equity securities, such collateral was subject to an
additional requirement such that the market value of such
equity collateral represents at least 120% of the related
gross counterparty risk exposure. The collateral must meet
the requirement in 8.8(e) of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds. The Manager should adopt a prudent hair-
cut policy on any non-equity collateral held by the Sub-
Fund taking into account all relevant factors, including
without limitation, the credit quality, liquidity, duration and
other relevant terms of the collateral held. As a result of
the implementation of the new Collateral Management Policy,
there was an increase in the fees, charges and expenses
payable from the Sub-Fund accordingly.

On 30 November 2011, the Manager announced that
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services ("S&P") had downgraded
the long-term credit ratings of UBS AG ("UBS"”) from A+ to
A. UBS AG, London Branch was an AXP issuer of the Sub-
Fund. As of the announcement date, UBS remained above
the minimum credit rating requirement as disclosed in the
Prospectus.

On 16 December 2011, the Manager announced that Fitch
Ratings Ltd (“Fitch”) had downgraded the long-term Issuer
Default Ratings of Credit Suisse International (“Credit
Suisse”) from AA- to A and that of Deutsche Bank AG from
AA- to A+. Credit Suisse and Deutsche Bank AG London
were AXP issuers of the Sub-Fund. As of the announcement
date, both met above the minimum credit rating requirement
as disclosed in the Prospectus.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements
on our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

ESKERE (@

B} BEER0TEEBESS (HEESR 86K
REMEEES)

(BEETFSRIINFES)

BURFEA @

E&7Es (@)

R-ZZE——FtAM—B  E2REREEF IS
FEPIF104(EERFTNEFRREERR - FEEH
EOERMARIRTESASINERSHF AR
#100% - SWARFHEZ AL - BAUATERFE -
ERENERRNEERRERS - ZBARANE
MM EFR - IZBERERRNTERI RERER
ZEFRERE120% © HIF LA A CELEFER
EEA2THDH8.8(e) BHI BN - RS KILELAE
HEEMXI  YEEMEBREER  BRETRER
FEMNEMRNEEEZR  RaN BRLEMEH
3R AHFESRKANTAIREERRIRAEER
HRMAIRER - X E IR - FRESAIMS
WeE BRRRAXHGBEREN -

R-T——F+—AMB  EeKESHRELBT
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BETAGEETRHIA+IFZZETIAl - UBS AGRE DT
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BAEKZEEFASRNRABERMRENREEE
APARESK o

R-ZB——F+ A+ 0 EeEESHIEEK
ERATRER AT ([E2]) #HCredit Suisse
International ([Credit Suisse|) R #3717 A
FHREAA-] THREIA] - MEEERITAGH R
TAELFHBATAA-] THZETA+] © Credit Suisse
REELRITAG MBATESHAXPEITA o RAE
AR ZMREENRABLEEE 2 EETHRS
RRABERAMEENREEETRER -

HIBERE2E AR TSI (www.boci-pru.com.hk) FTs;
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The CSI300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews and one index adjustment in 2011. In particular,
the details of the two regular index reviews are summarized
in Figure 1. The detail of the index adjustment is summarized

ESKERE (@

B} REERTEEHRESS (HESR—
REMEEES)

(REETFSRAINTES)
BEHEA @

HBED

W= ——F - BR300 B KT 0L 7

- WHERO ABERREFEHEMET —IRIEH
AR o B MAEHNEBEGRERAREL - M
B R EEEREHEHEMAETHEEFERS L

in Figure 2. RE2 -
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5k Addition %

Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name

EHAE BReR Riy&® B kir&®

1-Jul-11 000046 Oceanwide Real Estate Group Co.,Ltd. 000536 CPT Technology (Group) Co., Ltd.

——%tA-A ZERFEERNERAR ERRE(EE) RHERAA

1-Jul-11 000652 Tianjin Teda Co.,Ltd. 000559 Wanxiang Qianchao Co.,Ltd.

I REFERHERAT EREaRHERAT

1-Jul-11 000667 Milord Real Estate Development Group Co.,Ltd | 000869 Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Company Limited

——%t+A-H BREFEERNERAA EARNEERERNERAF

1-Jul-11 000900 Xlandal Investment Co.,Ltd 002069 Dalian Zhangzidao Fishery Group Co., Ltd.

——f+A-H BREERHBRAR REBTEAZEERNARAT

1-Jul-11 000959 Beijing Shougang Co Ltd. 002073 Mesnac Co.,Ltd

——F+A-H FTREARNERA BERGERLA

1-Jul-11 002242 Joyoung Co., Ltd 002106 Shenzhen Laibao Hi-Tech Co.,Ltd

——%£+A-A NERDERAH MEERRERHERAT

1-Jul-11 600006 Dongfeng Automobile Co.,Ltd 002310 Beijing Orient Landscape Co.,Ltd.

——%tA-A REABRNERAH IRRFEHROERAA

1-Jul-11 600017 Rizhao Port Co.,Ltd. 002493 Rongsheng Petro Chemical Co., Ltd.

——%tA-A ARBRHERRA REALERDERA

1-Jul-11 600033 Fujian Expressway Development Co.,Ltd 002498 ngdao Hanhe Cable Co., Ltd.

——5t+A-H BRERRRARBRNERAR EREERNARAA

1-Jul-11 600087 Nanjing Tanker Corporation 002500 Shanxi Securities Company Limited

——%tA-A mERIMESEH R BERNERAT WEEFRHERAT

1-Jul-11 600210 Shanghai Zijiang Enterprise Group Co.,Ltd 600267 Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co.,Ltd.

——%tA-A FRRICEEERNERAR MLEEEERNERAA

1-Jul-11 600325 Huafa Industrial Co.,Ltd.Zhuhai 600859 Beijing Wangfujing Department Store (Group)Co.,Ltd.

——£tA-A HKEEREEROHERAF IRIMHBE (EB) ROERAF

1-Jul-11 600350 Shandong Expressway Company Limited 600971 Anhui Hengyuan Coal Industry and

—&+A-H IWREELERAERAT Electricity Power Co.,Ltd
ZHEFRRERNERAT

1-Jul-11 600596 Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Indusyrial Group Co.,Ltd| 600998 Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd.

——E£tA-A HIHRCIEBRABRAT MNBREEERNERAT

1-Jul-11 600597 Bright Dairy & Food Co.,Ltd. 601018 Ningbo Port Company Limited

——%tA-A KAAERHERD ERARODBRAR

1-Jul-11 600601 Founder Technology Group Corp. 601098 China South Publishing & Media Group Co., Ltd.

——F+A-H AEMBEEERBERL PELREEEERHERAA




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HEeRERE (B)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B EEER0FEERESY (HESE -S4
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* REMEEES)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EBETFSRIINTESD)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuFEA @

Index Activities (continued) B8RS (B
Figure 1 (continued) 1 (#&)

Deletion 5% Addition 52
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH REBRH et BReaR et
1-Jul-11 600611 Dazhong Transportation(Group)Co. Ltd 601118 China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co., Ltd
——%tA-A ARE (EE) R ERAA BEARGBEXEERNERAR
1-Jul-11 600657 Cinda Real Estate Co.,Ltd. 601377 Industrial Securities Co.,Ltd.
——%5tA-A BEBERNBERAA ALESRONBRAA
1-Jul-11 600663 Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone 601519 Shanghai Great Wisdom Co., Ltd.
—&+A-A Development Co.,Ltd. TERBRERNERAT

HEEZRERESREERNERAA
1-Jul-11 600748 Shanghai Industrial Development Co.,Ltd. 601558 Sinovel Wind Group Co., Ltd.
——5t+A-H FREZRRRABRAA ZHRERNR (RE) RHBRAA
1-ul-11 601099 The Pacific Securities Co.,Ltd. 601717 Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd
——%tA-A ATEEFROHERAT HEREREERDERAA
1-Jul-11 601139 Shenzhen Gas Corporation Ltd. 601718 Jihua Group Corporation Limited
——F+A-H ATRREERNERLA REEERNERAA
1-Jul-11 601877 Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co.,Ltd 601933 Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd.
——%tA-H HIERERRHBRAR KERTRDERA A
4-Jan-12 000031 COFCO Property (Group) Co.,Ltd. 000581 Weifu High-Technology Group Co. Ltd.
——F-AmA tiEE (BE) RDERAA ESRTARREERNERAT
4-Jan-12 000536 CPT Technology (Group) Co., Ltd. 000629 Pangang Group Steel Vanadium & Titanium Co.,Ltd.
——F—AmE ERNE (B RO ER AT BESERANARNERAA
4-Jan-12 000612 Jiaozuo Wanfang Aluminum Manufacturing Co.Ltd.| 002038 Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co.,Ltd.
—Z5—-AMmA EEBTRERNBERAA TREEEERNERAA
4-Jan-12 000685 Zhongshan Public Utilities Group Co.,Ltd. 002299 Fujian Sunner Development Co. Ltd.
—Z4%—-AmA M RRZEEEERNERAHA BREREERNARAA
4-Jan-12 000690 Guangdong Baolihua New Energy Stock Co.,Ltd| 002344 Haining China Leather Market Co.,Ltd
——F—AmA BEREEENURRNBRAT BERERFHRMERAT
4-Jan-12 000725 BOE Technology Group Co.,Ltd. 002378 Chongyi Zhangyuan Tungsten Co.,Ltd.
—Z5-AMA REAHBREERAERAA SEEREERNERAF
4-Jan-12 000927 Tianjin FAW Xiali Automobile Co.,Ltd. 002431 Palm Landscape Architecture Co.,Ltd.
—Z4%—-AmA RE-AEFAERBBRAR FRENROERAR
4-Jan-12 000951 CNHTC Jinan Truck Co.,Ltd. 002594 BYD Company Limited
—Z4%-AmA FRESEBERFERNERAA tEERHERAR]
4-Jan-12 002028 Sieyuan Electric Co., Ltd. 002603 Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd
—Z%—-AlmA BRERRNERAF BERENBEERNERAT
4-Jan-12 002294 Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. 600098 Guangzhou Development Industry (Holdings) Co.,Ltd.
—Z4%—-AmA AU REERABRAR ENEREZEREERNERLA
4-Jan-12 600004 Guangzhou Baiyun International Airport 600160 Zhejiang Juhua Co. Ltd.
——#—AnmA Company Limited MIBLRHER AT
BEMAEER#SROERAR

4-Jan-12 600018 Shanghai International Port (Group) Co., Ltd 600252 Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co.,Ltd.
—Z4%—-AmA LRBRER (RE) RHBRAF EEEMNPEEERHERAR




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HeLERE (B)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B EEERO0FEERESY (HESE -S4
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* REFMBEEES)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EBETFSRIINTESD)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBFEA G

Index Activities (continued) BEEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1 (&)
Deletion 55 Addition 52
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH RARE R RARR R
4-Jan-12 600220 Jiangsu Sunshine Co.,Ltd. 600259 Rising Nonferrous Metals Share Co., Ltd.
——F—-AmA THG RN ERAE EREELEROHBRAT
4-Jan-12 600239 Yunnan Metropolitan Real Estate 600372 China Avic Avionics Equipment Co.,Ltd.
——F—FNH Development Co.,Ltd R EE T RERNERAT
EEHREZRNERAF
4-Jan-12 600269 Jiangxi Ganyue Expressway Co., Ltd. 600498 Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co.,Ltd
—Z4%—-AmA IEEERELRRHBERAR BABERBROERAA
4-Jan-12 600300 V'V Food & Beverage Co.,Ltd. 600770 Jiangsu Zongyi Co.,Ltd.
——£—-ANEA BERRIHRNERAF IHGERNERAT
4-Jan-12 600312 Henan Pinggao Electric Co.,Ltd. 600783 Luxin Venture Capital Group Co.,Ltd.
——F—-AlA TETRERRHBRAF BEAERAREROBRAR
4-Jan-12 600517 Shanghai Zhixin Electric Co.,Ltd. 600873 Meihua Holdings Group Co.,Ltd
—=F-AmE HEEERARNIARLA iR R ERAT
4-Jan-12 600675 China Enterprise Company Limited 601099 The Pacific Securities Co.,Ltd.
——#—-ANEA REMERHERAT AEFEFROERAT
4-Jan-12 600717 Tianjin Port Co.,Ltd 601216 Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy &
——£-AmA REARNERAF Chemical Industry Co.,Ltd.
NEHEEEREIROBRAR
4-Jan-12 600823 Shanghai Shimao Co.,Ltd 601233 Tongkun Group Co.,Ltd.
——#—-ANEA Rt RRHERAF HEEERNERAF
4-Jan-12 600827 Shanghai Friendship Group 601258 Pang Da Automobile Trade Co., Ltd.
——4-AmA Incorporated Company RRAEEERNERAR
LARESERGBRAF
4-Jan-12 600998 Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. 601991 Datang International Power Generation Co.,Ltd.
—Z£—-AMmA NRREEERHERAT AEEREERNERAA
4-Jan-12 601107 Sichuan Expressway Company Limited 601992 BBMG Corporation
——F—-AlA migamErBREERAR EReBRHERAT
Figure 2 2
Deletion 5k Addition 1
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
ENRE ek Rty E® BResR L
23-Aug-11 600631 Shanghai Bailian Group Co.,Ltd. 600827 Shanghai Friendship Group Incorporated Company
——FN\AH=H HEBHEERGBRAF LERESERNBRAR
Source: CS7

BEEAR - HEIEEAR LA




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review

China’s A-share market weakened significantly in 2011. The
CSI 300 Index, a broad-based index comprising of 300
stocks, dropped by 25.01%. The SSE 50 Index, which is a
large-cap index that includes only 50 stocks, dropped by
18.19%. All sectors registered negative returns. The
Information Technology and Materials sectors performed
the worst in the year.

Figure 1: CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price Index
Performance in 2011
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Figure 2: CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price Index
performance in 2011
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In 2011, the central government has adopted a series of
policies to curb trade surplus growth, such as expanding
domestic demand, increasing imports, and reforming the
yuan exchange rate mechanism.

According to the National Bureau of Statistics, the
preliminary estimate of the gross domestic product (GDP)
reached 47,156.4 billion yuan in 2011, up 9.2% in real
terms. The value added of the primary industry was 4,771.2
billion yuan, up by 4.5%. Those of the secondary industry,
the major component of the GDP, and the tertiary industry
were up by 10.6% and 8.9% respectively, to 22,059.2 billion
and 20,326.0 billion yuan. The share of final consumption
in total expenditure grew to 51.60%, which is significantly
larger than its weight of 36.80% in the previous year.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

In 2011, the per capita net income of rural residents was
6,977 yuan, up by 17.9% over the previous year (11.4% in
real terms). The per capita disposable income of urban
households was 21,810 yuan, up by 14.1% (8.4% in real
terms). The ratio of urban-rural income was 3.13. Compared
with the ratio of 3.23 in the previous year, the income gap
between urban and rural households continued to narrow
this year.

In 2011, the investment in fixed assets (excluding rural
households) was 30,193.3 billion yuan, up 23.8%. The
investment in the primary industry was raised by 25.0%
while the investments in the secondary industry and tertiary
industry were up by 27.3% and 21.1% respectively. In terms
of geographical areas, the investment in western and central
regions continued to grow faster than that in the eastern
region. The growth rates of investment in the western,
central and eastern regions were 29.2%, 28.8% and 21.3%
respectively.

China’s trade surplus continued to narrow and its trade
structure became more diversified. The General
Administration of Customs (GAC) reported that the value
of total imports and exports reached USD3,642.1 billion,
up by 22.5%. The value of exports rose 20.3% and the
value of imports rose 24.9%. The European Union (EU),
the United States and Japan remained as the top 3 trading
partners in 2011. Amid the European debt crisis, the trade
volume with the EU grew by 18.3% only. On the other hand,
the bilateral trade volume with other developing countries
surged impressively. The trade volumes with South Africa,
Russia and Indonesia grew by 76.7%, 42.7% and 41.6%
respectively.

In 2011, the total retail sales of consumer goods reached
18,122.6 billion yuan, a nominal annual growth of 17.1%.
Grouped by regions, the retail sales in urban areas reached
15,690.8 billion yuan, up by 17.2%, and the retail sales in
rural areas attained 2,431.8 billion yuan, up by 16.7%. In
terms of product category, the sales of gold and silver
jewellery grew the fastest at 42.1%. The sales of petroleum
and related products grew by 37.4%. Notably, the sales of
motor vehicles only rose by 14.6%, which was 20.2% lower
than that in the previous year.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

During the year, controlling inflation and excess liquidity
remained the top policy goals. In the first half of the year,
the reserve requirement ratio (RRR) were raised six times
by 3% in total, while the 1-year benchmark deposit and
loan interest rates were raised three times by 0.75%
cumulatively. In the second half of the year, the re-emerging
European debt crisis and the tightening credit conditions
faced by the small- and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs)
reined in inflation expectations. After the last interest rate
hike on 7 July 2011, the Peoples’ Bank of China (PBoC)
stalled in introducing further liquidity tightening measures.
On 5 December 2011, the PBoC in fact reversed course and
cut the RRR by 0.5%. By the end of the year, the broad
money supply (M2) was 85.2 trillion yuan, up by 13.6%
YoY, which was lower than that at the end of 2010. By the
end of the year, the outstanding RMB loans totalled 54.79
trillion yuan, representing a full-year increase of 7.47 trillion
yuan, which indicated the slowdown of loan growth in
response to the monetary tightening measures throughout
the year. The year-on-year change of the consumer price
index (CPI) peaked at 6.5% in July, and eased gradually to
4.1% by the end of the year. The CPI ended up with a 5.4%
gain in 2011. Food prices, which accounted for nearly one-
third of the CPI calculation, registered double-digit growth
of 11.8%.

To ease financial strains, the PBoC and the National
Development and Reform Commission (NDRC) reiterated
the necessity of encouraging banks to support SMEs. The
China Banking Regulatory Commission (CBRC) also
encouraged local banks to keep the growth of outstanding
loans to small enterprises faster than the overall outstanding
loans, and also provide funding for government-subsidized
housing projects. Furthermore, a series of measures have
been implemented to help small- and micro-sized
enterprises. For example, to relieve their tax burden, the
tax thresholds of both value-added tax (VAT) and business
tax for small firms were raised with effect from 1 November
2011. On 31 December 2011, the Ministry of Finance (MOF)
announced that government departments would allocate
at least 30% of their purchasing quota to SMEs from the
beginning of 2012.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

In order to relieve the adverse impact from possible global
economic slowdown, the central government continued to
enhance industry policies, together with fine-tuning
monetary policies to ensure the balance between economic
growth and inflation pressure. Investor should assess their
risk tolerance and the risk level of the investment product
before investing.

11

EoKE®mE (&)

B EEER0TEEBESS (HESR 86K
REMEEES)

(BEETFSRIINFES)

BEFAA @

TS EEE ()

BT REEEER SRR RO THZE R
BIT#E EEEBE - RSMAEEHRE  UHER
FEREEREBRE D BRESRETE - 8EEE
WERT > EREEANRB AT NIEEERNE
IR o



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (* WISE-CSIHK100"” or the
“Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking fund which seeks to track
the performance of the CSI HK 100 Price Index in Hong
Kong dollar ("HKD") terms. As of 31 December 2011, the
net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was HKD
15.6145 with a total of 5,000,000 units outstanding and
total assets under management ("fAUM”) of HKD 78,072,584.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is
shown below.
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1-Month  3-Month  6-Month 1-Year  3-Year  5-Year Since Inception ®
& A 38 A 61E A 1F 3F 5% B AL AZR @

CSI HK100 Price Index @ 244%  6.43% -18.31% -20.12% 32.08% N/A -26.41%

REEE100BKIEE® TER

CSI HK100 Total Return Index ® 2.54%  6.77% -17.41% -17.64% 44.13% N/A -17.50%

RERE L1008 EEL® TER

WISE-CSIHK100 NAV-to-NAV © 1.62%  5.23% -18.98% -19.32% 35.46% N/A -24.63%

ERRERBI00EEFEYEEFEY TER

WISE-CSIHK100 Market-to-Market 2.75%  4.67% -17.39% -19.09% 35.88% N/A -24.32%

ZERERBI00MEHHED TER

as of 30 Dec 2011 (last dealing date of 2011)

HE-_T——&F+-AMA(B= —FHREXZH)

(a) Price Index in HKD. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index (@) BEBTFHEREBEEE - IREEF THEEERER —EE
and the index performance returns do not reflect management 2 AEHMEI IR L TREEEER X ZHAHE
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce Y - ZEAXGESFIRE R KE -
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in HKD. (b) LDEILEHER AW 5 %

(c)  Unit's NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and (c) LUBTEHE H’]Eﬁ“&ﬁfx/?@ FRTHES AR E
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market. EFEIERRIER - E—RITHBER -

(d) Market Closing Price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using (@) LUBTTAHER TSR ERIE - 5 EIFRIA Z R S ETFHFE
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market. LBEFNE W TREX B TEAMNEEEEREN
They do not represent the returns you would receive If you trade W ER ey E1 %8 -
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 13 May 2008. (e) TEEKVAHWBS-—TTNFAA+=H:-

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2011, there were 5,000,000 units
outstanding in the WISE-CSIHK100 (the “Sub-Fund”) and
had exposure to 73 stocks.

On 24 June 2011, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the Product Key Facts Statement of the Sub-
Fund were revised in compliance with the revised Code of
Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds. Certain minor modifications
and updates were made.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

A distribution of HKD0.10 per unit cash dividend was paid
on 27 January 2012. The Ex-Distribution Date was on 29
December 2011.

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in the year of 2011. In particular, the details of the
two regular index reviews are summarized in Figure 1.
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Figure 1 1
Deletion 5% Addition %%
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH REBRSH O] RGRS: L
4-Jul-11 390 China Railway Group Limited 1299 AIA Group Limtied
——£+AmA mERERNHERAR RARBRERERR ]
4-Jul-11 3818 China Dongxiang (Group) Co., Ltd 1 Hang Seng Bank, Limited
——&+AMmA hEIF (K FRAF BERTERRA
4-Jul-11 1919 China COSCO Holdings Company Limited 880 SIM Holdings Limited
——4¥+tAmA mEEFERROERD A EFEVERERAE
4-Jul-11 682 Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Holdings) Limited 69 Shangri-La Asia Limited
——&+AmA BARRERE (BR)ERAF EREN (BH) ERAT
4-Jul-11 1186 China Railway Construction Corporation Limited| 1101 China Rongsheng Heavy
—&+AmA hEERRAERAR Industries Group Holdings Limited
PRARETIRBARER AT
4-Jul-11 276 Mongolia Energy Corporation Limited 3800 GCL-Poly Energy Holdings Limited
——&+AmA FhaRBRAA R RERERA
3-Jan-12 69 Shangri-La Asia Limited 1913 PRADA S.p.A.
—-Z#-A=H EREN (TN ERAR PRADA S.p.A.
3-Jan-12 2899 Zijin Mining Group Co., Ltd. 27 Galaxy Entertainment Group Limited
——%#-H=H LZEREEARNBRAR FIREERFRAA
3-Jan-12 297 Sinofert Holdings Limited 2282 MGM China Holdings Limited
——5-R=H PLEARER AT ERETEARERAR
3-Jan-12 1211 BYD Company Limited 1313 China Resources Cement Holdings Limited
——%-A=H hEERHERAR EHKRERERAF
3-Jan-12 1333 China Zhongwang Holdings Limited 1114 Brilliance China Automotive Holdings Limited
—Z%-A=H B R ERER L ERPEAEERERAA

Source.: CSI, HKEx
BRAFR  PEIEERBRAA - BEXZGREEMBRAL A
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review

The Hong Kong equity market and other Asian equity
markets slumped, with CSI HK 100 Index recording a loss
of 20.12% in 2011. The stock market was overshadowed
by the European sovereign debt crisis. The downgrade of
US credit ratings by Standard & Poor’s in August triggered
a sharp global equity sell-off. Market sentiment was further
weighted down by the softening manufacturing and external
trade data from China.
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Figure 1: Hong Kong stock index performance in 2011

among major peers in Asia
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

On the economic front, after the stellar Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) growth of 7.6% year-on-year (YoY) in the
first quarter, the Hong Kong economy slowed gradually. For
2011 as a whole, real GDP rose 5% YoY in real terms, a
sharp slowdown from the 7% growth in 2010, but it was
still above trend. The growth was weighted down by the
sluggish exports to the US and European Union (EU)
markets, yet the strong domestic consumption partially
offset the drag. The value of total exports rose only 10.1%
from a year earlier, a considerable slowdown from the 22.8%
growth in 2010, while import growth slowed to 11.9% from
25.0% in 2010. On the other hand, the labor market saw
across-the-board improvement. The seasonally adjusted
unemployment rate edged down further to 3.3% in the
three-month period ending in December 2011. Strong
income growth buoyed local consumption. Coupled with
vibrant inbound tourism, the value of total retail sales grew
by a robust 24.8% YoY. Inflation accelerated sharply in 2011
with the composite Consumer Price Index (CPI) rising 5.3%
YoY, much higher than the 2.4% gain in 2010. However the
two main sources of inflation, food and rental costs, have
both been softening towards the end of 2011.

Figure 2: Hong Kong CPI Indices
B2 : ERHBENERR
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Figure 3: Hong Kong Quarterly YoY GDP Growth by
Major Expenditure Component
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

Looking into 2012, the debt-crisis stricken countries,
especially those in the EU, may have to implement further
austerity measures which may adversely affect Hong Kong’s
external trade. But the strong influx of mainland tourists is
believed to keep inbound tourism buoyant. Apart from that,
the financial and business services sector may also benefit
from the further development of Renminbi business in Hong
Kong. But the performance of the local asset markets is
still subjected to strong headwinds from the external
environment. Investors should therefore assess their risk
tolerance and the risk level of the investment product before
investing.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®® (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-SSE50” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
fund which seeks to track the performance of the SSE 50
Price Index in RMB terms. As of 31 December 2011, the net
asset value ("NAV"”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD15.1926 with a total of 12,000,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management ("AUM") of
HKD182,311,110.
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A summary of the performance of the WISE-SSE50 is stated 128 EES0MRIBBLM AT -
below.
1-Month  3-Month 6-Month 1-Year  3-Year  5-Year Since Inception ®
& A 3EA 618 A 1F 3F 5% B AR ®

SSE50 Price Index @ -2.71%  -3.97% -18.69% -18.19% N/A N/A -12.43%

LES0EBEHE ~ER TER

SSE50 Total Return Index ® -2.71% -3.96% -18.48% -16.78% N/A N/A -8.62%

FES0BYHIEHO ER  MER

WISE-SSE50 NAV-to-NAV © -1.88% -3.39% -16.97% -22.09% N/A N/A -17.75%

B8 EESOEEFEHEEFEC TEA TEA

WISE-SSE50 Market-to-Market @ -2.87% -1.39% -13.84% -27.46% N/A N/A -15.76%

28 LESOMELHME® TER MER

as of 30 Dec 2011 (last dealing date of 2011)

HE-T——F+-AMA(BR=F——FREXFZH)

(@) Price Index in RMB. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index (a) HUARKEHEREIEES - KREE THEEEZERER—EE
and the index performance returns do not reflect management 2 BIFEERRBN TRIEEEER « XZMAHH
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce MEY - ZEAEGSEEE R FE -
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in RMB (b)) HUARKEHEMEY IS -

(c) Unit’s NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and (c) LUBTEHERENEESFE FELHNERENUAIRAR
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market. EFEIERRIER - E—RITHER -

(d) Market closing price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using (d) LUBTTAHER TSI E - 5 EIFRIA — R S ETFHE
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market. LUWRBEE - W TRE B TMEAMSREEERE BN
They do not represent the returns you would receive If you trade W By E1#R -
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 9 April 2009. (e) FHRzKVAHB-—FTZTNFHANA -

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg BREIE  hREIEEER A EESHEERAR - HEE

Fund Activities HEEF

In 2011, the WISE-SSE50 (the “Sub-Fund”) continued to NoT——F @8 E50([FTHEHSL ) BEESE ST

attract wide interest from investors seeking to gain exposure BEEES  UBEARTS BE-_ZT—FK -

to A-share market. The units outstanding by the end of
2011 stood at 12,000,000 units. As of 31 December 2011,
the Sub-Fund had exposure to 50 stocks.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

With effect from 25 January 2011, when obtaining collateral
or credit support for the Sub-Fund in respect of AXPs issued
by an AXP issuer, apart from constituent stocks of the Hang
Seng Index and/or Hang Seng China Enterprises Index,
the Manager may also accept constituent stocks of the Hang
Seng Composite Index and/or cash as collateral.

In July 2010, the Manager was informed by one of the
Participating Dealers of the Sub-Fund, KBC Financial
Products Trading Hong Kong Limited ("KBCFPTHK") that
KBCFPTHK was contemplated to be acquired by Daiwa
Capital Markets and the transaction was expected to be
completed in the fourth quarter of 2010. The Manager
received a letter issued by KBCFPTHK and KBC Investments
Cayman Islands Limited ("KBCIC") indicating, inter alia, that:
(@) KBCFPTHK would cease to be a Participating Dealer upon
the earlier of (i) six months after the completion of the
Transaction and (ii) the end of the first quarter of 2011 (the
“Proposed Termination Date”); and (b) all outstanding AXPs
issued by KBCIC will be redeemed or bought back by KBCIC
or any of its affiliates on or before the Proposed Termination
Date from the Sub-Fund.

In view of the above, the Manager decided on the following
transitional arrangements (the “Transitional Arrangements”)
commencing on or after 28 February 2011, such
arrangements included:

(i) working with KBCIC in relation to the Sub-Fund selling
back the outstanding AXPs to KBCIC in an orderly
manner;

(ii) the Sub-Fund purchasing new AXPs from other AXP
issuers.

On 1 April 2011, the Transitional Arrangements was
announced to be completed. The additional costs and
expenses, such as the hedging cost of acquiring new AXPs
from other AXP issuers, were borne by the Sub-Fund.

On 24 June 2011, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund was revised in compliance with
the revised Code of Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds. Certain
minor modifications and updates have also been made.
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ZE-ZTFLA ESEBERTFESHNEF UL
B3 7% %4 P KBC Financial Products Trading Hong
Kong Limited ([KBCFPTHK]) &% - KF1E& K
MHWEKBCFPTHK » 5 ([ 5]) Bst&E=
E-ZFENFFETAH - ESLIBHEIKBCFPTHK &
KBC Investments Cayman Islands Limited
([KBCIC]) #HMEHERT (AR EHE) : (a)
KBCFPTHK# &R (I)ERR ZEANEA (1) =T
——FE TR ([RFELKLEAH]) - MEURE
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515X 50 & PfT 75 Bl 4t AP P 28 17 1 oK B () A9 AXP o
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A2 RFABEITA TBREE R (BERERHE)
BERREERE

(i) HKBCIC E/f K EEFMELFEAES
SR B B K AXPs T KBCIC :

(i) AEEHEAMAXP #1T AREIHAXPS °

R-_T——FNF—H  BEMELHEAMTTHK - 8
MR B2 - anE B A AXP 1T AR EE T AXPSH)
PR - Sl FEESALE -

RoB——EXAZTHA  ESEBEHTEEH
ESRBERE LT (R ERRERESS
B ERIELEY - BRMAMELLENEFRE
i
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 14 October 2011, the Manager announced that Fitch
Ratings Ltd (“Fitch”) had downgraded the credit ratings of
UBS AG ("UBS”) Long-term Issuer Default Rating (*IDR")
and revised its Support Rating Floor ("SRF”) to “A” from
“A+". The Outlook on the Long-term IDR was Stable. At the
same time, Fitch had downgraded UBS’s Short-term IDR to
“F1” from “F14+" and affirmed UBS'’s Support Rating at “1".
UBS'’s Viability Rating (VR) of “a-" remained on Rating Watch
Negative (RWN). Fitch stated that this rating action had no
impact on the "AAA” rating of the outstanding covered bonds
issued by UBS. UBS AG, London Branch was an AXP issuer
of the Sub-Fund. As of the announcement date, UBS
remained above the minimum credit rating requirement as
disclosed in the Prospectus.

With effect from 31 October 2011, the Manager implemented
a new Collateral Management Policy, pursuant to section
104(4) of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. The
collateral held by the Sub-Fund must represent at least
100% of the Sub-Fund’s gross total counterparty risk
exposure and be maintained, marked to market on a daily
basis. In the case that the collateral taken was in the nature
of equity securities, such collateral was subject to an
additional requirement such that the market value of such
equity collateral represents at least 120% of the related
gross counterparty risk exposure. The collateral must meet
the requirement in 8.8(e) of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds. The Manager should adopt a prudent hair-
cut policy on any non-equity collateral held by the Sub-
Fund taking into account all relevant factors, including
without limitation, the credit quality, liquidity, duration and
other relevant terms of the collateral held. As a result of
the implementation of the new Collateral Management Policy,
there was an increase in the fees, charges and expenses
payable from the Sub-Fund accordingly.

On 30 November 2011, the Manager announced that
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services ("S&P”) had downgraded
the long-term credit ratings of UBS AG ("UBS”) from A+ to
A. As of the announcement date, UBS remained above the
minimum credit rating requirement as disclosed in the
Prospectus.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 16 December 2011, the Manager announced that Fitch
Ratings Ltd (“Fitch”) had downgraded the long-term Issuer
Default Ratings of Credit Suisse International (“Credit
Suisse”) from AA- to A. Credit Suisse was an AXP issuer of
the Sub-Fund. As of the announcement date, Credit Suisse
met above the minimum credit rating requirement as
disclosed in the Prospectus.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcement on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The SSE50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2011. In particular, the details of the regular
index review are summarized in Figure 1.
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Figure 1 1
Deletion 5% Addition %%

Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH ek LS ek L
1-Jul-11 600005 Wuhan Iron and Steel Company Limited 600188 Yanzhou Coal Mining Company Limited
——%t+A-H RERERDERLA EMEZRABRAF
1-Jul-11 601618 Metallurgical Corporation of China Ltd. 600585 Anhui Conch Cement Company Limited
——F+A-A mERENIRNERAH ZHERKRRNDERAT
1-Jul-11 601788 Everbright Securities Company Limited 601118 China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co., Ltd
——%tA-A KAEFRHERRA BRANGBEXEERNERAR
1-Jul-11 601988 Bank of China Limited 601766 CSR Corporation Limited
——%5tA-A REIRITRIDER L HEEERNERLA
1-ul-11 601998 China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited 601989 China Shipbuilding Industry Company Limited
——%tA-A mERTRHERAT HEAMMEIRNERAR
4-Jan-12 601390 China Railway Group Limited 600010 Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Union Co.,Ltd.
——F—AmA hmERERHERAR NELBHRERGFRAA)
4-Jan-12 601688 Huatai Securities Co.,Ltd. 600058 Minmetals Development Co. Ltd.
—Z%—-AlmA EREFRNDERAR nREERRNHERLA
4-Jan-12 601919 China COSCO Holdings Company Limited 600068 China Gezhouba Group Company Limited
—Z4%—-AlmA PEEFZERROERD A FEENEEERABRAR
4-Jan-12 601939 China Construction Bank Corporation 601299 China CNR Corporation Limited
—Z4%-AmA PERRRTROERD A HELERNERDA

Source: CST

EBAFR - HEEHER A A
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review

China’s A-share market weakened significantly in 2011. The
CSI 300 Index, a broad-based index comprising of 300
stocks, dropped by 25.01%. The SSE 50 Index, which is a
large-cap index that includes only 50 stocks, dropped by
18.19%. All sectors registered negative returns. The
Information Technology and Materials sectors performed
the worst in the year.

Figure 1: CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price Index
Performance in 2011
El: —ZF——FEX300k L HF50EKEHNRR

CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price Index
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Figure 2: CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price Index
performance in 2011
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In 2011, the central government has adopted a series of
policies to curb trade surplus growth, such as expanding
domestic demand, increasing imports, and reforming the
yuan exchange rate mechanism.

According to the National Bureau of Statistics, the
preliminary estimate of the gross domestic product (GDP)
reached 47,156.4 billion yuan in 2011, up 9.2% in real
terms. The value added of the primary industry was 4,771.2
billion yuan, up by 4.5%. Those of the secondary industry,
the major component of the GDP, and the tertiary industry
were up by 10.6% and 8.9% respectively, to 22,059.2 billion
and 20,326.0 billion yuan. The share of final consumption
in total expenditure grew to 51.60%, which is significantly
larger than its weight of 36.80% in the previous year.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

In 2011, the per capita net income of rural residents was
6,977 yuan, up by 17.9% over the previous year (11.4% in
real terms). The per capita disposable income of urban
households was 21,810 yuan, up by 14.1% (8.4% in real
terms). The ratio of urban-rural income was 3.13. Compared
with the ratio of 3.23 in the previous year, the income gap
between urban and rural households continued to narrow
this year.

In 2011, the investment in fixed assets (excluding rural
households) was 30,193.3 billion yuan, up 23.8%. The
investment in the primary industry was raised by 25.0%
while the investments in the secondary industry and tertiary
industry were up by 27.3% and 21.1% respectively. In terms
of geographical areas, the investment in western and central
regions continued to grow faster than that in the eastern
region. The growth rates of investment in the western,
central and eastern regions were 29.2%, 28.8% and 21.3%
respectively.

China’s trade surplus continued to narrow and its trade
structure became more diversified. The General
Administration of Customs (GAC) reported that the value
of total imports and exports reached USD 3,642.1 billion,
up by 22.5%. The value of exports rose 20.3% and the
value of imports rose 24.9%. The European Union (EU),
the United States and Japan remained as the top 3 trading
partners in 2011. Amid the European debt crisis, the trade
volume with the EU grew by 18.3% only. On the other hand,
the bilateral trade volume with other developing countries
surged impressively. The trade volumes with South Africa,
Russia and Indonesia grew by 76.7%, 42.7% and 41.6%
respectively.

In 2011, the total retail sales of consumer goods reached
18,122.6 billion yuan, a nominal annual growth of 17.1%.
Grouped by regions, the retail sales in urban areas reached
15,690.8 billion yuan, up by 17.2%, and the retail sales in
rural areas attained 2,431.8 billion yuan, up by 16.7%. In
terms of product category, the sales of gold and silver jewelry
grew the fastest at 42.1%. The sales of petroleum and
related products grew by 37.4%. Notably, the sales of motor
vehicles only rose by 14.6%, which was 20.2% lower than
that in the previous year.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

During the year, controlling inflation and excess liquidity
remained the top policy goals. In the first half of the year,
the reserve requirement ratio (RRR) were raised six times
by 3% in total, while the 1-year benchmark deposit and
loan interest rates were raised three times by 0.75%
cumulatively. In the second half of the year, the re-emerging
European debt crisis and the tightening credit conditions
faced by the small- and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs)
reined in inflation expectations. After the last interest rate
hike on 7 July 2011, the Peoples’ Bank of China (PBoC)
stalled in introducing further liquidity tightening measures.
On 5 December 2011, the PBoC in fact reversed course and
cut the RRR by 0.5%. By the end of the year, the broad
money supply (M2) was 85.2 trillion yuan, up by 13.6%
YoY, which was lower than that at the end of 2010. By the
end of the year, the outstanding RMB loans totalled 54.79
trillion yuan, representing a full-year increase of 7.47 trillion
yuan, which indicated the slowdown of loan growth in
response to the monetary tightening measures throughout
the year. The year-on-year change of the consumer price
index (CPI) peaked at 6.5% in July, and eased gradually to
4.1% by the end of the year. The CPI ended up with a 5.4%
gain in 2011. Food prices, which accounted for nearly one-
third of the CPI calculation, registered double-digit growth
of 11.8%.

To ease financial strains, the PBoC and the National
Development and Reform Commission (NDRC) reiterated
the necessity of encouraging banks to support SMEs. The
China Banking Regulatory Commission (CBRC) also
encouraged local banks to keep the growth of outstanding
loans to small enterprises faster than the overall outstanding
loans, and also provide funding for government-subsidized
housing projects. Furthermore, a series of measures have
been implemented to help small- and micro-sized
enterprises. For example, to relieve their tax burden, the
tax thresholds of both value-added tax (VAT) and business
tax for small firms were raised with effect from 1 November
2011. On 31 December 2011, the Ministry of Finance (MOF)
announced that government departments would allocate
at least 30% of their purchasing quota to SMEs from the
beginning of 2012.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

In order to relieve the adverse impact from possible global
economic slowdown, the central government continued to
enhance industry policies, together with fine-tuning
monetary policies to ensure the balance between economic
growth and inflation pressure. Investor should assess their
risk tolerance and the risk level of the investment product
before investing.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker
("WISE-CSIMLCT” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
fund which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index in Hong
Kong dollar ("HKD") terms. As of 31 December 2011, the
net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was HKD
7.8336 with a total of 6,000,000 units outstanding and total
assets under management ("AUM") of HKD47,001,519.

The WISE-CSIMLCT uses a Representative Sampling
Strategy and seeks to construct a portfolio with its overall
capitalization, industry and fundamental investment
characteristics similar to those of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Price Index. A summary of
the performance of the WISE-CSIMLCT is shown below.

EoKE®mE (&)

;. EETREEBLTAMESIEEES
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BAEEA

EERR

A EEE LT AU B IERE S ((BE R BN
HBIRTES) B—EEHFEEELTTZHN
B EBERAEBBHE S - WUBTTA A © BE
T —E+-AM-R - FROMSEUARFE

/57.8336/5 7T © A F£%776,000,0001@E L - BIEE
E ([AUM]) #5t547,001,519% T -
EEPEFNEERARREMERE  sEEEE

BHEBENE  (TEREAREFLELUTREEE L
MAIR S RHEBIEERRIREHEE - ZEPERIDHE
BHRBEBAET o

1-Month  3-Month 6-Month 1-Year  3-Year  5-Year Since Inception®
& A 3EA 618 A 1F 3F 5% B AR ®

CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Price Index @ -2.20%  7.85% -20.90% N/A N/A N/A -20.94%
REREEMAURZAMEEEREH® TER TEA TEA
CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Total Return Index ®) -2.15%  7.96% -20.32% N/A N/A N/A -19.46%
RERBLMARSAMEREENEEHY TER TEA T EA
WISE-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption
Tracker NAV-to-NAV © -2.23% 7.25% -20.59% N/A N/A N/A -20.39%
BERERE LTMAMABEEFEHEEFEC ~ER TER AER
WISE-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption
Tracker Market-to-Market © -2.49%  6.83% -21.01% N/A N/A N/A -20.53%

BRETERELTRMEEMEHHEC

TER  TER TER

as of 30 Dec 2011 (last dealing date of 2011)
BE—F——F1-_AMA (BT ——FREXZH)

(a) Price Index in HKD. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index
and the index performance returns do not reflect management
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in HKD.

(c) Unit’s NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market.

(d) Market Closing Price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market.
They do not represent the returns you would receive if you trade
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 7 Jan 2011.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2011, the WISE-CSIMLCT (the “Sub-
Fund”) had exposure to 41 stocks and 6,000,000 units
outstanding.

Effective from 5 May 2011, Citigroup Global Markets Asia
Limited ("CGMAL") was appointed as a new Participating
Dealer of the Sub-Fund.

On 24 June 2011, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the Product Key Facts Statement of the Sub-
Fund were revised in compliance with the revised Code of
Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds. Certain minor modifications
and updates were made.

Index Activities

The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption
Index underwent two regular semi-annual reviews during
the year of 2011. In particular, the details of the two regular
index reviews are summarized in Figure 1.

ESKERE (@

F}EETFREEBLTAMEEIEEES
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BuEEA @

EEED

6,000,0001@ °

H-F-——FAARARE  EERREBEMNERAD
AEZERTESHNZEESHE -

RoB——FEXA-+EA  RSEEEHTESH
SR EIRRES SR E DR T (R 5
RESESTFADNERIELIEY - SROMERLE
BEHRIET -

EBES

R-ZB——F PEEFBLMARZAMBEEREEK
R E B IR o MRIAE B4R B AT B A B
1o

Figure 1 1

Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
ENRE ek LS ek L
4-Jul-11 848 Maoye International Holdings Limited 210 Daphne International Holdings Limited
——&+AmA KEERERERLA EXRERRRERAR
4-Jul-11 1043 Coslight Technology International Group Limited 493 GOME Electrical Appliances Holding Limited
——¥+AMmA KFEAREEREERAR BEXERARERAA
4-Jul-11 538 Ajisen (China) Holdings Limited
——F+AmA KT (RE) BERERAT
4-Jul-11 881 Zhongsheng Group Holdings Limited
——&+AMA PAEERRERAF
4-Jul-11 904 China Green (Holdings) Limited
——f+AMmA hEZERR (ER) BRAR
4-Jul-11 1698 Boshiwa International Holding Limited
——4¥+tAmA BETERRERERA R
4-Jul-11 1833 Intime Department Store (Group) Company Limited
——%tAMmA BREE(GE) ERAA
4-Jul-11 1880 Belle International Holdings Limited
——$+tAMA BEERERERAR
4-Jul-11 2238 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co., Ltd.
——F+ANE BMAZEERNERAA
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

EoKE®mE (&)

B REPREEBELTAMEEERES

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND (BREETFsRIINFES)
CONSUMPTION TRACKER BUFEEA (@)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)
Index Activities (continued) BEEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1 (#&)
Deletion 5k Addition 52
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH RARE k] REBRS: R &%
4-Jul-11 3998 Bosideng International Holdings Limited
——4¥+tAmA KR BEARERER AR
3-Jan-12 82 VODone Limited 220 Uni-President China Holdings Ltd.
—Z%-A=H E-REEEERARF f-rEREERERAT
3-Jan-12 825 New World Department Store China Limited 848 Maoye International Holdings Limited
—Z%—-A=H Mt AEEREBRAR EBERERERAT
3-Jan-12 1886 China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited 1368 Xtep International Holdings Limited
—Z%-A=H PEERRASEERLA BHBERERERAE
3-Jan-12 1728 China ZhengTong Auto Services Holdings Limited
——%-A=H FEERAEREERERAR
3-Jan-12 1999 Man Wah Holdings Limited
—Z%—-A=A FEERERAF
3-Jan-12 2698 Weigiao Textile Company Limited
——%#-H=H BEASRNERAA

Source.: CSI, HKEx
BERAFR PEIEHBRAA - BEXGREEMBRA A

Market Review

Despite the robust consumption growth in China, the Hong
Kong listed mainland consumer stocks turned in a lackluster
performance in 2011 amidst a series of monetary tightening
measures and rising inflation. External uncertainties caused
by the European and US sovereign debt problems also took
its toll on the consumption sector. The CSI HK Listed
Mainland Consumption Index retreated by 18.50% in 2011.

After a brief slowdown in the first half of the year in response
to board policy tightening and heightened inflation concerns,
retail sales maintained steady growth in the rest of the
year. For 2011 as a whole, total retail sales of consumer
goods rose 17.1% from a year earlier. Consumption is
playing a more significant role in supporting China’s
economy. The latest figures from the National Bureau of
Statistics (NBS) showed that, final consumption contributed
51.6% to China’s GDP growth in 2011, compared with 36.8%
in 2010. The 12th Five Year plan unveiled in March stressed
the need to boost domestic consumption.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)
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Figure 1: China Retail Sales Monthly YoY
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In an effort to relieve people’s tax burden and stimulate
consumption spending, the National People’s Congress
passed an amendment to the individual income tax law in
June, which raised the monthly income tax exemption
threshold by RMB500 to RMB3,500. In October, the Ministry
of Commerce announced that, starting from 2012, a
Consumption Promotion Month will be designated every year.
According to the plan, the Ministry of Commerce and the
People’s Bank of China will provide solid financial incentives
to encourage consumption spending nationwide.

Looking forward, with investment and export growth in China
both decelerating on the back of tightening policies,
consumption will become a key component that helps
aggregate demand maintain solid growth. Furthermore, the
potential easing of China’s monetary policy and cooling
inflation in 2012 will also be positive for sustainable
consumption growth. However, concerns over downside
risks, such as weakening growth momentum in China and
a deepening debt crisis in Europe as well as the US, would
continue to affect overall market sentiment in the near term.
Investors should therefore assess their risk tolerance and
the risk level of the investment product before investing.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker
("WISE-CSIMLRET” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
fund which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Price Index in
Hong Kong dollar ("HKD") terms. As of 31 December 2011,
the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD 4.2097 with a total of 5,000,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management (*AUM”) of HKD
21,048,546.

The WISE-CSIMLRET uses a Representative Sampling
Strategy and seeks to construct a portfolio with its overall
capitalization, industry and fundamental investment
characteristics similar to those of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Price Index. A summary of
the performance of the WISE-CSIMLRET is shown below.

EoKE®mE (&)

;. EETREBLTAMBEREES
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BAEEA

EERR

AP EEE LT AU E RS ((BE R E R
S [T ES)) A—ERHT EES LA ARSN
S EEBRRAEBBHE S - WUBTTA A © BE
—T—E+-AM-R - FROMSEUARFE

54,2097 7T - A F£%7975,000,000@E 6 - BIEE
E ([AUM]) #5t+521,048,54658 7T -
EEREAERBARRIEMERE  5EEZA

BHREEME TEREAREFHBEUTETEL
MAI X ZAMMERBRNREES - BEPEAMLML
ENRERAINT -

1-Month  3-Month 6-Month 1-Year  3-Year  5-Year Since Inception®
& A 3EA 618 A 15 3F 54 B AR @

CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Real Estate Price Index @ 3.76% 20.21% -28.21% N/A N/A N/A -35.70%
RERE WA SAMEEREH TER TERA TER
CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real
Estate Total Return Index ® 3.76% 20.45% -27.47% N/A N/A N/A -33.64%
REER TR SNMEBREIEH® ~ER TER MEA
WISE-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate
Tracker NAV-to-NAV © 3.36% 18.05% -29.50% N/A N/A N/A -36.14%
BEPERE LM EEE FEHEEFEY AER TER AEA
WISE-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate
Tracker Market-to-Market @ 13.73% 29.61% -22.15% N/A N/A N/A -29.62%

REREER LTAMMETEHHEY

TER  TER TER

as of 30 Dec 2011 (last dealing date of 2011)
BE—F——F1+-_AMA (BT ——FREXZH)

(a) Price Index in HKD. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index
and the index performance returns do not reflect management
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in HKD.

(c) Unit's NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market.

(d) Market Closing Price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market.
They do not represent the returns you would receive if you trade
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 7 Jan 2011.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2011, the WISE-CSIMLRET (the “Sub-
Fund”) had exposure to 16 stocks and 5,000,000 units
outstanding.

Effective from 5 May 2011, Citigroup Global Markets Asia
Limited ("CGMAL") was appointed as a new Participating
Dealer of the Sub-Fund.

On 24 June 2011, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the Product Key Facts Statement of the Sub-
Fund were revised in compliance with the revised Code of
Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds. Certain minor modifications
and updates were made.

Index Activities

The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate
Index underwent two regular semi-annual reviews in the
year of 2011. In particular, the details of the two regular
index reviews are summarized in Figure 1.
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Figure 1 1
Deletion 5% Addition %

Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
ENRE ek LS ek L
4-Jul-11 1207 SRE Group Limited 960 Longfor Properties Co. Ltd.
——4$tAlmA TEEBERRA EMEERLA
4-Jul-11 3333 Evergrande Real Estate Group Limited
——F+AmA ERHESEERAF
3-Jan-12 1224 C C Land Holdings Limited 845 Glorious Property Holdings Limited
—Z%-HA=H PAEMERERAT BEMERRERAE
3-Jan-12 1638 Kaisa Group Holdings Ltd.
—Z%5-A=H EREEERRER LR

Source: CS1, HKEx

BRAR - I ARA R - BEXZREENERAA]

Market Review 5 Bl

China’s real estate stocks were battered as the central
government implemented a series of restrictive policies
aimed at curbing speculation in the red-hot housing market.
Meanwhile, property developers were also threatened by
funding squeezes amid a string of monetary tightening
moves. The CSI HK listed Mainland Real Estate Index
tumbled 29.72% in 2011.

B RBTE B — RS BT E T i5 R
EERRGBIEBCR - PRMERI I ES - HItHE
B E—ERERZEEET  EHERZEICER
HESBMMER - —T——F  BFEEELTHR
b EE B EH29.72% ©

30



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

With the restrictive policy measures gradually taking effect,
property investment, construction starts, sales and prices
all showed signs of cooling over the year. China’s property
development investment was up by 27.9% from a year
earlier to RMB 6.17 trillion, yet the growth rate is lower
than the 33.2% recorded in 2010. In terms of gross floor
area (GFA), property construction starts rose only 16.2%
year-on-year (YoY), slowed drastically from the 40.6%
growth in 2010. Commercial property sales increased only
12.1% in 2011 to RMB 5.91 trillion, lower than the 18.9%
increase in 2010. The national real estate climate index
declined to 98.89 in December 2011, 0.98 point lower than
a month earlier. Home prices also exhibited an
unambiguously deteriorating trend. According to the
National Bureau of Statistics (NBS), new home prices fell in
December from a month earlier in 52 of the 70 cities
monitored by NBS, with only 2 cities posting gains, the
worst performance in 2011. On a yearly basis, new home
prices fell in 8 of the 70 cities, with the highly speculative
market of Wenzhou posting the sharpest decline of 6.9%.
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Figure 1: National Real Estate Investment Growth 2011
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

On the policy front, a series of cooling measures has been
implemented to curb property speculation. It included the
introduction of higher tax rates and financing costs,
implementation of home-purchase restrictions in 46 cities,
requirements on developers to set fixed prices for all private
property, establishment of public housing system comprising
mainly of public and low rental housing, as well as reduction
of home price control targets in major cities to a level below
GDP growth. Monetary policy measures concurrently have
been adopted to rein in the overheating economy, including
three interest rate hikes and six required reserve ratio (RRR)
hikes during 2011. However, the Peoples’ Bank of China
(PBoC) reversed course on 5 December 2011 and cut the
RRR by 0.5%.

Going forward, more tightening is anticipated as the central
government may launch a new round of control measures
to curb rising housing price and expand the scope of the
home-purchase restrictions to second and third tier cities.
We expect the implementation of tightening measures and
accelerating public housing construction would contribute
to the long-term economic and social stability. Meanwhile,
concerns over policy tightening and softening economic
growth on the back of weaker global demand recovery may
dampen market sentiment. Investor should therefore assess
their risk tolerance and the risk level of the investment
product before investing.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited

17 April 2012
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®" (*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TrackerTM, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker® (*This is a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed
Mainland Consumption Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed
Mainland Real Estate Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World Index
Shares ETFs, the “"Sub-Funds”) has, in all material respect,
managed the Sub-Funds in accordance with the provisions
of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as amended, for the
year/period then ended.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

17 April 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS")

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
set out on pages 37 to 89, which comprise the statements
of financial position as at 31 December 2011, and the
statements of comprehensive income, the statements of
changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the year
then ended for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is
a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ and W.I.S.E.-
SSE 50 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF), and for
the period from 7 January 2011 (date of inception) to 31
December 2011 for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Consumption Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Real Estate Tracker, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Manager’s and Trustee’s Responsibilities for the
Financial Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and for such internal
control as the Manager and the Trustee determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee are responsible
for preparing the financial statements in accordance with
the relevant disclosure provisions of the Sub-Funds’ Trust
Deed dated 11 July 2007 (the “Trust Deed”), as amended,
and the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual
Funds (the “Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission (the “SFC").
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. We are
also required to assess whether the financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Sub-Funds’
preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Funds’ internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Manager and the Trustee, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibility (continued)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2011 and of their financial results and cash flows
for the year/period then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on matters under the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the

relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

17 April 2012
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ZH Wiz &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD HE-_Z—F+-_AM—BLFES
FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO H-Z—F—A+tHKIBEZE
31 DECEMBER 2011 —E——HE+ - AM—B LA

NOTES
INCOME Yt A
Dividend income &84\
Interest income F| U A
Other income Eflt A
EXPENSE fisz
Auditor’s remuneration %&#HEi &
Legal and professional fee ;&R E£EF
Formation costs X &FF
Maintenance fee ZE & 9
Management fee B2 & 8(a)
Trustee fee 55L& 8(b)
Custodian and bank charges & & R F1TTFEE 8(b)
Transaction costs on investments &% 5 & 10
Transaction handling fee 5 F#&% 8(b)
Other expenses Efffix 1

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE
GAIN (LOSS) st kB RINERF (B1R) Al (BR) BFFE

NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS) & & F 8 LINERF (EB)
Net exchange gain (loss) SNE&F| (E518) 38

Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments H&REZEER (BE) &F
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments

RERZAER (B) BE

(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION, REPRESENTING (LOSS) PROFIT FOR
THE YEAR/PERIOD AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND
EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD #ia] (E518) &F| - REFAN,/HR

(B8) BFRFA/ Bh2EkERE3e%

Basic (loss) earnings per unit #£EK (BiE) &7 19

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EEARBHHREN T -

37

WISE-CSI300
EEE% 300

2011 2010
—g-—-f -g-%%
HKD HKD

BT BT
90,091,151 60,378,287
26,463 5,635

59 -
90,117,673 60,383,922
255,000 254,500
1,704,197 130,498
20,048,502 15,489,329
69,506,946 57,592,224
1,697,893 1,916,408
9,186,868 22,118,565
246,200 69,900
45,134,937 19,577,170
147,780,543 117,148,594
(57,662,870) (56,764,672)
59,397 (17,969)
(166,439,753) 128,896,300

(1,373,271,760)

(744,702,619)

(1,539,652,116)

(615,824,288)

(1,597,314,986)

(672,588,960)

(7.06)

(3.67)




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Z2HEWHR (&)

(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD HE-_Z—F+-_AM—BILFEE
FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO H-_Z2——F—AtH8 (KZBH =
31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued) —E——F+-AM—HLHREE
WISE-CSIHK100
EEHEEE 100
2011 2010
“E—-F “E-2F
NOTES HKD HKD
[ BT BT
INCOME YA
Dividend income I EMA 3,128,561 3,838,560
Interest income FE YA 104 112
Other income EfbHA - -
3,128,665 3,838,672
EXPENSE Fi%
Auditor’s remuneration %Z&#HE & - -
Legal and professional fee AR Z¥EH 2,085 7,923
Formation costs i3z & M - -
Maintenance fee Z& &3 9 - -
Management fee EE & 8(a) 1,097,611 1,429,905
Trustee fee (2315 8(b) - -
Custodian and bank charges stE & M iFTFEE 8(b) - -
Transaction costs on investments % & % A& 10 - -
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 8(b) 89,298 121,362
Other expenses Eff 11 - -
1,188,994 1,559,190
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE
GAIN (LOSS) fTRFERIMERF (BE) fiz (BR) BFIFE 1,939,671 2,279,482
NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS) % & 538 RINEZF (E518)
Net exchange gain (loss) SMNEZF| (EB) F48 (1,311) 195
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments L&RE ZEEH (EE) &7 5,251,965 7,154,238
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
RERZARER (F) 2E (24,327,339) 3,984,967
(19,076,685) 11,139,400
(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION, REPRESENTING (LOSS) PROFIT FOR
THE YEAR/PERIOD AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND
EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD #i7l (518) &7+ REER,/HIR
(B8) BFREN/BA2AKGERAXER (17,137,014) 13,418,882
Basic (loss) earnings per unit BB EA (&) 27 19 (2.85) 1.68

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# FEERUBREMTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Z2HEWHR (&)

(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD
FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

NOTES
INCOME YA
Dividend income & 2MA
Interest income # BULA
Other income EfIA
EXPENSE Fi%
Auditor’s remuneration Z&#HE &
Legal and professional fee ZE R I X EF
Formation costs 2 & FF
Maintenance fee 7E & 9
Management fee EE & 8(a)
Trustee fee Z5£2 8(b)
Custodian and bank charges & & RiRTFEE 8(b)
Transaction costs on investments &% 5K 10
Transaction handling fee ¥ 5 F &% 8(b)
Other expenses Effifi% 11

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE
GAIN (LOSS) st REERINERR (BE) iz (BR) BHFHE

NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS) % & 5% RINERF (EiE)

Net exchange gain (loss) SMEZF| (EE) F&

Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments HEREZ ZEHR (Ei8) BF

Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
RERZARER (F) A

(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION, REPRESENTING (LOSS) PROFIT FOR
THE YEAR/PERIOD AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND
EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD {7 (E518) &F - RERER,/HR

(B1B) BARER/BR2ERERAYEE

Basic (loss) earnings per unit SEfEA (&) &7 19

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBHEMNGTL -
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BHE-T——F+-_AMH—RBILtFE/
B-E2——F—A+HBEZHE) =
—E——F+ - AM—BILEE(E)

WISE-SSE50
EEEES0

2011 2010
—E-—-& —E-ZF
HKD HKD
BT BT
3,413,932 6,015,632
3,418 313
3,417,350 6,015,945
169,569 420,749
859,099 2,058,817
2,152,277 4,025,008
22,024,944 1,772,543
33,500 12,900
834,625 70,251
26,074,014 8,360,268
(22,656,664) (2,344,323)
123,322 5,083
(8,732,616) (5,562,127)

(11,803,600)

(97,769,777)

(20,412,894)

(103,326,821)

(43,069,558)

(105,671,144)

(3.21)

(4.72)




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2HW\HER (&)
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD
FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

WISE-CSIMLCT
BERENHE
7.1.2011 (date of
inception) to

BHE-—T——F+-_AM—RBILtEFE/
B-E——F—A+BIZHE =
—E——F+ZAM—HILEE (@)

WISE-CSIMLRET
BERERLE
7.1.2011 (date of
inception) to

31.12.2011 31.12.2011
—E2——-%-AtH “E2——-%-AtH
(RIBH)ZE (RIBH)Z
Z2——-f+tZAM-B ZB--5+ZAM-8
NOTES HKD HKD
M &t BT B
INCOME Yt A
Dividend income f 2.4\ 1,630,833 2,060,436
Interest income FBULA 83 50
Other income E4zA - -
1,630,916 2,060,486
EXPENSE f%
Auditor’s remuneration ZZHIHE 190,000 190,000
Legal and professional fee ZEZRE£ER 347 347
Formation costs 37 & M 499,995 499,996
Maintenance fee & & 9 - -
Management fee EEZ 8(a) 394,128 274,792
Trustee fee Z5£2 8(b) 70,943 49,463
Custodian and bank charges stE & R iFTFEE 8(b) 30,326 34,127
Transaction costs on investments #&& % S A 10 - -
Transaction handling fee X 5FEE 8(b) 9,339 5,835
Other expenses £t 11 320,720 318,551
1,515,798 1,373,111
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE
GAIN (LOSS) fTRIEERINERF] (B1B) Riz (BB) BFFE 115,118 687,375
NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS) & F8 LINERTF (EB)
Net exchange gain (loss) SNE&F (E518) %4 (136) (225)
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments HE#E 7 D &8 (E51E) BF 1,349,063 (4,935,331)

Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
(11,284,026)

(11,242,273)

(16,177,829)

(15,490,454)

(9,935,099)
(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION, REPRESENTING (LOSS) PROFIT FOR
THE YEAR/PERIOD AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND
EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD %Al (E518) & RRFR,/HR
(BB) BRRFN/Bh2ERERAX 28 (9,819,981)
Basic (loss) earnings per unit BB EA (E18) 27 19 (1.10)

(1.54)

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERHBmEMNTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011

CURRENT ASSETS nmEh&E
Bank balances R{T454
Investments &

Dividend and other receivables A% £ & E fib & g Zi 18

Prepayments &1+ 18

Total current assets BN EERE

CURRENT LIABILITIES #&h&E

Distribution payable &K% 8

Management fee payable fEfI &2 E

Other accounts payable and accruals
HAbfE IR R EETE A

Trustee fee payable Ef{Z5E &

Total current liabilities Jigh & E#1(E

Net current assets i@ & EFE

Capital &7
Retained earnings R& &

TOTAL EQUITY R&ZA#(E

Units in issue 22178

Net asset value per unit BB EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.

# FEELUMBHHRENZL -
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B F MR R

RZE——F+ZA#—AH

NOTES
B &t

13
12

16

17

WISE-CSI300
BEER 300

2011 2010
g% —g-%%
HKD HKD

BT BT
116,428,019 151,853,778
5,388,183,538 6,087,513,629
15,309,367 -
18,247 18,778

5,519,939,171

6,239,386,185

7,575,431 7,279,184
25,259,641 39,261,276
32,835,072 46,540,460

5,487,104,099

6,192,845,725

6,984,842,640

(1,497,738,541)

6,093,269,280
99,576,445

5,487,104,099

6,192,845,725

214,400,000

190,400,000

25.5928

32.5255




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

NOTES
B =
CURRENT ASSETS &4 E
Bank balances R1T4564 13
Investments &% %& 12

Dividend and other receivables A% 8 & E fib fE Ug 218
Prepayments FE{} 2B

Total current assets B & EEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES #&E&E
Distribution payable F&JxA%.S 16
Management fee payable FEfIEIEE
Other accounts payable and accruals
HibEBR R EFE A
Trustee fee payable Ef{E:EE

Total current liabilities R8N & EEE

Net current assets i g EEFE

Capital &4
Retained earnings R F

TOTAL EQUITY BA#E 17

Units in issue & 37781

Net asset value per unit Z#{ & & FE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EEARMBHHREN T -

B#IRR &R ()

RZB——F+ZAM—R8 &)

WISE-CSIHK100

ZEPRERE 100
2011 2010
—g-——% —g-%f
HKD HKD
BT BT
1,410,922 745,524
77,285,653 156,544,850
156,259 139,467
17,362 17,891
78,870,196 157,447,732
500,000 2,240,000
297,612 365,224
- 10,110
797,612 2,615,334
78,072,584 154,832,398
106,620,400 165,743,200

(28,547,816)

(10,910,802)

78,072,584 154,832,398
5,000,000 8,000,000
15.6145 19.3540
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS & E

Bank balances $R1T4#&:

Investments &&

Dividend and other receivables %8 & E fth FEU 7R IE
Prepayments FE{}ZE

Total current assets jiEh & ELE

CURRENT LIABILITIES R#&&E

Distribution payable FERM S

Management fee payable FEfIEIEE

Other accounts payable and accruals
HAbE AR R EET B A

Trustee fee payable EfH{E:EE

Total current liabilities RE & EEE

Net current assets i g & EFE

Capital &4

Retained earnings R F

TOTAL EQUITY BA#E

Units in issue O 37781

Net asset value per unit SEMEEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EEARNBHHREN T -
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B #IR &R ()

RZB——F+ZAM—R &)

NOTES
B =

13
12

16

17

WISE-SSE50
EELEES0

2011 2010
= = i
HKD HKD
BT BT
8,347,678 5,799,475
180,527,204 432,149,752
16,931 17,459

188,891,813

437,966,686

389,806 553,607
6,190,897 594,651
6,580,703 1,148,258

182,311,110 436,818,428
248,981,360 460,419,120
(66,670,250) (23,600,692)

182,311,110

436,818,428

12,000,000

22,400,000

15.1926

19.5008




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

NOTES
B &
CURRENT ASSETS n#&&E
Bank balances R717458 13
Investments & %& 12

Dividend and other receivables A% 2 & E fib fE g 2118
Prepayments TE{}ZA

Total current assets B & E4EE
CURRENT LIABILITIES & & &
Distribution payable FfEJRA%.S 16
Management fee payable FEfIEIEE
Other accounts payable and accruals
HAbE AR R EET B A
Trustee fee payable fEf{E:E %

Total current liabilities RE & EHEE

Net current assets iENEEFE

Capital &7
Retained earnings =& % F

TOTAL EQUITY IA4(E 17
Units in issue 2 Z{TEAT

Net asset value per unit SB[ EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEAYBEHRENFL -

B#IRR &R ()

HE-_Z——F+_AM—RBILLFE#E)

WISE-CSIMLCT

WISE-CSIMLRET

BEEREAMEE BEEPERU U E
2011 2011
—E——5 —E——F
HKD HKD

BT BT
908,498 303,769
46,288,040 20,944,670
19,100 -
20,409 20,409
47,236,047 21,268,848
20,462 9,166
210,383 209,486
3,683 1,650
234,528 220,302
47,001,519 21,048,546
56,821,500 36,539,000

(9,819,981)

47,001,519

6,000,000

7.8336

(15,490,454)

21,048,546

5,000,000

4.2097
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD

FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2011

Balance at 1 January 2010 RZ-Z—ZF—A—HMN4H

BmBEx

BE—T——F+_AM—HLFES
M-T——F—AtA(KZBEHM=E

T ——F+ZAM—HBLHM

WISE-CSI300

BEEER300
Retained
Units earnings Total
By REBRF et
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
5,923,016,800 772,165,405 6,695,182,205

(Loss) profit for the year and total comprehensive
income % (B#B) HHE2EANGEE

Proceeds on issue of units #{7E I FT{EFUE

Payments on redemption of units BB E {747k

Distributions %k

1,497,096,000 -
(1,326,843,520) -

- (672,588,960) (672,588,960)
1,497,096,000

(1,326,843,520)

Balance at 31 December 2010
RZE—ZF+ZAM—BR4EH%

6,093,269,280

99,576,445 6,192,845,725

Balance at 1 January 2011/date of inception
W—E——F— B8NS KB BN ES

Loss for the year/period and total comprehensive income
FE/HHEEREAREEE

Proceeds on issue of units %/7 &R TS HIE

Payments on redemption of units 8 = B {745k

Distributions 2k

6,093,269,280

2,172,197,760 -
(1,280,624,400) -

99,576,445 6,192,845,725

- (1,597,314,986) (1,597,314,986)
2,172,197,760
(1,280,624,400)

Balance at 31 December 2011 R=-ZT——4+ = AMt—BHEH

6,984,842,640

(1,497,738,541) 5,487,104,099

Number of units in issue B %{TEM 2 H

N

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period /1412 3178
Issue of units #1TENL
Redemption of units #& 1 &Mz

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ #iK 2 %1781

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EZARUBHHREN T -
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WISE-CSI300

EEEZ300
2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF§
Units Units
B By

190,400,000
68,000,000
(44,000,000)

184,000,000
48,000,000
(41,600,000)

214,400,000 190,400,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD
FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

ER2ER (B

BHE-—T——F+-_AM—RBILtEFE/

H-T——F—AtB(KZAHE
“E-—F+ - AM—RAILHE &)

WISE-CSIHK100

Balance at 1 January 2010 R-Z—ZTF—A—HMEH

(Loss) profit for the year and total comprehensive
income FE (BH) afkazEkEEHE

Proceeds on issue of units #17 & FT{S R

Payments on redemption of units 8 & B {745k

Distributions 73k

BETEREE 100

Retained
Units earnings Total
B REGHF st
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT

165,743,200

(22,089,684)

143,653,516

Balance at 31 December 2010
RZE—ZF+ZAM— B4R

- 13,418,882 13,418,882
- (2,240,000) (2,240,000)
165,743,200 (10,910,802) 154,832,398

Balance at 1 January 2011/date of inception
RZZ——F— [ —HMEH /R BN

Loss for the year/period and total comprehensive income
FE/HRBBRE2ANGEE

Proceeds on issue of units 317 E TS HIE

Payments on redemption of units &[EEf7{1 3

Distributions %k

165,743,200

(59,122,800)

(10,910,802)

(17,137,014)

154,832,398

(17,137,014)

(59,122,800)

Balance at 31 December 2011 R=-ZT——4%+= At—BH&H

Number of units in issue B Z{TEM £ R

P =1=As

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period %/ H#]2 3178 L
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #& [ Ef1

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &/ #ikE #1TENL

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEELAYBHHRENFL -

- (500,000) (500,000)
106,620,400 (28,547,816) 78,072,584
WISE-CSIHK100
EEHEEE 100

2011 2010

—E2——F —E-EF

Units Units

B By

8,000,000 8,000,000
(3,000,000) -
5,000,000 8,000,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD
FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

Balance at 1 January 2010 RZ-Z—ZF—A—HM4H

(Loss) profit for the year and total comprehensive
income % (B#B) &HEk2ENGEE

Proceeds on issue of units Z/7 &7 f/5 708

Payments on redemption of units &I & {747k

Distributions %k

Balance at 31 December 2010
R-ZZ—ZF+ - AMt—BREH

Balance at 1 January 2011/date of inception
RZZE——%—[—BMEH /B HNEH

Loss for the year/period and total comprehensive income
FE/HREER2ANEEE

Proceeds on issue of units %17 &R Fr{SFIE

Payments on redemption of units & 2l {745k

Distributions 7k

Balance at 31 December 2011 RZZ——F+Z AMt—BH&EH

4= oo

Number of units in issue B &{TEM 2 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period 4/ #1%1E %

4= oo

Issue of units #1781
Redemption of units 3@ &z

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ #iRC 31T E L

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EZANBHEHREN T -
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ER2ER (B

BHE-T——F+-_AMH—RBILtFE/

H-T——F—RtB(KZAHE
—E——Ft-AM—RLHE &)

WISE-SSE50
ZEE %50
Retained

Units earnings Total

By R T st

HKD HKD HKD

BT BT BT
460,419,120 82,070,452 542,489,572

(105,671,144)

(105,671,144)

460,419,120

(23,600,692)

436,818,428

460,419,120

(211,437,760)

(23,600,692)

(43,069,558)

436,818,428

(43,069,558)

(211,437,760)

248,981,360

(66,670,250)

182,311,110

WISE-SSE50
EELES50

2011 2010
—E——-F —B-FF
Units Units
B By
22,400,000 22,400,000
(10,400,000) -
12,000,000 22,400,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD
FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

Balance at 1 January 2010 W-Z—ZF—F—HHWEH

(Loss) profit for the year and total comprehensive
income FE (BH) atk2ERREHE

Proceeds on issue of units ZfTEfIFTEFE

Payments on redemption of units & [l & {745k

Distributions %k

Balance at 31 December 2010
RZZ-ZF+-AM—BREH

Balance at 1 January 2011/date of inception
RZZE——F—A—HBMEH /LB HNEH

Loss for the year/period and total comprehensive income
FE/HREER2ENELE

Proceeds on issue of units #{TEFEFUE

Payments on redemption of units & 2l {745k

Distributions 2k

Balance at 31 December 2011 RZZ——F+Z AMt—BH&EH

4= oo

Number of units in issue B %{TER 2 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period &/ ##1E %

Issue of units #1781
Redemption of units #&[@ &z

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ Bik D #1TENL

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EERBHHREN T -

ER2ER (B

BHE-—T——F+-_AM—RBILtEFE/
B-E——F—A+BIZHE =
—E——F+ZAM—HILEE (@)

WISE-CSIMLCT

BERRAMHE

Retained
Units earnings Total
By R T st
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT B
- (9,819,981) (9,819,981)
176,691,600 - 176,691,600
(119,870,100) - (119,870,100)
56,821,500 (9,819,981) 47,001,519

WISE-CSIMLCT
EEPRAMEE
2011
—B——-F
Units

By

18,000,000
(12,000,000)

6,000,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/PERIOD
FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2011 (continued)

Balance at 1 January 2010 RZ-Z—ZF—A—HM4H

(Loss) profit for the year and total comprehensive
income % (B#B) &HEk2ENGEE

Proceeds on issue of units Z/7 &1 f/E 708

Payments on redemption of units I & {747k

Distributions %k

Balance at 31 December 2010
R-ZZ—ZF+ - AMt—BREH

Balance at 1 January 2011/date of inception
RZZE——%—[—BMEH /B HNEH

Loss for the year/period and total comprehensive income
FE/HREBR2ANEEE

Proceeds on issue of units %17 &R Fr{SFIE

Payments on redemption of units & 2l {745k

Distributions 7k

Balance at 31 December 2011 RZZ——F+Z AMt—BH&EH

4= oo

Number of units in issue B &{TEM 2 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period 4/ #1%1E %

Issue of units #1781
Redemption of units 3@ &z

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ #iRC 31T E L

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EZANBHEHREN T -
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ER2ER (B

BHE-T——F+-_AMH—RBILtFE/
B-E2——F—A+HBEZHE) =
—E——F+ - AM—BILEE(E)

WISE-CSIMLRET

BERERAM M E
Retained
Units earnings Total
By R T st
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
- (15,490,454) (15,490,454)
131,862,000 - 131,862,000
(95,323,000) - (95,323,000)
36,539,000 (15,490,454) 21,048,546

WISE-CSIMLRET
EEPBRAMbE
2011

—E-——F

Units

By

20,000,000
(15,000,000)

5,000,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS REMER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/ BE_Z——F+-AM—BLEFE
PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) m-E——F—AtHKZBH =
TO 31 DECEMBER 2011 —E——F+Z AM—B LE/

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &5 #%)
Purchase of investments BE#RE
Sale of investments HE&&RE
Interest received BY#|&
Management fee paid B & EE
Trustee fee paid B {EFTE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received BY 8
Other receipts Eftiz A

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
qeEy (MR AE2REFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& E &

Proceeds from issuance of units 7B 153U
Payments for redemption of units Bl &3k
Distributions paid 2 fZ&

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2011 2010
g% —z-%%
HKD HKD

B B3

(3,348,649,124)
2,480,967,599
26,463
(69,210,699)
(80,169,283)
89,976,469
59

(927,058,516)

2,172,197,760
(1,280,624,400)

(2,490,931,270)
2,364,337,391
5,635

(58,134,286)

(50,459,450)
60,378,287

(174,803,693)

1,497,096,000
(1,326,843,520)

BREEHME (A BeFHE 891,573,360 170,252,480
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ReRReSEY (BY) BinFE (35,485,156) (4,551,213)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES MNEER&8) v /& 59,397 (17,969)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD

F/ PR REESE 151,853,778 156,422,960
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,

represented by bank balances F /A7 & R EE @ WRITEHBET 116,428,019 151,853,778

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# FEERUBREMTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/

PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION)
TO 31 DECEMBER 2011

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &%)
Purchase of investments BEE% &
Sale of investments H&E18E
Interest received ZYH &
Management fee paid BB EE
Trustee fee paid 2HEFE

Fund expenses paid & &4 EH
Dividend received & 4f% &

Other receipts Eflg A

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
geRgy (R) MSRLFR

FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rt &)ES)

Payments for redemption of units &l &3
Distributions paid &8

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEZBME (FR) ReFE

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRReEEY (i) BIFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES SNE[E & &gy /2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD
/W Re RS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,
represented by bank balances &/ Hix v He RREEE  RETHEHES

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EZLUMHHREN T -
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ReERER (&)
BE-—T——E+-AM—BILEE/
H-_Z—F—AtB (KB E
—E——F+ - AM—HILHHE

WISE-CSIHK100

BEREEE 100
2011 2010
— -5
HKD HKD
BT BT

(94,975,226)
155,159,049
104

(1,164,694)

(101,493)
3,111,769

62,029,509

(59,122,800)

(2,240,000)

(61,362,800)

666,709

(1,311)

745,524

1,410,922

(160,267,750)
158,165,502
112

(1,303,355)

(126,541)
3,876,199

344,167

(800,000)

(800,000)

(455,833)

195

1,201,162

745,524



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/

PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION)
TO 31 DECEMBER 2011

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &i&& %)
Purchase of investments 1% &
Sale of investments H&&E
Interest received 2 4F 8
Management fee paid © &2 E
Trustee fee paid 2fHE:EE

Fund expenses paid B E£ &
Dividend received BY 8
Other receipts EblUgA

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
"EEy (R) ARHEFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& &%)

Proceeds from issuance of units %47 EfIFTS7UE
Payments for redemption of units BBl £
Distributions paid &8

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BRERBME (R) REFE

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRASEEY (RD) ZINFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /NE[E X & &) &

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD
F/HMNzRERAEEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,
represented by bank balances &,/ #iA v B e FRESE « RETHEHET

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEELAYMBHEHRENFL -

HeERER (B
BE-_Z——+_-_AM—BLFES
H-E——F—HAtH (KZBH=E
—E——F+ZAM—HIEHE (&)

WISE-SSE50
BE LR 50

2011
—g--%
HKD

B

(225,767,726)
462,627,511
3,418

(2,315,550)

(24,098,944)
3,413,932

213,862,641

(211,437,760)

(211,437,760)

2,424,881

123,322

5,799,475

8,347,678

2010
—z-%%

HKD
BT

(108,237,164)
107,897,719
313

(3,967,439)

(4,391,303)
6,015,632

(2,682,242)

(2,682,242)

5,083

8,476,634

5,799,475
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsRZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011/

PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION)
TO 31 DECEMBER 2011

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &%)
Purchase of investments BEE1%E
Sale of investments H&&E
Interest received 2YFI &
Management fee paid D& EE
Trustee fee paid 2HEFEE

Fund expenses paid BENESE
Dividend received 2 U8
Other receipts EfblUgA

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Ry (R) MSIRLSFR

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& /&%)

Proceeds from issuance of units 4T EfIFTS7E
Payments for redemption of units BB E {715k
Distributions paid &8

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
MEZHME (FA) AeFE

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERREFEY (i) BINFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §MNE[E & &8) 7 5/ 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD

/BN ReRReEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,

represented by bank balances F ik H e RS EE @ RFTEBRET

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EZARBHHREN T -
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BERER (B
BHE-_ZT——F+_AM—RBILtEES
H-_ZE——F—AtH (KB =E
—E——F+ZAM—BI-EE (&)

WISE-CSIMLCT
EEREAMEE
7.1.2011 (date of
inception) to

WISE-CSIMLRET
BERERME
7.1.2011 (date of
inception) to

31.12.2011 31.12,2011
—E--5-A+H “E--£-A+H
(RYBH)ZE (RIBEH)ZE
—E-—5+ZAM-H “E——F+ZAM-A
HKD HKD
BT BT
(182,648,035) (136,406,582)
126,425,033 99,284,308
83 50
(373,666) (265,626)
(67,260) (47,813)
(860,754) (859,779)
1,611,733 2,060,436

(55,912,866)

176,691,600
(119,870,100)

56,821,500

908,634

(136)

908,498

(36,235,006)

131,862,000
(95,323,000)

36,539,000

303,994

(225)

303,769



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
ZEETFsRZINTES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

1. THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella
unit trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July
2007, as amended, between BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and
authorised by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Commission ("SFC"”) pursuant to section 104(1) of the
Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance.

As at 31 December 2011, the Fund has established
five sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker®" (*This is a synthetic ETF) ("WISE-CSI300"),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (“WISE-CSIHK100"),
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-SSE50"), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Consumption Tracker ("WISE-CSIMLCT"”) and W.I.S.E.-
CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker ("WISE-
CSIMLRET") (the “Sub-Funds of World Index Shares
ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”). The Sub-Funds are listed
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“SEHK"). WISE-CSI300 was listed on 17 July 2007,
WISE-CSIHK100 on 15 May 2008, WISE-SSE50 on 15
April 2009, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET on
11 January 2011. The synthetic ETF" refers to tracker
fund that uses financial derivative instruments to track
index performance.

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300
is a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“"QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI"). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, the Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share
access product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including
without limitation, warrant, note or participation
certificate) linked to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares
comprised in the CSI 300.

B RS ER R

HE—

T AM-ALFE

E®

BREETFsE I ([ARE2]) Torh iR BB R B AR
BEEEARAT (ERESKIE) P RBIRE
BRBEFERAR FRZFEN) EER_FF
tFEL AT BRIZRERERLD (EIERT]) &M
RFEUEFRES  YERBEFLEIEFMPER
FIF104()FRETERFZMPESTHEREE

g ([EEe])R

BE-ZT——FT-_AmM—B AERERIE
EFEE - Eﬂﬁ%/mmoqﬂl%‘a%ﬁzﬁé@*(*&t
Ee R SRR ZMEEESD) ([BEER
300J) ?%‘E{ﬂ‘ EE 1005 HE ™ ([REH
§&/5100]) - BE E 77&50‘?.?5%(%/\@*
(*litﬁ > R—EARRZMERES) (FE
#&50)) - REFRE /’%J:mlﬁﬂiﬂz%%lifa%lﬁ/\
(MRERERNEE]) MIEETERE LT A
wEEEES (EERERMBE]) (BIEE
ETFsZIFEE | [FEE]) BRFFE
ENEBMAERBMAR AT ([BRA]) £ -
B f/yx300bif7 ZLFELATERLET &
BEhEREBIO0N T N\FAATHEB LM -
FE LESOR —TTNFMA+RBET -
FETEAMEERFETEAMER —F—
—F—R+—HLW - &KETFEER S RIT
ETEEMERRRNBERES

REERI00Z —EHRISERES - EHEEHE
& 3004582 KRR - JBIR 3005522 —EAH
EIREARAR (CSI) mE R EE - A300%
MR (TAR ) B D B AR BV Z T L HE B8R » A
RRNEFZ S EEEFRZH LT - #E
AREEREERBIMERBIREE ([QFIL) &
B o REFRERR300EBUEHIER 30055 8K
BMREBE  ESCBEEZAKER3004E
Bz — Bz Z EARMEEE R (TAXP]) - BNEA
Peak — & T AR HRE 75 (B 1R 1B AR R
% ZRASEFE) -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
ZEETFsRZINTES

55

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI HK 100. The CSI
HK 100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a
representative sample of the index securities selected
by the Manager.

WISE-SSE50 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is an
index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares compiled
and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-SSE50 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the SSE50,
the Manager will buy or sell one or more AXPs, being a
security (including without limitation, warrant, note
or participation certificate) linked to an A Share or a
Basket of A Shares comprised in the SSE50.

WISE-CSIMLCT is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index. The CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index is
a diversified index consisting of constituents listed on
the SEHK, which are related to mainland consumer
discretionary and consumer staples, with high liquidity
and availability to borrow. In order to achieve its
investment objective, WISE-CSIMLCT will invest in a
representative sample of the index securities selected
by the Manager.

WISE-CSIMLRET is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index. The CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index is a
diversified index consisting of constituents listed on
the SEHK, which are related to mainland real estates,
with high liquidity and availability to borrow. In order
to achieve its investment objective, WISE-CSIMLRET
will invest in a representative sample of the index
securities selected by the Manager.

These financial statements are in respect of
WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50
WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET on a stand alone
basis.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Sub-Funds have applied a
number of new and revised Standards and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") that are
mandatorily effective for 2011 financial year.

The application of the new and revised Standards and
Interpretations in the current year has no material
impact on the amounts reported and/or disclosures
set out in the financial statements.

The Sub-Funds have not early applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures - Transfers of financial assets
Disclosures - Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities?

Mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9 and
transition disclosures?

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments?
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities?
HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement?

Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income*

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities®

Amendments to HKAS 1

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2011.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014.

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities and for derecognition.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement” to
be subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is
to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
All other debt investments and equity investments
are measured at their fair values at the end of
subsequent reporting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the
fair value of an equity investment (that is not
held for trading) in other comprehensive income,
with only dividend income generally recognised
in profit or loss.

The most significant effect of HKFRS 9 regarding
the classification and measurement of financial
liabilities relates to the presentation of changes
in the fair value of a financial liability (designated
as at fair value through profit or loss) attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability.
Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities
that are designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, the amount of change in the fair value of
the financial liability that is attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability is presented in
other comprehensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Previously, under HKAS 39, the entire amount of
the change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as at fair value through profit or loss
was presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2015, with earlier application
permitted.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
anticipate that the application of these new and revised
Standards and Interpretations will have no material
impact on the financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.
The principal accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are set out
below.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when the Sub-
Funds become a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") and loans and
receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are those designated at FVTPL
on initial recognition.

A financial asset is designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

° such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

° the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Sub-Funds’ documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Effective interest method (continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned
on the financial assets.

The fair value of investments is based on their quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax exposure,
if applicable, at the reporting date.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables including dividend
and other receivables and bank balances are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are considered
to be impaired where there is objective evidence that,
as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have
been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° breach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest and principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

° disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss as
either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the extent that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
the Sub-Funds are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Sub-Funds after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Sub-Funds are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including distribution payable,
management fee payable, trustee fee payable and
other accounts payable are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Sub-Funds derecognise a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when they transfer the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity. If the Sub-Funds neither
transfer nor retain substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continue to control the transferred
asset, the Sub-Funds continue to recognise the asset
to the extent of their continuing involvement and
recognise an associated liability. If the Sub-Funds retain
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Sub-Funds continue to
recognise the financial asset and also recognise a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Sub-Funds derecognise financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Sub-Funds’ obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Funds and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the unitholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

The costs of establishing the Sub-Funds, preparation of
the prospectus, seeking and obtaining SFC authorisation
as well as the SEHK listing and all initial legal and printing
costs in respect of the Sub-Funds have been expensed
in the first accounting period of the Sub-Funds.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.

Foreign currency

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
the date when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting policies,
which are described in Note 3, the management is
required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgment

Functional currency

The Manager and the Trustee consider Hong Kong dollar
as the functional currency of WISE-CSI300, WISE-
CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET. Hong Kong dollar is the currency in which
these sub-funds measure their performance and report
their results, as well as the currency in which the Sub-
Funds determine the net asset value per unit at the
time of issue or redemption. This determination also
considers that the Sub-Funds are all listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and their shares are
quoted in Hong Kong dollar.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

7axation implication on AXPs’ fair value

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which is dependent on what
might happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

The PRC State Administration of Taxation (the “SAT")
might levy withholding tax on QFIIs and under the
terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuer, a QFII who is in the
same group of companies of the Participating Dealer(s)
(“PDs”, as defined below), would pass on this potential
tax liability to WISE-CSI 300 and WISE-SSE 50.
Accordingly, the Sub-Funds could be exposed to PRC
tax on the realised and unrealised gains relating to
the transfer or disposal of A Shares underlying the
AXPs. PDs are brokers or dealers who have entered
into a participation agreement in form and substance
acceptable to the Manager and Trustee.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

Taxation implication on AXPs’ fair value (continued)

The tax implication in relation to unrealised gains has
been included as a fair value adjustment to the AXPs’
carrying value on the statements of financial position.
Should no withholding tax on capital gain be levied,
the fair value of investments held by WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSE50 will increase and the unrealised
change in value of investments will impact the
statements of comprehensive income in the period
which the event takes place. Amount withheld by the
PDs or included in other accounts payable for realised
gain will be credited back to the statements of
comprehensive income in the period which the event
takes place. For details, please refer to note 7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.

Market risk
Interest rate risk

The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and
financial liabilities are non-interest bearing. As a result,
the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant amount
of risk due to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Funds’
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that value of the AXP
instruments or underlying securities will fluctuate as a
result of changes in market price and foreign exchange
rate (other than those arising from interest rate risk),
whether caused by factors specific to an individual
underlying investment, its issuers or all factors affecting
all instruments traded in the market.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £WMIA@#E
Financial risk management objectives and policies B A% BB 38 B A2 KUK (8)
(continued)
Market risk (continued) miEER (&)
Other price risk (continued) A B R (&)
Market price 2B 1
Currently all investment assets are priced using market BRIFTEREEEDEMSLEEMBFMSEA
bid prices quoted by market participants, adjusted for BEEENRESABCBER KRR AR (10 #E
potential tax exposure, if applicable, at the reporting A) e
date.
The Sub-Funds are designated to track the performance FHS T ABHAEESNEERS - FEt - 2
of the relevant indices, therefore the exposures to B T B ) T 42 R, B B8 B 38 40 45 25 4 3L B A B4
market risk in the Sub-Funds will be substantially the [F o B4 I8 E BRI EMAA B (5
same as the tracked indices. The Manager manages MEBERTEHE) » BKELS2ES TG
the Sub-Funds’ exposures to market risk by ensuring WIS EEBREHE TR FESTINTE
that the key characteristics of the portfolio, such as Bk o
security weight and industry weight, is closely aligned
to the characteristics of the tracked indices as
mentioned in respective prospectuses.
At 31 December 2011, the Sub-Funds’ investments RIE——F+_AMH—B FELRETESE
are concentrated in the following industries: AL TITE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
FEER300 BEREEE 100 EELHE50
Fair value of % of Fair value of % of  Fair value of % of
underlying net asset underlying  net asset underlying net asset
shares value shares value shares value
HEERE HEERE HEERE
HERAATE B (%) HERGATE B (%) HERHATE B (%)
HKD HKD HKD
BT B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-UT#5%
Consumer discretionary /& EE& 428,916,222 7.82 5,088,160 6.52 2,779,506 1.52
Consumer staples *Z 5% 465,306,797 8.48 2,585,500 3.31 7,102,286 3.90
Energy &% 427,138,335 7.78 9,720,200 12.45 18,999,605 10.42
Financials £t E 1,967,454,923 35.86 42,196,330 54.05 104,427 411 57.28
Health care BZ&E 255,920,085 4.66 - - - -
Industrials T¥ 881,552,630 16.07 2,881,088 3.69 20,649,178 11.33
Information technology 2 8l 58,946,118 1.07 3,161,050 4,05 - -
Materials 47 %t 672,413,650 12.26 665,100 0.85 20,076,360 11.01
Telecommunications services & :iliRH% 117,637,600 2.14 7,316,725 9.37 3,925,327 2.15
Utilities 2HZ% 132,090,441 241 3,671,500 4.70 2,788,014 1.53
Subtotal /it 5,407,376,801 98.55 77,285,653 98.99 180,747,687 99.14
Tax B (19,193,263) (0.35) - - (220,483)  (0.12)
Total &5t 5,388,183,538 98.20 77,285,653 98.99 180,527,204 99.02
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)

Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIMLCT

@I A (&
B T b BT B 4R e BER (4B
™% E bk (%)

HEEE @R (&)
T ETK (&)

WISE-CSIMLRET

EERHERMES BEPRAMME
Fair value of % of Fair value of % of
underlying net asset underlying net asset
shares value shares value
HEERE HEERE
HERGATLE A7t (%) B A TE B2t (%)
HKD HKD
BT BT
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE—UTESHE
Consumer discretionary AJ3&E%E 26,551,850 56.49 - -
Consumer staples T 24 % 19,736,190 41.99 - -
Energy &R - - - -
Financials € gt E - - 20,944,670 99.51
Health care &4 - - - -
Industrials T% - - - -
Information technology 1 R fiT - - - -
Materials R} - - - -
Telecommunications services Ei AR - - - -
Utilities AR S - - - -
Subtotal /Mgt 46,288,040 98.48 20,944,670 99.51
Tax i - - - -
Total &5t 46,288,040 98.48 20,944,670 99.51
At 31 December 2010, the Sub-Funds’ investments RZZE—ZTF+_AM—B  FESKREFZE
are concentrated in the following industries: FRRATITE -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
FEER300 BEPEEE 100 EBLES0
Fair value of % of  Fair value of % of  Fair value of % of
underlying net asset underlying  net asset underlying net asset
shares value shares value shares value
HEEFE HEERE HEEFE
HERGAFE Bk (%) HERAATE B2 (%) HERAALE B2k (%)
HKD HKD HKD
B B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-DITENE
Consumer discretionary [ HE 526,219,270 8.50 10,027,800 6.48 4,937,985 1.13
Consumer staples TZE& 412,823,091 6.67 2,442,920 1.58 12,743,740 2.92
Energy &% 505,020,132 8.15 19,908,320 12.85 44,780,285 10.25
Financials £t E 2,002,956,287 32.34 92,313,330 59.61 254,094,335 58.18
Health care %4+ 278,016,669 4.49 - - - -
Industrials T% 1,166,288,933 18.83 5,615,080 3.63 46,869,310 10.73
Information technology 2 8l 96,889,834 1.56 6,467,360 4,18 - -
Materials 77t 905,201,422 14.62 3,587,840 2.32 56,089,694 12.84
Telecommunications services Zxf k5 112,445,576 1.82 12,284,000 7.94 8,315,611 1.90
Utilities 2HE% 161,644,160 2.61 3,898,200 2.52 6,878,938 1.57
Subtotal /'t 6,167,505,374 99.59 156,544,850 101.11 434,709,898 99.52
Tax B (79,991,745) (1.29) - - (2,560,146) (0.59)
Total &zt 6,087,513,629 98.30 156,544,850 101.11 432,149,752 98.93
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

WISE-CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in the AXPs which are linked to A Shares of
those companies in the PRC comprising the CSI 300
Index. WISE-CSI300 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the CSI
300 Index. If the CSI 300 Index component share
prices in local currency, Renminbi ("RMB"), were to
increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables held
constant, this would increase/decrease the profit for
the year by approximately HKD540,737,680 (2010:
HKD616,750,537). An increase in the market value
might have a 10% tax exposure on the gains derived
from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in shares comprising the CSI HK 100 Index.
WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore exposed to substantially
the same market price risk as the CSI HK 100 Index. If
the CSI HK 100 Index component share prices in local
currency, HKD, were to increase/decrease by 10% with
all other variables held constant, this would increase/
decrease profit before tax for the year by approximately
HKD7,728,565 (2010: HKD15,654,485).

WISE-SSESO0 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in the AXPs which are linked to A Shares of those
companies in the PRC comprising the SSE 50 Index.
WISE-SSE5SO0 is therefore exposed to substantially the
same market price risk as the SSE 50 Index. If the SSE
50 Index component share prices in local currency, RMB,
were to increase/decrease by 10% with all other
variables held constant, this would increase/decrease
the profit for the year by approximately HKD18,074,769
(2010: HKD43,470,990). An increase of the market
value might have a 10% tax exposure on the gains
derived from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

ERMIA @
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7T) °
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIMLCT invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in shares comprising the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index. WISE-CSIMLCT
is therefore exposed to substantially the same market
price risk as the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index. If the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index component share
prices in local currency, HKD, were to increase/decrease
by 10% with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before tax for the year by
approximately HKD4,628,804.

WISE-CSIMLRET invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets in shares comprising the CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index. WISE-
CSIMLRET is therefore exposed to substantially the
same market price risk as the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index. If the CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index
component share prices in local currency, HKD, were
to increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables
held constant, this would increase/decrease profit
before tax for the year by approximately
HKD2,094,467.

The 10% represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies will
fluctuate due to the changes in exchange rates.

The Sub-funds hold both monetary and non-monetary
assets denominated in currencies other than HKD.

As WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 hold AXPs linked
to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares where the fair
value is adjusted for potential tax exposure and WISE-
SSE50 has a bank account which are denominated in
Chinese Renminbi ("RMB"), they are exposed to
currency risk related to HKD against RMB.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ exposure
to currency risk on statement of financial position.

ERMIA @

B 75 e T 3R B AR R BROR (48)

miEER (8)

Ht B R (&)

B mELE (&)

FESZMBMRR ENEERBRBMRLIT

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50  WISE-CSIMLCT  WISE-CSIMLRET
BEER300 EETEEE100 BELES0 BETERLEE BETRRLHE
HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent =~ HKD equivalent = HKD equivalent =~ HKD equivalent
a8 SEBT SEBER EEER a8
At 31 December 2011
Net currency exposure to - RMB
RZF——F+ZAM—A
Mg FgRER- ARE
Monetary assets % &E - - 5,729,814 - -
Non-monetary assets P54 EE 5,388,183,538 - 180,527,204 - -
At 31 December 2010
Net currency exposure to - RMB
RZZ-ZF+_AM—H
ToEk s FEkER - ARK
Monetary assets S & & - - - - -
Non-monetary assets JF &% EE 6,087,513,629 - 432,149,752 - -

If the yearend RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD with all
other variables held constant, it would increase/decrease
profit for the year by approximately HKD215,527,342
(2010: HKD243,500,545) for WISE-CSI300 and
approximately HKD7,450,281 (2010: HKD17,285,990)
for WISE-SSES50. The 4% represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will
default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

Financial assets which potentially subject the Sub-
Funds to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of investments issued by AXP issuers, receivables from
AXP issuers and bank balances.

i RAREENHE R LB TIHE, 2 E4%
MAARMEERFTE - REERI00MEE
FES0Z2F AR D RN HADH
215,527,342 T (ZF—Z 4 : 243,500,545
BoT) k#17,450,281 8 T (ZE—ZF -
17,285,990/ 7T) ° 4% KB TE & LI 5ME [E X
AIREM B IR B H) 2 T4 o

EERR
EERREXSGHFINEITANEME @ SIBTFE
T HE RO

AR FESEGEERRNPBEELIZRRE
AXPEIT AEITHIRE - AXPEIT AR EIAR B
FARTTHERR
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

¢RIA (@
MR EE R REE (E)

BERE (&)
RERR  FESZINGRNEERREZE
=2

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EEEF 300 EEPEEE 100 E8 %50 EEPRNHEE EBmERitE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B BT B
At 31 December 2011
RZE——F+ZAM—A
Bank balances $31748 116,428,019 1,410,922 8,347,678 908,498 303,769
AXPs issued by AXP issuer
AXP #47 AB1TH) AXP 5,388,183,538 180,527,204 - -
Dividend and other receivables
RE REmERER 15,309,367 156,259 - 19,100 -
Total #85t 5,519,920,924 1,567,181 188,874,882 927,598 303,769
At 31 December 2010
RZZ-ZF+ZAM—A
Bank balances #1744 151,853,778 745,524 5,799,475 - -
AXPs issued by AXP issuer
AXP (T AHATH) AXP 6,087,513,629 432,149,752 - -
Dividend and other receivables
REREMBIKEST - 139,467 - - -
Total &5t 6,239,367,407 884,991 437,949,227 - -

The bank balances are held with Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited, the indirect holding company of the
Trustee. The Manager and Trustee consider the
associated credit risk is not significant as the
counterparty is a reputable bank in Hong Kong.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET, the Sub-Funds invest directly in index
constituent shares listed on the SEHK. All transactions
in securities are settled or paid for upon delivery using
approved and reputable brokers.

The Manager limits the Sub-Funds’ exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of their securities and
contractual commitment activity for WISE-CSI 300 and
WISE-SSE 50 with broker-dealers, who are AXP issuers,
with high credit ratings.

$F1T s b o 25T A RIIBHRAR 0 2 Ao B4R 4T (B
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

For WISE-CSI300, the Sub-Fund’s main counterparty
credit risk concentration is with the AXP issuers,
Deutsche Bank AG London, UBS AG, London Branch
and Credit Suisse International as at 31 December
2011 and 2010, and all transactions in securities are
effected via these AXP issuers.

For WISE-SSE50, the Sub-Fund’s main counterparty
credit risk concentration is with the AXP issuers, UBS
AG, London Branch and Credit Suisse International as
at 31 December 2011 (2010: KBC Investments Cayman
Islands Limited, UBS AG, London Branch and Credit
Suisse International), and all transactions in securities
are effected via these AXP issuers.

On 6 July 2010, the Manager of WISE-SSE50 had
published an announcement in connection with the
acquisition of KBC Financial Products Trading Hong
Kong Limited ("KBCFPTHK"), the Sub-Fund’s PD, by
Daiwa Capital Markets (registered name in Japan is
Daiwa Securities Capital Markets Co. Ltd.). KBCFPTHK
and KBC Investments Cayman Islands Limited
("KBCIC") had ceased to be the respective PD and AXP
issuer of WISE-SSE50 from 1 April 2011.

On 8 February 2011, the Manager of WISE-SSE50 had
further announced the transitional arrangements
pending the resignation of KBCFPTHK as the PD of
WISE-SSE50 and KBCIC as the AXP issuer of the
WISESSES50. This includes the selling back of
outstanding AXPs to KBCIC or any of its affiliates and
the purchase of new AXPs from other AXP issuers on
or after 28 February 2011. Details for the settlement
of such transitional arrangement have been disclosed
in note 10.

eI A (@&
B 75 e T 3R B AR R BROR (48)

EERR (#)
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B o

RZE—ZFLHARA B8 LBFSNESK
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+F it %2 78 & Daiwa Securities Capital Markets
Co. Ltd.) Wi FESHNB2HBLFHLBESE
EBEMR AR ([KBCFPTHK])HRQE -
KBCFPTHKEEKBC Investments Cayman
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Bt 765 [ B 2P B AR e B (AR

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued) BERE (&
At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum REBH - FESPREAXPEIT AR AR
exposure to each AXP issuer is as follows: BEER
WISE-CSI300 WISE-SSE50
EZEER 300 ZELES0
HKD HKD
BT BT

At 31 DECEMBER 2011 A=-Z——F+ =AM —H

Deutsche Bank AG London ZEEHRTEE (w3
UBS AG, London Branch Inif&=E (o 77)
Credit Suisse International k1= & B

At 31 December 2010 A-Z—ZF+_ AM—H

Deutsche Bank AG London EE5ETEE (B0
UBS AG, London Branch iR &=® (R oD 17)
Credit Suisse International ¥+ {E &BIF

1,362,167,715
3,058,217,742
967,798,081

180,527,204

5,388,183,538

180,527,204

2,012,089,574
3,356,379,838
719,044,217

30,934,597
61,862,573

KBC Investments Cayman Islands Limited - 339,352,582

6,087,513,629 432,149,752
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The table below shows the credit rating of the AXP
issuers’ or their parent company at 31 December 2011
and 2010 as rated by Standard & Poor’s/Moody’s:

AXP issuer
AXP #1TA

Deutsche Bank AG London ZEEBTEE (R0

UBS AG, London Branch I#if&EE (5 77)

Credit Suisse International ¥x {2 BB

KBC Bank NV (Parent of the AXP issuer)
LERIBFEE A 8R7T (AXP 31T AREFAR])

For WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES0, the Manager seeks
to obtain collateral (i.e. comprising different listed
constituent stocks of Hang Seng Index and/or Hang
Seng China Enterprises Index, Hang Seng Composite
Index and/or cash) or credit support such that the
exposure of the Sub-Funds to each AXP issuer shall
not exceed 10% of the net asset value of the Sub-
Funds with the value of collateral marked to market at
the end of each trading day. With effect from 31 October
2011, in order to further mitigate the potential
counterparty risks associated with the AXP issuers,
the marked-to-market value of collateral received by
the Sub-Funds from an AXP issuer must be at least
100% of the Sub-Funds’ related gross counterparty
risk exposure. Where collateral received is in the nature
of equity securities, the market value of such equity
collateral must be at least 120% of the Sub-Funds’
related gross counterparty risk exposure. The Manager
may subsequently accept other listed stocks as agreed
between the Manager and the AXP issuers as collateral.

EMIA @
B 75 [ P T OB B AR e BOR (#B)

fEE Rk ()
TREIWN - E—FR_FT—ZTF+_A—
HAXPEIT AN H B A RIEIZ LA LR, BEtE
HEETA

Rating
4R

2011 2010
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Aa3 Aa3

A+ A+

N/A A-
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The table below summarises the fair value of the
collateral held by the Sub-Funds:

ERMIA @

B 75 e T 3B B AR SRR (4B)

EERER (8
FEESHBNERRAFERALT

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EEER300 EEREEE100 EBL#E50 EBhERLEE EEhERLE
HKD equivalent =~ HKD equivalent ~ HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent
ZEER EEET ZEAET ZEER EEAT
At 31 December 2011 Collateral value
RZE——F+-AM—BRERREE 5,912,450,520 188,230,889 - -
At 31 December 2010 Collateral value
RZE-LSE+ - Af—BNEARER 4,369,645,375 384,030,164 - -

Under the terms of the collateral agreement, the Sub-
Funds can foreclose the collateral in the event of
bankruptcy or default of the AXP issuer.

Liquidity risk

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on the
SEHK and are readily transferable in the open market,
the PD may also demand the Sub-Fund to redeem their
units at the PD’s discretion. The underlying investments
of WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET are listed shares which can be readily
disposed for cash. WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES0 hold
AXPs which do not have an active market. However,
redemption of the Sub-Fund’s units demanded by the
PD are generally net settled where the PD will dispose
the Sub-Fund’s AXPs with AXP issuer(s) nominated by
the PD. Thus, the liquidity risk is considered low.

The tables below analyse the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the reporting date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts in the tables
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows and on
the basis of the earliest date on which the Sub-Funds
can be required to pay. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is insignificant.

BTG RO R INRAXPEIT A HIRME
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) £ETE (@
Financial risk management objectives and policies BATE e B3R B I R (48)
(continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) RENME R ()
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EZER300 EEPEFE100 EBLE50 EEFRAHEE EBmERiE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B B
At 31 December 2011
RZE——%+ZAM—A
Less than 1 month Y —1{EA
Financial liabilities 8% & &
Management fee payable EEEE 7,575,431 297,612 389,806 20,462 9,166
Trustee fee payable Eff {5 E - - - 3,683 1,650
Distribution payable /& & - 500,000 - - -
Other accounts payable EftE5E 11,271,093 - 355,098 20,384 19,486
18,846,524 797,612 744,904 44,529 30,302
At 31 December 2010
RZE-ZF+ZAM—A
Less than 1 month Y —1{EA
Financial liabilities 8178 &
Management fee payable EREEE 7,279,184 365,224 553,607 - -
Distribution payable fERRZ S - 2,240,000 - - -
Other accounts payable E{tfE{318 30,380,759 10,110 532,305 - -
37,659,943 2,615,334 1,085,912 - -
Fair value N =]

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined by the Manager and the Trustee as

follows:

° the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax

exposure, if any.

° the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models (e.g.

discounted cash flows analysis).

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the fair
value of other financial assets and financial liabilities

approximate their amortised cost.

MHEEENIBEBEN A FERESKERRE
ANBATHAERE

o HAAEEBERREMTNERRBATSE
EMPBEE RV EDFEMSMK
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 and Level
2 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable. Level 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
market for identical assets. Level 2 fair value
measurements are those derived from quoted prices,
adjusted for potential tax exposure or quoted prices
in inactive market for identical assets.

ERMIA @
RUMBRNEERLZ AFEHE

TREHEAERRAXAFEFEZSRTIALZ
i - ZEFERTAREBAFEAISRENEZER
DRE-BRE_L - F—RATHEFERER
RS AR EENRE CRERE) - F-R
R EHERARRE (REERBRRRAESR
FERMISHEREENRE) -

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EEER300 EEHEEE100 BELES0 BERERLEE EEhENLE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B BT B B
At 31 December 2011
RZZ——%+ZAM—A
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATEEERR A RN NEE
Investments - Level 1 54 -%—# - 77,285,653 - 46,134,040 20,944,670
Investments - Level 2 K& - £ =% 5,388,183,538 - 180,527,204 154,000 -
At 31 December 2010
RZE-ZF+-AM—A
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATESERRANENHKEE
Investments - Level 1 & —-£—# - 156,544,850 - - -
Investments - Level 2 & -£ -4 6,087,513,629 - 432,149,752 - -
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT BRERER
The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to FEASRE—EIEEEMAES EHEEBHESAR

track the performance of their respective benchmark
indices. The capital is represented by the redeemable
units outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any
internally and externally imposed capital requirements
and therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units to
dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’ equity.

BB KRB - RERTYARE R A]FE @ E {7
KK - FESHALBEMERNRTE - HINIRE
AREMERARE - At FESBAREERE
AR

FEESNESEUETEMREARNNERE
REAEMOLA  RNERRESBERFIREE
FELLPIED - MEETERRIHEI D 2R AR
BMABERZFECHEREZEE -
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TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend income
and realised gain on sale of investments of the Sub-
Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax under
Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the Hong
Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC withholding tax on capital gain

The investments of WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE5O0 in
the A Shares of PRC listed companies are held in the
form of AXPs through arrangements with an AXP issuer.

General arrangement

Under current PRC law, a 10% tax may be payable on
the gains derived from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.
Under the terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuers (except
Deutsche Bank AG and UBS AG, London Branch with
specific arrangements starting from 10 September
2009 and 15 December 2010, respectively as described
below) will pass on this potential tax liability to WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSESO0 in the form of a charge on
capital gain. WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 are the
ultimate parties which will bear the tax liability of the
QFII in relation to the underlying A Shares, and any
changes in the taxation policies in respect of QFII’s
investment in A Share. As a result, WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSES0 agree to indemnify AXP issuers for any
potential tax liability. The Manager and the Trustee
have also accounted for the 10% estimated tax
exposure in the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
on the unrealised gains relating to the transfer of A
Shares underlying the AXPs. The charge on capital gain
not withheld by the PDs upon realisation of the AXPs
is included in other accounts payable. The 10%
estimated tax exposure on the unrealised gains is
included as a fair value adjustment to the AXPs’
carrying value on the statements of financial position.

BiIE
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TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Specific arrangements

Specific arrangements on provision for withholding tax
on capital gain has been made with Deutsche Bank
AG London (being one of the AXP issuers for WISE-
CSI300) and UBS AG, London Branch (being one of
the AXP issuers for WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES0).
Effective from 10 September 2009 and 15 December
2010 and for a period of up to 5 years ("5 year period”),
Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS AG, London
Branch, respectively, will withhold all the capital gain
tax provision in respect of AXPs held by WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSESO0, respectively, until, in the reasonable
opinion of Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS AG,
London Branch, a final decision is made by a competent
PRC tax authority on the actual applicable tax rates.
Capital gain charge will be deducted from the amount
receivable by the Sub-Funds upon sale of the AXPs.

If at the end of the 5 year period, no tax decision has
been made and the withholding tax on capital gain is
not levied against Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS
AG, London Branch, the amount of the provisions
withheld and retained in respect of AXPs held by WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSES0 will be returned to WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSESO, respectively. However, in case
a final decision is subsequently made after the 5 year
period and any withholding tax on capital gain is
retrospectively levied by the PRC tax authorities, WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 will have to bear any such
tax liabilities. If a final decision is made during the 5
year period and the actual applicable tax payable is
more than the provision for withholding tax on capital
gain, any shortfall shall be paid by WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSE50 to Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS
AG, London Branch, respectively. If the actual applicable
tax payable is below the provision for withholding tax
on capital gain, any excess shall be refunded by
Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS AG, London Branch
to WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES0, respectively.
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TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Potential liability

The Manager and the Trustee estimate, on the basis
of information provided by the relevant QFIIs, the
liability on realised and unrealised gains which could
be exposed to PRC taxation as at 31 December 2011
and 2010 that have been fully provided for in the
statement of financial position or withheld by PDs are
as follows.

At 31 DECEMBER 2011 R=ZE——&F -+ AM—H
Realised gain - tax withheld by PDs
EERWE -2 EFLFNENHIE

Realised gain - tax included in other accounts payable

SIS — 5 A RN RBIE

Unrealised gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments

RER W —HRE N EABHIA

At 31 DECEMBER 2010 R=E—ZF+=AM—H
Realised gain - tax withheld by PDs
EERWER -2 HEEF SR TENTIE

Reallsed gain - tax included in other accounts payable

BN —FF AH RN RRIR

Unreallsed gain — tax adjusted to fair value of investments

AR — A D FEBERE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the manager and its connected

BiIE (8)
ERRENDEBINR (E)

persons

Connected persons of the Manager are those as defined
in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established
by the SFC (the “Code"”). All transactions entered into
during the year/period between the Sub-Funds and the
Manager and its connected persons were carried out in
the normal course of business and on normal commercial
terms. To the best of the Manager’s knowledge, the
Sub-Funds do not have any other transactions with
connected persons except those disclosed below.

EEEM
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WISE-CSI300 WISE-SSE50
EZEEX 300 EZEEES0
HKD HKD

BT BT
160,104,117 52,678
13,738,548 5,835,799
19,193,263 220,483
193,035,928 6,108,960
147,647,236 2,800,813
8,630,517 62,346
79,991,745 2,560,146
5,423,305

236,269,498
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

81

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)

(@)

(b)

Management fee and servicing fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of each Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of up to 0.99% (2010:
0.99%) for WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and
WISE-SSE50, and 0.5% per annum for WISE-
CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET, accrued daily and
calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50. This fee has
been waived by the Manager for the year and
prior year.

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statement of comprehensive income, all other fees
and expenses of each Sub-Fund, including the
auditor’s remuneration and custodian fee of WISE-
CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50, are included in the
management fee paid to the Manager.

Fees and charges paid to the trustee and its
connected person

WISE-CSI300

The custodian fee for custodian of investments
and collateral is calculated and accrued monthly
based on 0.03% and 0.02% respectively per
annum of the month end market value of the
holding investments before deduction of
withholding tax. The transaction handling fee for
the receipt and delivery of collateral stocks
received from the Sub-Fund is HKD100 each.

WISE-CSIHK100

The transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of the investments received
from the Sub-Fund is USD25 each.

8.
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8.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid to the trustee and its

()

connected person (continued)

WISE-SSES50

The transaction handling fee for cash transaction
received and the receipt and delivery of collateral
stocks from the Sub-Fund is HKD200 and HKD100
each, respectively.

WISE-CSIMLCT & WISE-CSIMLRET

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
currently at the rate of 0.09% per annum of the
net asset value of each Sub-Fund accrued daily
and calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears.

The custodian fee for custodian of investments is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.02%
per annum of the month end market value of the
holding investments. The transaction handling fee
for the sale and purchase transactions of the
investments received from each Sub-Fund is
USD25 each.

Bank balances

The bank balances of the Sub-Funds are
maintained with Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited, the indirect holding company of the
Trustee, and carry interest at normal commercial
rates. During the year, interest income of
HKD26,463 (2010: HKD5,635) was earned by
WISE-CSI300, HKD104 (2010: HKD112) was
earned by WISE-CSIHK100, HKD3,418 (2010:
HKD313) was earned by WISE-SSE50, HKD83 was
earned by WISE-CSIMLCT and HKD50 was earned
by WISE-CSIMLRET.
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MAINTENANCE FEE

AXP issuers are entitled to charge an AXP maintenance
fee, payable at the end of each quarter.

WISE-CSI300

The AXP maintenance charge equals to (a) 0.3% per
annum of the daily mark-to-market value ("MTM") of
all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during each quarter
(based on the actual number of days in that quarter)
(up to US$100 million, if applicable) and (b) if applicable,
0.2% per annum of that part of the daily MTM of all
AXPs held by the Sub-Fund in excess of US$100 million
during each quarter (based on the actual number of
days in that quarter). The MTM value shall be based on
the official closing bid prices of the A Shares constituting
the underlying dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted
into Hong Kong dollars at such reference exchange rate
reasonably determined by the AXP issuer.

WISE-SSES50

The AXP maintenance fee charge is up to (a) if
applicable, 0.5% per annum of the daily mark to market
value ("MTM") of all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during
each quarter (based on the actual number of days in
that quarter) up to HKD780 million and (b) if applicable,
0.4% per annum of that part of the daily MTM of all
AXPs held by the Sub-Fund in excess of HKD780 million
during each quarter (based on the actual number of
days in that quarter). The MTM shall be based on the
official closing bid prices of the A Shares constituting
the underlying dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted
into Hong Kong dollars at such reference exchange
rate reasonably determined by the AXP issuer.

TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50

An AXP issuer charges an execution fee (inclusive of
local broker commissions and market charges of up to
0.9% plus the PRC stamp duty which is currently 0.1%
for any sale of securities) of the rebalance purchase
or sale amount of the A Shares underlying the AXP
that the Manager purchases or sells on behalf of the
Sub-Funds from the AXP issuer for the purpose of
rebalancing the index constituents. However, such
execution fee does not apply to situations where units
are being created or redeemed. The execution fee is
included in the cash adjustment amount and is
accordingly an expense borne by the Sub-Funds. If
PRC stamp duty becomes payable in respect of any
purchase of the A Shares, then such PRC stamp duty
will be included in the execution fee.
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FTEAXP - §HZM{EEL 780, 000,000/%75
RES - RBF0.4% M BERTE - MERE
BCAXPEE FHIARR IE R T B ABIEARIKEE @ &
AXPEITAEBBENRBEERFTER AT °

REXRZ A

BEEEARI00RIFEE FF#S50

AXPETT ATLAA BB X ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂij
HESAXPHREARNR S - BRWEIMITER
(BEReTHEE 09°/oE’]ZlKi1£Z$,iE/\ﬁi&m%

B MERTHEZSFH0.1%HF HENFE
B) o R - BLEMITERTEANMERSER
BUOBEN - FITERFARSABREE - HE
FJIRTESAENER - MRSEMBEARM
AP BEENER - BRI BIENER B ARITE
=1
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10.

TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS
(continued)

Transitional arrangement for WISE-SSE50

As of 31 March 2011, the Manager had completed the
transitional arrangements for the resignation of
KBCFPTHK as the PD of WISE-SSE50 and KBCIC as the
AXP issuer of WISE-SSE50. The Manager conducted four
transactions with KBC Investments Hong Kong Limited
(“"KBCIHK"), the affiliate of KBCIC and UBS AG, London
Branch, another existing AXP issuer of WISE-SSE50,
which involved the transition of a total of thirteen AXPs.
The details for such transitional arrangements are listed
in the following table. The additional cost and expenses
of the transitional arrangement were borne by the Sub-
Fund and is reflected as a percentage of the Net Asset
Value ("NAV") of the Sub-Fund as of each transition

10. REXRZ A ()

28 FR502 BF et
@Z%—;_gffizﬂﬁfﬁ %%WEEE%BZE
#KBCFPTHK&EH (1R % 502HEEHER

KBCIC‘ﬁ‘ﬂHﬂDt;ﬁsoEﬁAXPﬁéffAZﬂEt
e E4KBEHEKBCICHEE ARKBC
Investments Hong Kong Limited
(TKBCIHK]) &5 —HKIRE %501 GAXPETT
ANiRREE (RHH ﬁ)uﬂlﬁ?&% CEBRER
BESTI3EAXP - BEHABELRHFBEHNT
* o BELBNBEINK AR ER B FESRE -
WABRESBECEAREFESEEFERD
LA AR -

record date.

Transition record date
BIERLEB

30 March 2011
—T——F= AHA

28 March 2011
—T——F=A-t/A

18 March 2011
—T——F=A+N\H

14 March 2011
—Z——#=A+MmA

Transaction details
RBFHE

Sell back outstanding AXPs to KBCIHK
and purchase new AXPs from
UBS AG, London Branch

& Bl K & B /9 AXP T KBCIHK
Min iR & E (D 17) BAFAXP

Sell back outstanding AXPs to KBCIHK
and purchase new AXPs from
UBS AG, London Branch

& [8] K B B 9 AXP T KBCIHK %
Min iR & B (R D 1T) B AFTAXP

Sell back outstanding AXPs to KBCIHK
and purchase new AXPs from
UBS AG, London Branch

& Bl K & B /9 AXP T KBCIHK
M in iR & E (D 17) B AFAXP

Sell back outstanding AXPs to KBCIHK
and purchase new AXPs from
UBS AG, London Branch

& [8] K B B 9 AXP T KBCIHK %
M3 iR 5 B (R H17) B AFTAXP

* NAV is before charging the transition cost. *

No. of AXPs
transited
BEAXPE E

BEFEARNE B

BRAA

4

Transition
cost (as %
of NAV)*
BIE A (i
EEREYD *

2.79%

2.16%

2.55%

1.28%
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11. OTHER EXPENSES 11. Htpax
The other expenses comprise of collateral fee accrued HibZ BERERSBELEHRHEA
daily and calculated as at each dealing day and payable JETAXPEIT AMIEIR B R E M HTEME -
monthly in arrears to AXP issuers and other
miscellaneous expenses.
12. INVESTMENTS 12, BE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
FEE% 300 BEHEEE 100 EEEES0
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
—B——f —g-3¢ = —2-%3f% —2-—-f —2-2F
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT BT BT
AXPs issued by AXP issuer
DEFZEEITH AXP 5,388,183,538 6,087,513,629 - - 180,527,204 432,149,752
Listed equities in
Hong Kong M &S EmkE - - 77,285,653 156,544,850 - -
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5,388,183,538 6,087,513,629 77,285,653

156,544,850 180,527,204 432,149,752

WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
BE PR BERRAMME
2011 2010 2011 2010
=F——F5 =2-%F =F——5 ZF-%F
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT

AXPs issued by AXP issuer
2EBHEEITH AXP -
Listed equities in Hong Kong R&& F k= 46,288,040

- 20,944,670 -

46,288,040

- 20,944,670 -

The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These
financial assets are designated by the Manager and
the Trustee at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition. Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition are
those that are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the
Sub-Funds’ documented investment strategy. The Sub-
Funds’ policy requires the management to evaluate
the information about these financial assets on a fair
value basis together with other related financial
information.

FREBRESERBEAFELBERRARNE
MEE - ZFeREENVLHERRSHEDLRE
REZFARDFELBERALR - RYIBHERE
BATELBaR ARNEREESRETES
BRERBEXHAEN A TEEEER L EER
BNERMEE - TESHBREKEEBRER
FEEEREMBABNTHERFEERERE
ERNER -
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12,

13.

14.

15.

INVESTMENTS (continued)

The fair value of listed equities with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices
at the reporting date.

AXPs are derivative instruments linked to a basket of A
shares. The fair value of the AXPs are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices of all A shares
forming the basket as provided by the AXP issuers,
adjusted for potential tax exposure, if applicable, at
the reporting date.

BANK BALANCES

For all the Sub-Funds, bank balances carry floating interest
rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all activities
of the Sub-Funds are in the single business of investment
activities conducted mainly in Hong Kong. The chief
operating decision maker of each Sub-Fund is its Manager.

INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling strategy
for the Sub-Funds. As a result, WISE-CSI300 and WISE-
SSE50 may not from time to time hold one or more
AXPs linked to A Shares of all the constituent companies
of the CSI 300 and SSE 50, respectively, while WISE-
CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET may
not from time to time hold all the index securities of the
CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index and CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index. The Manager may
overweight the A Shares underlying the AXPs and certain
constituent security relative to the relevant A Shares’
respective weightings in the CSI 300 and SSE 50 and
constituent securities’ respective weightings in CSI HK
100, CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index and CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index on the condition that the
maximum extra weighting in any underlying A Share or
constituent security of CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index and CSI
Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index
will not exceed 4% under normal circumstances or such
other percentage as determined by the Manager after
consultation with the SFC. Such limit is monitored by
the Manager and any non-compliance with this limit
will be reported to SFC on a timely basis. This complies
with Appendix I of the Code: Guidelines for Regulating
Index Tracking Exchange Traded Funds issued by SFC.

12,

13.

14.

15.

RE (&)

PAJA BB B T 45 30 B AR AR RS S Gk 1 9 _E T RX
R HAHENZERREBAMSMHRNEA
MEETE °

AXPAHE—& FARMBBEMNITETHE - AXPHIR
FETI2ZERAXPETIREARZE TFEAR
Rk BEIMISTHRMNE AB B RE
(B FAR)ETE -

RITHEER
ST FES - RITERIZTERT (BB BR
NEIFTHRAF M RETH -

HESEERIRAARR - TESNEEXRFIIE
—HRERY  REREXBIEGEEBET -
BEFESNIZLERRBEESKLIERE -

(FAD THRERBIREE

ESEE/TESRARREMERE - Fit -
CEERI00LIZE LS50 AL TERA MR
JEIR 300158 N LB 50BN A KN R FIHA
M8 2 — Bk % [EAAXP - RFIEEHRERE
100 - 1R R EAME & MR E A E S
AIREERERATERBL1005EH - FEEFEL
MAIZRZAMEEREBRTETE LHAIRZSA
M ERRB B EES - MESEE A A5
FAAXPEYARR S A 1D AR EL IR AN - Eb B BAARE
JEAR300f5H e ERE50EBE BN ERBRK
MEFPER L1005 - PEBFBELHAIRS
RSB B IR R P EERE LT A X 5N MM EE
BHREEWNLERR @ BERFEEAABARS
REREL005EH - FEEE LT AR ZAMHE
ERHLPEDE LW AIRZ A EREK D
EFNRSEIINEEERBERTHTEBI%
ST BEE SRR ARES 2 RTETH
HiE Lt - BRI AESLEES - EA1
BTHRHENBERAEERAZBES®RS - EEMR
RATAEEERHHCTADMIRICEHEEHRZ 5
EEESEERSID -
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15. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

The following table shows the constituent stocks that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET and their
respective weightings of the tracking indices:

At 31 December 2011 R-Z——F+ - AM—H

Belle International Holdings Limited
AREBEBERERAF

Hengan International Group Company Limited
BLEREEFR AR

Want Want China Holdings Limited
BT AT PR AR B BR A A

At 31 December 2011 A=Z——F+ - AM—H

China Overseas Land & Investment Limited
FREGINERER AT

China Resources Land Limited
EHBHERAT
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15. (SFRD THRERSIREE (8

ATHNRBERE T EAMEE RFE R EAM
b EE B 7V E 8 1 0% B K 0 AR B EL 00 B Bt 45 2K
ML E -

WISE-CSIMLCT
BEREREEE
Respective
weighting in the
CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable

Mainland

Consumption
Index (%) % of net
APEEB LT asset value
ARZAMEE HEEFE
EENEBHE Bk
(%) (%)
11.58% 11.37%
10.53% 10.31%
10.39% 10.38%

WISE-CSIMLRET
R R A E
Respective
weighting in the
CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable

Mainland

Real Estate
Index (%) % of net
APEEB LT asset value
TR 5 A i ith B HEEFE
EENEERE Bintk
(%) (%)
25.88% 25.94%
13.12% 13.24%
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15.

16.

17.

INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 does not have any constituent stock
that each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2011 and
2010.

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 do not have any
underlying A Share that each accounts for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2011 and 2010.

DISTRIBUTIONS
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50

The Sub-Funds did not make any distribution during
the year ended 31 December 2011 and 2010.

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Sub-Fund
declared a distribution of HKD500,000 (2010:
HKD2,240,000) with respect to 5,000,000 (2010:
8,000,000) units, which was equivalent to HKD0.10 (2010:
HKDO0.28) per unit on 8 December 2011, which was
subsequently paid on 27 January 2012 (2010: 14 January
2011).

WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET

The Sub-Funds did not make any distribution during
the period ended 31 December 2011.

EQUITY

At 31 December 2011, only one class of units has been
issued for each Sub-Fund and upon termination of the
Sub-Funds, the Trustee shall from time to time
distribute to the unitholders in proportion to their
respective interest in the Sub-Funds all net cash
proceeds derived from the redemption of the Sub-
Funds. Therefore, units issued by the Sub-Funds, being
the most subordinated units in issue which entitles
the unitholders to a pro-rata share of net assets in the
event of liquidation, are classified as equity in
accordance with the significant accounting policies of
the financial liabilities and equity in note 3.

15.

16.

17.

(SPAD T HRE RS R R (#)

R_E——FER-T-TF+_AM—H  BE
TERBIOOYEEMNBRFESEEFE
10% A LB E A AR A -

N=F—ERTF-FEHTAM-A B8
ERI00RBE LESOL FEMBBTELAE
FE10% 4 LA FIAR -

papid
RERR300MIZE FFE50

BE_Z—FR 2 EFF+_AM—BIF
B ZTESITEFTMFDIR -

EEREREL00
REE-T——FT-AM—BLFE R=ZF
——F+=ZA\H ' % FE£55,000,000 &=
I (=ZZF—%Z4 :8,000,000f@%E ) 5k
500,000 /& T (ZZ—Z4F : 2,240,000 7T)
HEREBEAMNO0.10B T (ZFE—ZF : 0.28%
o) BER_E——F—-AZt+t+tH(CE-E
F:ZE——F—ATHEA) KRN -

BEETEAMBE MEE D E A E

BE-_T—F+-_AM—HEB ZETES
WELM DR °

[EEN

R-B——F+-_AM—A SEFTESEHT—
BRRMEL - ARFRESRER  XEARRK
BURKBARTFESRIENEEERLITR®
BURKBADKABOFESASNEHREMR
S50E - Atk - AFEESDIRMEL - BIRES
HIfE M T B AR A AN RS L PR EEF
ENEBITREREEM - R33N BaERK
ANEBEBESFERRDERBRA -
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18.

19.

89

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-Funds
through a broker or dealer during the year/period.

BASIC (LOSS) EARNINGS PER UNIT

The calculation of the basic (loss) earnings per unit is
based on the following data:

18.

FERAERE

HESEEREEAEEA LA REMATHRE
ABBEBZRIBANETR S MEFEMALE
HESEESETARMEALF LSRATR
BE o RIBZIELHT - ZFALB TR RESK
B EMEMEEALREIESHR  REIE
Mg o PR RIS IEE BUE A S IR TR A
RFESBRBRARYUNEFESHNRR - Bl

HeEm -

PR 7% s B At F) 21 10 X S BL UL VB B R AN

R RZAESEEREEAEEATAHESET
ZENLER -

F/PABER T ESEBERIESBHEND
RHELEAFSEMAE T -

19.

it

WISE-CSI300

BEMELX (BB BR
HTEEBEMEN (BR) BN IERA TR

WISE-CSIHK100

EEER300 BEHRESE 100
2011 2010 2011 2010
—B—-F —B-3F —B—-F “E-2F
HKD HKD HKD HKD
B BT BT BT
(Loss) earnings (&) & (1,597,314,986)  (672,588,960) (17,137,014) 13,418,882
Weighted average number of units Bz I ¥ B 226,128,219 183,421,370 6,019,178 8,000,000
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
BEhERMEE BETRAMGE
7.1.2011 (date of 7.1.2011 (date of
inception) to inception) to
WISE-SSE50 31.12.2011 31.12.2011
EEZE®50 —E——-F-AtH —E——-f-HtH
2011 2010 (R BH) 2 (RIRH) 2
—E2—-F “E-8% ZE—-%+ZAM-B —E-—-F+-A#A-H
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT
(Loss) earnings (512) &7 (43,069,558)  (105,671,144) (9,819,981) (15,490,454)
Weighted average number of units Efz I F9% E 13,424,658 22,400,000 8,907,042

10,070,423



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
RELE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R-—Z——F+=-AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers
HAXPRIT AZITHAXPA

China
[

Advanced Technology & Materials Co Ltd
ZREHERD AR A A

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd FEZ%£ETRNDER QA
Air China Ltd BBz BRA A

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd B BRR A
Angang Steel Co Ltd 3 HER AR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd ZHBZIERDEIR A A

Anhui Jianghuai Automobile Co Ltd Z&IT/ETER B BR AT

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd dt iRTTI (D B IR A A

Bank of China Ltd F IR KD BRA A

Bank of Communications Co Ltd 3 @IRITAR D AR A A
Bank Of Nanjing Co Ltd @ RIB1TAD AR A A

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd Z & iR1TA 5 BR AT

Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd
RERBREERBMNDBRAA]

Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd it R & &M ZER B BER A A
Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 1t REBEELE R BR A T

Beijing Tiantan Biological Products Co

bR RIBEYRGBRNBERA A

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd It REI{ZERHBR A A
Beijing Yanjing Brewery 1t R#ER AL (5 AR A7)

Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd dt/5@ M /AERHBR AR
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd R/TEAEBRMHER A7)
Chengdu Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co Ltd
BCERISIE T BB HEEERNBRAF]

Chenzhou Mining Group Co Ltd MRER/NEZER D ERAF]
China Aerospace Times Electronics Co Ltd

MR EFREMARNDBR AR

China CNR Corp Ltd FRE4tE RN AR A A

China Coal Energy Co Ltd B EsERMDBIR AR
China Construction Bank Corp FFEZRIEITIIDBERA 7]
China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd /F Bz ¥ IH B R A 7
China CSSC Holdings Ltd BT E D AR AT

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings rHEE R 17 MEEFE
BRE AFE A7 (%)

HKD

BT
916,560 18,719,315 0.34
15,034,800 48,395,713 0.88
2,304,800 18,106,788 0.33
3,189,200 25,172,738 0.46
2,224,400 12,482,254 0.23
2,103,800 40,605,749 0.74
1,634,800 11,976,221 0.22
5,038,400 57,664,609 1.05
10,111,640 36,414,402 0.66
26,325,640 145,454,005 2.65
1,661,600 19,017,052 0.35
1,018,400 11,504,893 0.21
938,000 12,921,851 0.24
1,602,640 18,875,918 0.34
214,400 8,659,739 0.16
268,000 5,314,832 0.10
670,000 11,593,143 0.21
1,340,000 22,145,135 0.40
2,251,200 16,103,149 0.29
2,197,600 19,378,646 0.35
1,340,000 9,585,208 0.17
375,200 9,287,075 0.17
1,581,200 16,010,271 0.29
3,939,600 20,600,925 0.38
2,653,200 29,482,446 0.54
13,828,800 77,771,069 1.42
3,993,200 23,048,127 0.42
600,320 19,175,704 0.35
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAE (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-Z——F+=-AM—A

Securities name

BHEEE

AXPs4 issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEIT AZ1THAXPA ()

China (continued)
I (48)

China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd FEIZE —E AR D AR A R

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd FEEMFEEBRMHER A A
China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd
BRARAEBEXEBROARLA
China International Marine Containers Group Co Ltd
H BB R AR E RN BR AR
China Life Insurance Co Ltd B A SRR HERA A
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #B&ERITRHD B AT
China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd
R R EER R B RAR]
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FBIR 4 $R/T D AR A A
China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign

Engineering and Construction Co Ltd
TPEEEEERERRNERAT
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd
EKFFERE (RE) RN BR AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp FE AR T AR A A
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd fF REZER(H AR AT
China Railway Erju Co Ltd # i — Bk BRA A
China Railway Group Ltd R EFREHEH B A
China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
EH-NBERNHBRAA
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd # BElt#Z4E R (D BRA A
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd FEMAE TR AR A E]
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd B S M=K BRA A
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
ARl EE AR () B R A
China United Network Communications Ltd
BB A WK EERD AR AR
China Vanke Co Ltd BEHZERHBRAF]
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FEIKTEHRMHER AR
Chongging Brewery Co EEMER{(DBRRE AT
CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd
RERZEREERNBRAR

91

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings rEEE R 7 MEEFE
BRE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
3,644,800 14,294,519 0.26
2,532,600 24,019,373 0.44
804,000 6,742,698 0.12
1,072,000 16,988,954 0.31
1,983,200 43,120,874 0.79
14,123,600 206,759,205 3.73
670,000 14,865,335 0.27
22,324,400 162,167,500 2.96
455,600 9,681,390 0.18
3,189,200 75,596,880 1.38
4,984,800 44,263,828 0.81
5,922,800 27,684,393 0.50
2,412,000 14,605,873 0.27
7,557,600 23,488,386 0.43
830,800 17,623,561 0.32
3,510,800 109,978,689 2.00
4,502,400 28,319,331 0.52
3,323,200 19,385,917 0.35
12,006,400 42,941,730 0.78
8,629,600 55,768,721 1.02
9,808,800 90,366,032 1.65
6,432,000 50,451,244 0.92
375,200 14,650,164 0.27
1,688,400 13,930,612 0.25



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)

rEHS (B
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=F——&%+=AM#—A

Securities name

EHEE

AXPs issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPR#IT AZITHAXPA ()

China (continued)
P (48)

CITIC Securities Co Ltd F & HR D ER A A
COSCO Shipping Co Ltd F&EAERMD AR AR
CSG Holding Co Ltd R EmEEBERDER AR
CSR Corp Ltd FEFEERKNDERAF]

Dalian Zhangzidao Fishery Group Co Ltd
RNERTEREEERNDERAR

Daqin Railway Co Ltd A=HERMD AR AR
Dashang Group Ltd XE&H AR AR

Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd KR AR A F]

Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd B A BRI ER A F]

Everbright Securities Co Ltd Yt KEHRHD AR AR

Financial Street Holding Co Ltd & BlEEii D AR AR

Founder Technology Group Corp 77 IERHYEER D BR A )

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd t@i23% % T ¥ EER M BR AT
Gansu Jiu Steel Group Hongxing Iron & Steel Co Ltd

HERD i & [ R E A s AR () B IR A A
Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co
HEDEREE (B RHERDF

GD Midea Holding Co Ltd EREMNERRMNHBER A A
GD Power Development Co Ltd EEE N3 ERMDER AR

Gemdale Corp &1 (£8) [R5 BRAF
GF Securities Co Ltd B EAFR D AR A A

Gree Electric Appliances Inc ZR81& HERBRHBERA A
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd EZREERMHER A A
Guangxi Liugong Machinery Co Ltd & il T## 7D BRA A

Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd
EFEEMNPEEERNDBR AR

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /#BESRMD AR AR
Hangzhou Binjiang Real Estate Group Co Ltd
mINBEIEESERNBR AR

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd M ZE=E %7 AR A A

Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd ;a/db AN AR A T

Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd BEE Tt ATREERMDER A A

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HER HEEFE
BFRE AEE Btk (%)

HKD

BT
8,160,600 97,625,339 1.78
2,867,600 14,535,472 0.26
1,286,400 14,373,845 0.26
4,395,200 23,471,199 0.43
214,400 6,491,499 0.12
6,566,000 60,086,031 1.10
402,000 16,410,536 0.30
1,902,800 28,512,687 0.52
964,800 27,498,308 0.50
1,849,200 23,262,307 0.42
5,128,984 38,206,479 0.70
1,527,600 5,049,091 0.09
2,537,692 25,069,182 0.46
1,849,200 8,575,125 0.16
3,564,400 21,540,275 0.39
2,010,000 30,342,140 0.55
7,986,400 27,480,460 0.50
5,649,440 34,488,899 0.63
214,400 5,552,810 0.10
1,929,600 41,074,928 0.75
4,207,600 18,266,100 0.33
884,400 12,717,918 0.23
857,600 11,243,118 0.20
6,056,800 55,202,202 1.01
1,768,800 15,444,744 0.28
1,018,400 9,206,427 0.17
5,304,256 18,709,373 0.34
1,045,200 11,150,241 0.20
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BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAE (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-Z——F+=-AM—A

Securities name

"EEME

AXPs4 issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEIT ABITHAXPA (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd jAE M E BN AR A A
Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd

T EEREERRNDBR AR

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd ZREHFIXHD B A F)

Hualan Biological Engineering Inc FEE AW TN AR AR
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd ZEig /5B ZH RN ER A A]
Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd #it Bt TR AR A F]
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China #F & T giR1THMD AR A A
Industrial Bank Co Ltd HZIR1TRMHBRAF

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech Co Ltd
NERHBHR+ (EE) aRERHER AR

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd

WG B MR G AR AR

Inner Mongolia Pingzhuang Energy Co Ltd

WG PR D BRA A

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd
NEEFHNEEEEROHBRAA

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd JT#:EREERHBR A A
Jiangsu Sunshine Co Ltd JT&& XD AR A A

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd

TLE T AE AR (A B R 2w

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd
TEHEEEEERNDBR AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd ST D BR AT

Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd
EMHREEEER N BRAE]

Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd &+ 222 (@) BHBERAF]
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd 4 #35 $A 2 B B IR A 7
Jinlin Ji En Nickel Industry Co Ltd S#&E B RN AR A A
Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry Co Ltd
RETEXEERNDBRAR

Kailuan Energy Chemical Co Ltd FE&EERIE TR D AR A A
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd B ZZ£H AR A A
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Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings rEEE R 7 MEEFE
BRE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,430,048 16,278,750 0.30
321,600 27,744,218 0.51
1,286,400 17,007,464 0.31
294,800 9,089,421 0.17
1,072,000 12,242,624 0.22
562,800 12,250,887 0.22
14,525,600 75,778,007 1.38
8,249,040 127,270,998 2.32
871,000 40,411,566 0.74
2,090,400 10,595,951 0.19
911,200 11,563,727 0.21
1,876,000 47,383,978 0.86
710,200 25,838,745 0.47
2,304,800 8,129,578 0.15
160,800 25,572,673 0.47
348,400 3,617,920 0.07
1,098,800 29,718,440 0.54
536,000 13,472,175 0.25
2,452,200 14,304,931 0.26
1,447,200 20,329,234 0.37
402,000 6,113,049 0.11
509,200 3,705,179 0.07
884,400 12,150,738 0.22
1,554,400 21,566,717 0.39



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAS (8

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R-ZB——F+=AM—H

Securities name

EHEE

AXPs issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPR#IT AZITHAXPA ()

China (continued)
P (48)

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M% &/BRH AR AR
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd EZ AN ERE A F
Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd
FEEERBRELCTIRNHDERAT

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMNEZERDER A A
Minmetals Development Co Ltd A ERMHER AT

NARI Technology Development Co Ltd BIE FEsRI D AR AR

NavInfo Co Ltd Jb RO BRI R D AR A A

New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd #7145 L/5FRD AR AR]

North China Pharmaceutical Co Ltd LB ERL D AR AT
PetroChina Co Ltd REIEHAARKRMDER DA

Ping An Insurance Group Co ¥ EFZ Rk (£E) RHAERAR]
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd
FIELREZHEERDER AT

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RF|EHE (SEE) D ER AR
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd & &8RN AR AR

Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd 5/8E BT ERMNER AR
RiseSun Real Estate Development Co Ltd
REEHEZRRRNDERAR

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd HETEE£ERHER AT

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd = Z X ERHER A A

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—S&TIRHERA A
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao Co Ltd [L/E 5 F B2 A% 15 AR A 7
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd ILER &S RERHDBRE AT
Shanghai Aerospace Automobile Electromechanical Co
LEMRABERERNDBRAF

Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co Ltd /8885 B R A F
Shanghai Construction Co Ltd /82 TE£BRMHERA R
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd H/&EREERMH AR A
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
EERERE (KR RHEBRAT

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd
LBEBEIEROBR AR

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HER HEEFE
BFRE AEE Btk (%)

HKD

BT
415,400 98,358,938 1.79
1,849,200 28,005,993 0.51
589,600 5,526,368 0.10
830,800 38,208,290 0.70
643,200 17,388,228 0.32
750,400 28,957,904 0.53
107,200 2,654,772 0.05
536,000 11,065,957 0.20
830,800 6,578,097 0.12
2,733,600 32,803,225 0.60
3,403,600 144,609,383 2.64
2,010,000 26,202,322 0.48
4,250,480 52,683,276 0.96
2,680,000 29,416,672 0.54
723,600 28,521,612 0.52
562,800 6,101,150 0.11
1,876,000 32,715,305 0.60
1,002,320 13,449,434 0.25
3,274,156 50,596,348 0.92
509,200 26,909,644 0.49
884,400 30,965,839 0.56
482,400 4,277,647 0.08
2,465,600 18,305,763 0.33
348,400 3,806,980 0.07
1,018,400 6,418,123 0.12
1,125,600 11,841,367 0.22
1,688,400 25,466,574 0.46
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BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)

BrRELHS (@
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R-ZE——F+=ZAM—H

Securities name

"EEME

AXPs4 issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEIT ABITHAXPA (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd
EERFAREE) RODERATF
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd
LEREEERHBERAA

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
EEHRERBITRNDBR AR

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd
FEBREREFBARNBERAG

Shantui Construction Machinery Co Ltd
LI TR HAAR 19 B IR A A

Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd
LI PERFERHR BRI B IR A A

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd

PR R R IR IR R BR AT

Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd

L PR A% () B R A A

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd
PR TERDD B AR D B R 2 A

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd
IR LR EAR D BRAF]

Shenergy Co Ltd B ER A F]

Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd
AT REMRMNBR AR

Shenzhen Airport Co &S 7D H R AR

Shenzhen Development Bank Co #YIIZER BTN AR AT
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd J#YIEEREBRMD AR AT
Shenzhen Laibao Hi-tech Co Ltd FJIZKE SR RN BERE AR

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd
Y E BN BRAF

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd
AMmheEmeesBRNERAR
Shuangliang Eco-Energy Systems Co Ltd
ERERERGROHBER AT
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Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings rEEE R 7 MEEFE
ERE A¥E Btk (%)

HKD

BT
1,608,000 10,490,844 0.19
1,152,400 15,733,292 0.29
10,913,764 114,140,335 2.08
2,288,720 23,597,591 0.43
857,600 9,497,949 0.17
321,600 15,420,946 0.28
1,447,200 37,767,040 0.69
3,698,400 17,013,413 0.31
134,000 10,444,571 0.19
1,597,280 28,760,911 0.52
6,311,400 35,650,031 0.65
536,000 7,370,694 0.13
1,581,200 8,092,890 0.15
2,768,440 53,229,203 0.97
2,460,240 18,508,705 0.34
160,800 3,323,753 0.06
3,961,040 34,831,124 0.63
2,355,184 23,876,210 0.44
321,600 2,919,192 0.05



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAS (8

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R-ZB——F+=AM—H

Securities name

EHEE

AXPs issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPR#IT AZITHAXPA ()

China (continued)
P (48)

Sichuan Hongda Co Ltd PU)l|7Z=E R AR A A
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

M) EHm S22 A B R A A

Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd PUJIZKFHRD AR AR

Sinochem International Corp #{tEIFE (125 f% {5 B R A A
Sinovel Wind Group Co Ltd ZEHREBERENY (EE) RHBRAF]

Southwest Securities Co Ltd FEEE & AR BR A )
Suning Appliance Co Ltd #xZ BB BRAH

Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd FEILER/KERHDBERA A

TBEA Co Ltd HE#ETRHARAF]

TCL Corp TCLEER KB BRAF]

Tianjin Port Co Ltd XEERMND B AT

Tianjin Tasly Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
RERENEERDER AT

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd
EEEsBEERNBRAR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd R BFR A A
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd & & ERD AR A A
Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd REHRHD AR AR
Weichai Power Co Ltd #4¢8) 15 BR AR
Western Mining Co Ltd ASEEBRHER AR
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd BERER DGR AT
Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd EE RIiEBRKRMNER QA
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd

TR LEETREWRN BR AR

Xi’ An Aero-Engine PLC FAZMZ=E) HiRH AR A A
Xiamen C & D Inc EFIEEBRHNBRAF

Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd EFYIEERMHBRAR]
Xi’an Aircraft International Corp

PR MBI fn = 2LERR (D B IR A A

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
B RGO ARAA

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HER HEEFE
BFRE AEE Btk (%)

HKD

BT
1,179,200 12,099,837 0.22
241,200 12,856,738 0.23
348,400 9,044,800 0.16
2,653,200 20,876,582 0.38
134,000 2,574,785 0.05
2,197,600 23,389,890 0.43
4,763,700 49,468,100 0.90
804,000 16,529,525 0.30
3,283,000 31,136,225 0.57
4,020,000 9,072,895 0.17
1,688,400 12,618,761 0.23
268,000 13,835,751 0.25
991,600 20,557,626 0.37
2,781,840 30,191,421 0.55
348,400 14,390,041 0.26
804,000 5,602,389 0.10
777,200 30,183,819 0.55
1,849,200 21,369,394 0.39
4,904,400 17,480,444 0.32
1,929,600 78,032,845 1.42
1,179,200 20,680,251 0.38
536,000 8,977,043 0.16
2,856,880 22,267,825 0.41
268,000 9,800,048 0.18
2,063,600 18,476,975 0.34
1,811,680 17,316,173 0.32
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEERS00TEEEESS ((LESRA ESKXREZMEEESD)
(BEETFsZINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAE (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-Z——F+=-AM—A

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings FEEARR 17 MEEFE
HHEER BRE AFE Bt (%)
AXPs4 issued by AXP issuers (continued) HKD
HAXPE T ABITHAXPA () BT
China (continued)
R Bl (%)
Xinjiang Guanghui Industry Co Ltd #ia8/EEE XM AR A ) 1,488,740 37,804,538 0.69
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes FTEEE /DB R A F] 1,152,400 9,081,819 0.17
Yangquan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd 1,286,400 24,067,465 0.44
5 R (R E) R BRAF]
Yantai Wanhua Polyurethanes Co Ltd 1,846,520 29,331,793 0.53
EesERAREKRNERAR
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd =M E D AR A F] 750,400 20,637,944 0.38
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd ;BT AR A 160,800 5,979,186 0.11
Youngor Group Co Ltd #HEXBEERHERA A 1,366,800 15,828,483 0.29
Yunnan Aluminium Co Ltd Ef R EA M AR A 7 911,200 5,517,774 0.10
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd EfH Z:EBRDERRA 7 313,560 20,495,818 0.37
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd 643,200 10,352,024 0.19
TSR R BR A A
Yunnan Copper Industry Co EFFERMDER A A] 884,400 17,549,854 0.32
Yunnan Tin Co Ltd ZF#HEKRMDER 2 A 737,000 16,188,259 0.30
Yunnan Yuntianhua Co Ltd ZEZX LIRS ER A A 268,000 4,911,593 0.09
Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd 1,768,800 17,102,655 0.31
AT B i S BRI AR A A
Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd #L/8IF 2/ (H AR A F 268,000 10,418,129 0.19
Zhejiang Medicine Co Ltd }#7/T 22435 ) AR A A) 268,000 6,574,130 0.12
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd AT AR HD BRA 375,200 9,097,354 0.17
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd SMFREHERMHER AT 643,200 18,768,498 0.34
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd F&&=& RN BRAF 1,415,576 30,586,940 0.56
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd & EEEEBRHER A F 8,522,400 40,150,782 0.73
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology Co Ltd 3,840,976 36,428,112 0.66

PR ERRDBR AR
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
CEER300TEIEHESC ((HWESRA —ESRXRFEEESR)
(FREETFsRIINFESR)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAS (8

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R-ZB——F+=AM—H

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings R 17 HEEFE
EHEE BFRE AYE B2 (%)
AXPs issued by AXP issuers (continued) HKD
HAXPR#IT AZITHAXPA () BT
China (continued)
R (8)
ZTE Corp &AM BR A A 2,508,480 52,283,672 0.95
Total investment portfolio 1% & 4258 5,407,376,801 98.55
Tax (19,193,263) (0.35)
Other net assets HEh & EFE 98,920,561 1.80
Net assets value as at 31 December 2011
R-E——F+_AM—BNEEFE 5,487,104,099 100.00
Total investments, at cost 3% & 42758 (IRAAR) 6,563,798,126
A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— AR 1 B in - FTEIAR 3t — B FARR BN #8975 5 (BIE 1B TR BIREFE - IR S H7FE) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REHSEE X
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
HE_ZT—F+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPsA issued by AXP issuers
HAXPEIT ARITHAXPA
China
i
Advanced Technology & Materials Co Ltd 813,960
ZRMERHBRLRA]
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 10,591,000
HEREIRITARAT
Air China Ltd FEIEIBRMZERNOBRAA] 2,046,800
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd 2,237,200
PEEERNBR AR
Angang Steel Co Ltd &S BR AR 1,975,400
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 1,213,800
ZRIBIERRNBRAF
Anhui Jianghuai Automobile Co Ltd 1,880,200
ZRITERBRH AR AT
AnXin Trust & Investment Co Ltd 1,142,400
ZEEFRERNER AT
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd t FERITRHBR AR 5,045,600
Bank of China Ltd HEIRITARH AR A 8,979,740
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 21,253,400
BIRITIRD AR DA
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd B R IRI T AR A A 2,189,600
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd Z& R TN AR A A 1,332,800
Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd 714,000
REABREERARMNHARAR
Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd 1,094,800

ITREHREROBRAE

Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
IEREREZRHERLE

Beijing Tiantan Biological Products Co -
IERREENE MR FR AR

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd -
FERRCERGBERAF

Beijing Yanjing Brewery 1,190,000
bR REERGO R AR
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Additions
g

290,700

7,308,900

731,000
1,559,000

705,500
494,300

671,500
408,000
1,802,000
3,207,050
7,590,500
782,000
476,000
407,500
451,720
214,400
268,000

745,000

425,000

Bonus
AR

775,200

2,714,720

358,800

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=B——F

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZRERE

(188,100) 916,560
(2,865,100) 15,034,800

(473,000) 2,304,800
(607,000) 3,189,200

(456,500) 2,224,400
(379,500) 2,103,800

(916,900) 1,634,800
(1,550,400) -
(1,809,200) 5,038,400
(2,075,150) 10,111,640
(5,232,980) 26,325,640
(1,310,000) 1,661,600

(790,400) 1,018,400

(183,500) 938,000

(302,680) 1,602,640

- 214,400
- 268,000

(75,000) 670,000

(275,000) 1,340,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITAZITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd 999,600
EARHAEROHER AR
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd 2,213,400
RIFFBRHBRLDE
Chengdu Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group
Co Ltd SR T EEEREBROBRLE -
Chenzhou Mining Group Co Ltd -
HERMNEEROBEAF
China Aerospace Times Electronics Co Ltd 1,404,200
R EF AR BRAA]
China Baoan Group Co Ltd 1,428,000
HEE L EERHERAA
China CNR Corp Ltd FEILERGHERAF 3,284,400
China Coal Energy Co Ltd 3,094,000
BRI D AR AR
China Construction Bank Corp 12,280,800
EIERIRITIR I B R A A
China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd 3,546,200
B AR D AR A
China CSSC Holdings Ltd 333,200
R TER D AR AE
China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd 3,236,800
PEE-EREMRHERAF
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd 2,249,100

HEEMNBEEROBEARF

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd -

BREAMBEXEERNERATR

China International Marine 952,000
Containers Group Co Ltd

HEER GBS REREROER AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd 1,475,600
HEASRBRHERAF
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 12,542,600

HBERTRNARAF

Additions
i

541,800

790,500

1,490,000

375,200

501,500

510,000

1,446,600
1,105,000

4,386,000

1,266,500

119,000

1,156,000

803,250

894,000

340,000

891,800

4,479,500

Bonus
AN

1,092,000

255,360

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=B——%F%

Disposals +ZA#—H
HE ZRERE

(382,200) 2,251,200
(806,300) 2,197,600
(150,000) 1,340,000

- 375,200
(324,500) 1,581,200
(1,938,000) -

(791,400) 3,939,600
(1,545,800) 2,653,200

(2,838,000) 13,828,800
(819,500) 3,993,200
(107,240) 600,320
(748,000) 3,644,800
(519,750) 2,532,600

(90,000) 804,000

(220,000) 1,072,000

(384,200) 1,983,200

(2,898,500) 14,123,600
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

HE_ZT—F+_AM—BLFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITARITHAXPA (B)

China (continued)

RE (%)

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd
R Rt E R B PR A A
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd
HERAERITRHBRAF
China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign
Engineering and Construction Co Ltd
HEEEEBEERRHERAF
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd
BRI R () R BR AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp
HEA R TR BR AR
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd
FEEZRHBRRA]
China Railway Erju Co Ltd
HEZRRHERAE
China Railway Group Ltd Bl & H AR LA
China Resources Sanjiu Medical &
Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
EH-NBEROABRAE]
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd
FERERRRNBRAR]
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd
HEf M E TR BR AR
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd
FElR A MZERDBRAR]
China State Construction Engineering
Corp Ltd FEIZEZERMHERAE]
China United Network Communications Ltd
HEI S G BERNDER AT
China Vanke Co Ltd &RItERHERAF
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd
HERIE RN ERAF
Chonggqing Brewery Co EE MDA A 7]
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2011
R-ZE——F

—A—H
ZERE

19,825,400

3,117,800

4,188,800

5,259,800

2,356,200

6,711,600

737,800

2,856,000

1,856,400

3,213,000

8,687,000

8,377,600

8,710,800
5,926,200

333,200

Additions
g

670,000

7,080,500

455,600

1,113,500

2,772,800

1,878,500

841,500

2,397,000

263,500

1,628,000

1,483,800

1,147,500

5,625,700

2,992,000

3,111,000
2,116,500

119,000

Bonus
AN

1,877,400

Disposals

HE

(4,581,500)

(1,042,100)

(1,976,800)

(1,215,500)

(785,700)

(1,551,000)

(170,500)

(973,200)

(715,200)

(1,037,300)

(2,306,300)

(2,740,000)

(2,013,000)
(1,610,700)

(77,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2011
R=T——F
+=A—8
ZRERE

670,000

22,324,400

455,600

3,189,200

4,984,800

5,922,800

2,412,000

7,557,600

830,800

3,510,800

4,502,400

3,323,200

12,006,400

8,629,600

9,808,800
6,432,000

375,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITAZITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd 1,499,400
P ERZEREERHERAF
CITIC Securities Co Ltd FEEHFBRNER A A 7,247,100
COSCO Shipping Co Ltd 2,332,400

HiEMERNERAE

CSG Holding Co Ltd FEIEHEEERNOBRAF -
CSR Corp Ltd FEIFEHERHER AR 3,308,200
Dalian Zhangzidao Fishery Group Co Ltd -
RERTEREEKBERMHER AR

Daqin Railway Co Ltd 5,831,000

REEERO AR AR

Dashang Group Co Ltd KiEEERMH AR 523,600

Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd 1,761,200

RAEERDERAF

Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd 618,800

RAERBRMNBRAF

Everbright Securities Co Ltd 1,689,800

KARBHFRHBRAR]

Financial Street Holding Co Ltd 5,197,444

EREERROBEAF

Founder Technology Group Corp 8,425,200

FERBEEROBRAR]

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd 2,372,622

BRFBIXEERNHER AT

Gansu Jiu Steel Group Hongxing Iron & 2,046,800
Steel Co Ltd

HERBHEERRBERODERAR

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co-A 3,546,200

HBEEREX (R RHERAT AR

GD Midea Holding Co Ltd 2,534,700

ERENERRNOBEAA]

GD Power Development Co Ltd 7,092,400

EEENRERNERLRA]

Additions
i

535,500

2,588,250
1,769,700

1,347,600
1,941,500
238,400

2,082,500

187,000
629,000

525,000

603,500

1,856,230

3,009,000

847,365

1,109,400

1,266,500

905,250

2,533,000

Bonus
AN

2,236,000

Disposals

HE

(346,500)

(1,674,750)
(1,234,500)

(61,200)
(854,500)
(24,000)

(1,347,500)

(308,600)
(487,400)

(179,000)

(444,100)

(1,924,690)

(9,906,600)

(682,295)

(3,543,000)

(1,248,300)

(1,429,950)

(1,639,000)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2011
R-E——F
+ZA#—H

ZERE

1,688,400

8,160,600
2,867,600

1,286,400
4,395,200
214,400

6,566,000

402,000
1,902,800

964,800

1,849,200

5,128,984

1,527,600

2,537,692

1,849,200

3,564,400

2,010,000

7,986,400
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

HE_ZT—F+_AM—BLFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITARITHAXPA (B)

China (continued)

HE (&)

Gemdale Corp &3 (£E) BRHAERLA

GF Securities Co Ltd B#EHRHER AR
Gree Electric Appliances Inc
HEEHERROBREAF

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd ERE LR MDA AR

Guangxi Liugong Machinery Co Ltd

B TERR N ERLE

Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd

BN EEERHERAR

Haitong Securities Co Ltd

mE S RN ARAR]

Hangzhou Binjiang Real Estate Group Co Ltd

MNBIEEEERNERAF

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd

RESERNHERAR

Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd Atk HER QA

Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd

BETIEREERNBRAF

Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd

A NEERNDBREAF

Henan Shuanghui Investment &
Development Co Ltd

A R R B BRI B R A A

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd

ERBFRN AR AR

Huafa Industrial Co Ltd Zhuhai

REBEERERROARLDTA

Hualan Biological Engineering Inc

EFEY TIRROBRAT

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd

ETERGRNBR AR

Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd

LB TR ERAE]

103

Holdings
as at

01.01.2011
R-ZE——F

—A—H
ZERE

5,017,040

2,329,306

5,593,000
523,600

4,022,200

1,737,400

1,213,800

7,614,096
1,547,000

882,980

309,400

1,332,800

1,761,200

1,808,800

1,547,000

Additions
g

1,791,800
243,200
831,895

1,997,500
212,300

857,600

3,169,300

620,500

433,500

2,719,320
552,500

366,548

110,500

476,000

629,000

327,800

646,000

552,500

Bonus
AN

309,100

465,120

625,506

Disposals

HE

(1,159,400)
(28,800)
(1,231,601)

(3,382,900)
(160,600)

(1,134,700)
(589,100)
(1,094,020)

(5,029,160)
(1,054,300)

(444,986)

(98,300)

(522,400)
(2,390,200)
(33,000)
(1,382,800)

(1,536,700)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2011
R=T——F
+=A—8
ZRERE

5,649,440
214,400
1,929,600

4,207,600
884,400

857,600

6,056,800

1,768,800

1,018,400

5,304,256
1,045,200

1,430,048

321,600

1,286,400

294,800

1,072,000

562,800



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITAZITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China 11,876,200
HE TR RITIRD AR AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd EERTRHBR AT 4,069,800
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth 547,400
Hi-Tech Co Ltd
NEL BT (RE) SRERNHERLDE
Inner Mongolia Pingzhuang Energy Co Ltd 1,190,000
ARG FHERRHARAF
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 833,000

NELFMNEZRERNBRAR]

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd -
NS e MR ABRAR

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd 404,600
& B RN ER AR

Jiangsu Sunshine Co Ltd ST&FG B M BR A 4,236,400
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd -
TE BRI AR AT

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd
THPEEREERNER AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd STFESRZERH AR A A 975,800
Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd 642,600
EMHREXEBERDBRAF

Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd 2,677,500

EMER (EE) RHBR AR

Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd

SEWHERHER AR 1,023,400

Jinlin Ji En Nickel Industry Co Ltd

EMERBRERMHERAR] -

Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry 1,594,600
Co Ltd BETEXEERHER AR

Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd -

NMBRESEROER AR

Kailuan Energy Chemical Co Ltd 785,400

FEREIR(E TN BRAR]

Additions
i

5,548,700

2,055,420

246,100

425,000

311,500

2,371,200

212,300

1,513,000
168,000

348,400

348,500
239,760

956,250

699,900

402,000
569,500

327,800

280,500

Bonus
AN

3,556,800

299,000

1,050,000

221,000

153,900

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=B——%F%

Disposals +ZA#—H
HE ZRERE

(2,899,300) 14,525,600
(1,432,980) 8,249,040
(221,500) 871,000
(703,800) 911,200
(318,500) 1,876,000
(280,800) 2,090,400
(127,700) 710,200

(3,444,600) 2,304,800
(7,200) 160,800

- 348,400

(225,500) 1,098,800
(500,260) 536,000

(1,181,550) 2,452,200

(276,100) 1,447,200

- 402,000
(1,654,900) 509,200

(327,800) -

(181,500) 884,400
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REHSEE X (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
HE_ZT—F+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITARITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
T (&)
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 1,547,000
REEERHBRAF
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd 357,000
EMFEBROBEAT
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd 1,094,800
BERARDAERAT
Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd 2,356,200
ERERBECTIRNAR AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMEZER B AR AE 666,400
Minmetals Development Co Ltd 642,600
TREERRNBR A
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd 333,200
RO AR AR
NavInfo Co Ltd dt R4 BRI (A BIRA R -
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd #1% 25 AR A F -
North China Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
EILRBERH AR DT
PetroChina Co Ltd B A ARATRHER AR 1,856,400
Ping An Insurance Group Co 3,236,800
T R (S E) RODBRAF
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd 2,332,876
FIELRZEERNER AT
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 2,793,882
RAFHE (RE) RIDERAF]
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd & & &R AR AT 1,261,400
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd 547,400
FEENTIERHERAR]
RiseSun Real Estate Development Co Ltd -
RREMEFRRNERAT
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd /&858 SERHAERDE 1,573,180
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd 404,600

=RABBHERAT

105

Additions
g

886,900

127,500

391,000

841,500

329,200
229,500

180,600
119,200
596,000

923,800

1,392,600
1,156,000

833,170

1,335,139

450,500
317,100

562,800

713,850
222,020

Bonus
AN

45,600

699,200

378,000

893,760

915,460

1,520,000

542,640

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=B——F

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZRERE
(879,500) 1,554,400
(114,700) 415,400
(335,800) 1,849,200
(2,608,100) 589,600
(164,800) 830,800
(228,900) 643,200
(141,400) 750,400
(12,000) 107,200
(60,000) 536,000
(93,000) 830,800
(515,400) 2,733,600
(989,200) 3,403,600
(2,049,806) 2,010,000
(794,001) 4,250,480
(551,900) 2,680,000
(140,900) 723,600
- 562,800
(411,030) 1,876,000
(166,940) 1,002,320



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITAZITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
T (&)
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd 1,938,510
=—EIRNARRAT
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A 761,600
SRR A% 7 B IR 7] — Ak
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 785,400

WRESBEERNERAF

Shanghai Aerospace Automobile -
Electromechanical Co

EBMRAERERNERAR]

Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co Ltd 2,189,600

EBERIERRNOBIRE AR

Shanghai Construction Co Ltd -

LERTIEERHERAT

Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd -

FEEREERNBREAT]

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 1,642,200

EEERE (KE) RHARAF

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd 1,666,000
EBEBEERNBIR AR
Shanghai Mechanical and Electrical Industry 2,261,000

Co Ltd HBHRERNBRAF
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd -
FERGRL (GE) RHERAR]

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd 833,000
LEREEERHERAT

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 7,418,936
EERRERBITROBRAR]

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd 2,294,320
PRBRERERHRO AR AR

Shantui Construction Machinery Co Ltd 1,285,200
I TR AR B R AR

Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd 404,600

L BTERHR AR BIR AT

Additions
i

871,493

272,000

280,500

536,400

782,000

348,400

1,155,200

586,500

595,000

807,500

1,788,000

540,700

2,888,089

819,400

459,000

144,500

Bonus
AN

1,058,720

2,665,035

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=B——%F%

Disposals +ZA#—H
HE ZRERE

(594,567) 3,274,156
(524,400) 509,200
(181,500) 884,400

(54,000) 482,400

(506,000) 2,465,600

- 348,400
(136,800) 1,018,400
(1,103,100) 1,125,600
(572,600) 1,688,400
(3,068,500) -
(180,000) 1,608,000
(221,300) 1,152,400
(2,058,296) 10,913,764
(825,000) 2,288,720
(886,600) 857,600

(227,500) 321,600
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEERS00TEEEESS ((LESRA ESKXREZMEEESD)
(BEETFsZINFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
RELAERE R (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

HE_Z—F+_AM—AHLEFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2011 31.12.2011
R=B——F R-E——F
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITARITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy 666,400 238,000 820,800 (278,000) 1,447,200
Development Co Ltd
LB LRREERREROBRAT
Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd 3,284,400 1,173,000 - (759,000) 3,698,400
A AT F MR D AR A
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd - 149,000 - (15,000) 134,000
PSR D BEBR N AR DA
Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd 1,299,480 616,100 - (318,300) 1,597,280
A7 LR ER D AR AE
Shenergy Co Ltd &R MHBR AT 4,331,600 1,547,000 2,386,400 (1,953,600) 6,311,400
Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd - 596,000 - (60,000) 536,000
AT ERERRNOBRAF
Shenzhen Airport Co RIITI# S HBR A F 3,260,600 1,164,500 - (2,843,900) 1,581,200
Shenzhen Development Bank Co 2,767,940 988,550 - (988,050) 2,768,440
AINERRITROBEAA]
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd 1,999,200 714,000 510,720 (763,680) 2,460,240
RYBEREERHBR AT
Shenzhen Laibao Hi-tech Co Ltd - 182,400 - (21,600) 160,800
RYHKERRHEERNBRAR]
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd 1,927,800 1,034,420 1,684,800 (685,980) 3,961,040
RIEBHRRODBRAF]
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd 1,608,880 663,832 527,280 (444,808) 2,355,184
AmheEmaeeBRNERAR
Shuangliang Eco-Energy Systems Co Ltd - 321,600 - - 321,600
BRI AGROBRAT
Sichuan Hongda Co Ltd W)l =ZRHBER AR 1,047,200 374,000 - (242,000) 1,179,200
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd - 241,200 - - 241,200
o)l BHm 2R D BRR AR
Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd 1,237,600 442,000 - (1,331,200) 348,400
MK H D B R AR
Sinochem International Corp 2,689,400 960,500 - (996,700) 2,653,200
LB (1A% R BR AR
Sinovel Wind Group Co Ltd - 152,000 - (18,000) 134,000

EHRENREERNBRAT
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
MAXPR{T AT HIAXPA ()
China (continued)
T (&)
Southwest Securities Co Ltd 1,951,600
AEERROBRAR
Suning Appliance Co Ltd 3,730,650
BHESHEROHBERAR
Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd 952,000
FEILERKRROBRAT
TBEA Co Ltd HESTRIHERAF 1,785,000
TCL Corp TCLEERHBRAF] -
Tianjin Port Co Ltd XZERHBERAF 3,094,000
Tianjin Tasly Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
RERTHEBERHARAR]
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd 880,600
EEeeBERRNBRAR]
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd RSO ERE AT 1,104,320
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 5 &% ERMH AR A A] -
Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd -
BREHROAERAF
Weichai Power Co Ltd #48) hik{n BRR AR 642,600
Western Mining Co Ltd FEEIRER D ER LA 1,642,200

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd BUEHERMNOER AR 3,760,400
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd B Fle R AR A A 1,975,400
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd 523,600
HRISBETREERRNHERLF
Xi" An Aero-Engine PLC
AEMEHNRHERAR
Xiamen C & D Inc EFTRERNHERLE 2,870,280
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd -
EFIEERHOBRAE

Xi'an Aircraft International Corp 1,832,600
P R B R RS R B R A A

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd 1,299,480
e RREROBEAF

Additions
i

697,000
1,970,775
340,000
1,440,250
4,560,000
1,105,000
298,000
314,500
932,960
387,400
894,000
290,300
586,500
2,818,800
705,500
283,800
536,000

1,025,100
268,000

654,500

859,300

Bonus
AN

641,250

1,206,400

598,400

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=B——%F%

Disposals +ZA#—H
HE ZRERE

(451,000) 2,197,600
(937,725) 4,763,700
(488,000) 804,000
(583,500) 3,283,000
(540,000) 4,020,000

(2,510,600) 1,688,400

(30,000) 268,000
(203,500) 991,600
(461,840) 2,781,840

(39,000) 348,400

(90,000) 804,000
(155,700) 777,200
(379,500) 1,849,200

(1,674,800) 4,904,400
(751,300) 1,929,600
(226,600) 1,179,200

- 536,000

(1,038,500) 2,856,880
- 268,000

(423,500) 2,063,600

(347,100) 1,811,680
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REHSEE X (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
HE_ZT—F+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITARITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Xinjiang Guanghui Industry Co Ltd 754,460
FREEEEERNERLT
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes 1,999,200
HERERNOARAR
Yangquan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd 1,142,400
GREE (GE) RHBRAF
Yantai Wanhua Polyurethanes Co Ltd 1,261,400

BEREERABRROARAR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd &M EZRNBER AT 833,000

Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd KEBH B ER AR -

Youngor Group Co Ltd #XBERROBRAF

Yunnan Aluminium Co Ltd ZFRERHBER AT -

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd 278,460

EHHEEERNERAR]

Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd -

EhREERN AR AR

Yunnan Copper Industry Co 785,400

EEHERNARAR

YunNan Metropolitan Real Estate Development 1,142,400
Co Ltd EFHKREXRNER LA

Yunnan Tin Co Ltd ZFHERHER AT 595,000

Yunnan Yuntianhua Co Ltd -

EEEXMROBRAA]

Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd 785,400

IR B A MR EERDER AR

Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -

LB EEERHBRAR]

Zhejiang Medicine Co Ltd #T B &R (B ER A A 690,200

Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd AT/ T# R R B R A E] -

Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Industrial Group 1,099,560
Co Ltd M IF Lt TERERHER AR

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd 928,200

BMFREERNARAF
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Additions
g

582,390
714,000
408,000
520,460
297,500
178,800
1,519,800
911,200
99,450
643,200
280,500

413,760

212,500
268,000

280,500
298,000
246,500
417,200

392,700

331,500

Bonus
AN

415,270

413,400

432,000

76,000

1,003,200

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=B——F

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZRERE

(263,380) 1,488,740
(1,560,800) 1,152,400
(264,000) 1,286,400
(348,740) 1,846,520
(380,100) 750,400
(18,000) 160,800
(153,000) 1,366,800

- 911,200

(64,350) 313,560

- 643,200
(181,500) 884,400

(1,988,160) -

(146,500) 737,000
- 268,000

(300,300) 1,768,800
(30,000) 268,000
(668,700) 268,000
(42,000) 375,200

(1,492,260) -

(616,500) 643,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2011 31.12.2011
R-B——F R-E——F
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
HAXPEITAZITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
T (&)
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd #&EERHOBRAF 985,320 375,498 353,970 (299,212) 1,415,576
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 4,403,000 2,393,300 3,222,400 (1,496,300) 8,522,400
KeBEEBRNHERLF
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and
Technology Co Ltd 2,195,550 1,331,325 1,005,328 (691,227) 3,840,976
T ERRHARAT
ZTE Corp FEEAMRMNER AR 1,856,400 663,000 474,240 (485,160) 2,508,480
A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.

A AXP— I BIARGEZ ZE i - FIHEARR 3 — B FARA #1755 (B E TR BREE - READHEEZ

o
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEERI0FEERESS (HEESR - (RETEEES)
(REETFsRIINTESE)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
BENIKH @

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-Z——F+=-AM—A

% of net asset value

Nature of the collateral Collateral provider covered by collateral
BERRMHE KRB EREA KM N EERET (%)
Listed stock Deutsche Bank AG London

ERE EEETEE (REDTT) 31.42
Listed stock and cash UBS AG, London Branch

THRERRE IniREE (RFH1T) 56.90
Cash Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited

Re IntEEZES (BUM) BRAR] 19.43

107.75
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)
(REETFsRIINTESE)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
BHE-Z——F+t-AM—BLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

BEERE
Net
Net asset value
At the end of financial year asset value per unit
BBl
BE BE
BETI R zHBEFERR FE FE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2011 —Z——F+=AM—H 5,487,104,099 25.5928
31 December 2010 —Z—ZF+_ FH#—H 6,192,845,725 32.5255
31 December 2009 —ZZ N F+=AM—H 6,695,182,205 36.3869
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENBRERTE REELDE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
Financial year ended unit price unit price
BEN E=3-Av
BS B
BETHABLEZHEFEE BITE fEEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2011 —Z——F+ - A H#—H 35.1817 25.1322
31 December 2010 —ZE—ZF+ - A#—H 36.3957 26.1348
31 December 2009 —ZZ N F+AM—H 38.6382 19.7676
31 December 2008 (Since inception)
—TT)N\F+ZAM—B (BKIZAK) 55.5836 17.1883
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEMEEB100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REAE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=ZAM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value HEEFE
EHEB FRE ATE Bt (%)
Listed equities HKD
RS BT
Hong Kong
aBE
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd 7/E 2t =R B R A 7 40,000 278,000 0.36
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H 290,000 965,700 1.24
PR R ERITIRHDBR AT —HR
AIA Group Ltd ZHBIREEERBER A A 85,000 2,057,000 2.63
Air China Ltd-H R BB ZER N BR A E —HR 40,000 229,600 0.29
Alibaba.Com Ltd fFfEEERLE AR AR 25,000 199,750 0.26
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H ZHUSRIERMDBR AR —HK 15,000 345,000 0.44
Bank of China Ltd-H FBR1TIRHER A F —HE 800,000 2,288,000 2.93
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H 3@IRITIMH AR A A —HR 85,000 461,550 0.59
Bank of East Asia Ltd R iR1TER A A 11,000 322,300 0.41
Belle Intl Hldgs Ltd A BRBIFZER AR A A 55,000 742,500 0.95
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd #4R% i (128%) AR A 7) 35,000 644,000 0.82
Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd BZEMEABRAF] 30,000 399,000 0.51
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd £/IE % ((2E) AR A A 15,000 1,383,000 1.77
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd-H 205,000 895,850 1.15
RFERITRMBR A A —HAX
China Communications Construction Co-H 75,000 453,750 0.58
AR AT B R AR B R A B — HAR
China Construction Bank Corp-H # B2 RIEITD AR AR —HAR 987,200 5,330,880 6.83
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H B A SREBIHDBR A A —HAR 90,000 1,726,200 2.21
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FEISFZEBR AT 25,000 453,000 0.58
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H #EIRTTR M AR A7 —HAR 15,000 235,200 0.30
China Merchants Hidgs (Intl) Co Ltd #HEBEEER A A 20,250 456,638 0.58
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H R EIRARITARMDER A E] —HE 40,000 268,400 0.34
China Mobile Ltd FEEB)HR A F 72,500 5,499,125 7.04
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd FRE/E5N R AR A A 50,000 647,000 0.83
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H 16,000 353,600 0.45
AR R (R ) Bty B IR A A —HER
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H FEIA#R{L TR ER A G —HEE 220,000 1,797,400 2.30
China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZEEEIZER A A 10,000 265,000 0.34
China Resources Land Ltd FEHEE AR A A 20,000 248,800 0.32
China Resources Power Hldgs Co ¥ EE HiZR AR A7) 30,000 447,000 0.57
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H R RR D AR AT —HR 42,500 1,428,000 1.83
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H A REERHER A F —HE 190,000 836,000 1.07
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZEHEEBL00EEEE™ EEETFsRIINFESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE (@)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
RS (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd

H BB S A% (E (B8 RO BRAR]

China Yurun Food Group Ltd FEIRHRREEER AR
CITIC Pacific Ltd F{=Z== AR A A

CLP Hidgs Ltd + EZR AR A A

CNOOC Ltd +F BG4 HER AR

COSCO Pacific Ltd FEAFFERAF

Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H RE/SEEERMDER AR —HE
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 15 XHEEEFRE A F
Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd £ & E £E AR A7

Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd Bl E 22 B[R A F)
Hang Lung Properties Ltd &£ ZE G AR

Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1TER A A

Henderson Land Development Co Ltd EEIKEEBR A 7]
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd BEZ BB EBEER AR

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd &£ 5 M &EE AR AR
HSBC Hldgs Plc JEZIZTAR AR A A

Hutchison Whampoa Ltd Flst &HBR A

Hysan Development Co Ltd #1EEE SR QA

Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H
FETERITRHDBR AT —HR&

Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E&tLRER AT

Lenovo Group Ltd B8 & B HR AR

Li & Fung Ltd FIZBR A F

Link Real Estate Investment Trust

EEFMEREETES

New World Development Co Ltd ¥ttt FEREGR DA

Orient Overseas Intl Ltd 37840 (EER) AR A A

Petrochina Co Ltd-H # ElAHRARMR N BIRA R —HAX

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd

LT 22 fRbe (R E) IRt BIR AR

Power Assets Hldgs Ltd B¢ EEERE A R]

Renhe Commercial Hldgs Co Ltd AR AR A 7
Sands China Ltd €@ AR AR

el

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
BRE AFE BHIL(%)

HKD

BT
60,000 981,600 1.26
20,000 203,600 0.26
25,000 348,000 0.45
25,000 1,648,750 2.11
220,000 2,987,600 3.83
60,000 543,600 0.70
60,000 798,000 1.02
100,000 322,000 0.41
30,000 492,000 0.63
110,000 196,900 0.25
20,000 440,000 0.56
12,500 1,150,000 1.47
15,000 576,000 0.74
10,000 723,500 0.93
16,500 2,057,550 2.64
130,000 7,670,000 9.84
20,000 1,303,000 1.67
15,000 381,750 0.49
710,000 3,273,100 4.19
30,000 330,600 0.42
90,000 465,300 0.60
60,000 860,400 1.10
27,500 782,375 1.00
67,500 421,875 0.54
10,000 450,500 0.58
260,000 2,514,200 3.22
20,000 1,022,000 1.31
27,500 1,575,750 2.02
110,000 97,900 0.13
32,000 694,400 0.89
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZEHEEBL00EEEE™ EEETFsRIINFESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE (@)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
EwRMS (&

Hong Kong (continued)
aBE (&)

Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd tt X EHEZER AR A

Sino Land Co Ltd EMEXARA A

Sjm Hidgs Ltd JRPIEZAG IR AR

Soho China Ltd Soho #EIBREAR]

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd ¥TEEHEEE AR AR
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" K5 AER A E] A

Tencent Hidgs Ltd FEFIZAR AR A A

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hidg Corp FERT{EIEAR AR A F]
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd B2 AR A A

Wharf Hidgs Ltd " EEEEEBR AR

Wynn Macau Ltd k7 FIFRAF]

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-H &M EERMDER AR — HER
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H ZX&BEEEBERMHER AR — HAX

Total investments R & # %8
Other net assets Efh &&= FE

Net assets value as at 31 December 2011
W_E——F+—_AM—BNEEFE

Total investments, at cost 3% & 42758 (JRAAK)
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
BRE AFE BHIL(%)
HKD
BT
20,000 131,800 0.17
44,000 484,000 0.62
30,000 378,000 0.48
55,000 283,250 0.36
20,000 1,940,000 2.48
7,500 702,750 0.90
16,000 2,496,000 3.20
20,000 472,000 0.60
95,000 733,400 0.94
30,000 1,051,500 1.35
34,000 660,960 0.85
40,000 662,400 0.85
110,000 320,100 0.41
77,285,653 98.99
786,931 1.01
78,072,584 100.00

92,344,272




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEMEEBL100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REASEER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
E-T—F+ - AM—BILEE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H Additions
ZERE g
Listed equities
LHke
Hong Kong
o
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd 7&/E £t E1F B R A E) 80,000 32,000
Agricultural Bank Of China Ltd-H - 596,000
B RZBITRN AR AT — HR
AIA Group Ltd RFRIRIZRB R 2 A) - 85,000
Air China Ltd-H R EIEEMZ=R M BR D F —HR 64,000 40,000
Alibaba.Com Ltd 2B EAEBR QA - 93,000
Aluminum Corp Of China Ltd-H - 50,000
HEISRER M BRAA]— H &
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H 16,000 28,500
ZRIBIERBRMNBRAE — HAR
Anta Sports Products Ltd ZHEERRAR AR 32,000 70,000
Bank of China Ltd-H HEIR/TARH AR AR —H&K 1,390,400 312,000
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H 144,000 232,500
RBTRNBR AT —HEKR
Bank of East Asia Ltd RapsRITER QA 32,000 45,200
Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 1t iR A IR A & 12,000 16,000
Belle Intl HIdgs Ltd BEREIZRAR DA 96,000 74,000
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd 120,000 45,000
FIREE (IR) R AT
Byd Co Ltd-H btk {n AR AR —HA 16,000 -
Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd BIF=MZ AR A7) 48,000 38,000
Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Hldgs) Ltd 64,000 48,000
BARNKEE R BRAA]
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd /T E% (£E) AR AT 24,000 21,000
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd-H - 449,000
RERTRHAERAE —HE
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd-H Rts - 13,000

(Ex30jun2011, Trade13jul-20jul2011)
RERITRMBR AT — H AR

(B#EE: —F AMB EEHH:

——#t+tA+=BE——F+tA=+H)

Bonus
AN

Disposals

HE

(72,000)
(306,000)

(64,000)
(68,000)
(50,000)

(45,500)

(102,000)
(902,400)
(297,000)

(66,200)

(28,000)
(115,000)
(130,000)

(16,000)
(56,000)
(112,000)

(30,000)
(244,000)

(13,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2011
R=Z——F
+=AM-8
ZRERE

40,000
290,000

85,000
40,000
25,000

15,000

800,000
85,000

11,000

55,000
35,000

30,000

15,000
205,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEMEEB100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REHSEE X (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
BHE_Z—F+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=2——F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (8
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H 72,000
HEIRERERIR D AR AT —HER
China Communications Construction Co-H 112,000
PERBEEBROERAR —HR
China Construction Bank Corp-H 1,643,520

HEZERRITRHARLDE — HAR

China Cosco Hldgs Co Ltd-H -
BRI IR BR AR —HR

China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd 216,000
FEE A (KE) ERAF

China Everbright Ltd B KIERER A -

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 152,000
HEASRBRNHER AT — HR

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 32,000
HEEFIEERAE

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H 80,080
BRERITROARAR - HAR

China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd 16,000
AERERARAR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H 100,000
HEIRARITROBR AR —HR

China Mobile Ltd FEI#EERAE] 128,000
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 128,000
FEEINERER AR

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H -
IR TR (R E) RO BR AR —HR

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H 480,000
HEA R IRHARL R — HAR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-H 48,000
FEERRMH AR AR — HAR

China Railway Group Ltd-H 104,000
HEIFREIRH AR AR — HAR

China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZHAI£E R A A 16,000
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Additions
i

64,000

74,000

40,000

96,000

75,000

20,000
36,000

49,000

38,000

42,250

133,000

4,000
20,000

28,000

122,000

26,000

Bonus
AR

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=EB——F

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZERE
(136,000) -
(111,000) 75,000

(696,320) 987,200

(96,000) -
(291,000) -
(20,000) -
(98,000) 90,000
(56,000) 25,000
(103,080) 15,000
(38,000) 20,250
(193,000) 40,000
(59,500) 72,500

(98,000) 50,000
(12,000) 16,000
(382,000) 220,000
(48,000) -
(104,000) -

(32,000) 10,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEMEEBL100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——%
—R—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
China Resources Land Ltd ZH & B R A7 32,000
China Resources Land Ltd-Rts (Ex 030ct2011) -
EHEMAR DA MRES
(iR : —F+A=R)
China Resources Power Hldgs Co 32,000
EHENERBRAR]
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H 64,000
e ER RN AR A E — HAR
China Taiping Insurance Hldgs Co Ltd 20,800
B P RIRIERR A PR A A)
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H 336,000
HEIERERHERAR - HAR
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 96,000
B S B BE (BB BRI BRAF
China Yurun Food Group Ltd 24,000
HENERREEERAR
China Zhongwang Hldgs Ltd -
B R ERER AR
CITIC Pacific Ltd F{EREHBR AR 32,000
CLP Hidgs Ltd FEFRAR AR 36,000
CNOOC Ltd HEG ¥R mARAH 432,000
COSCO Pacific Ltd FEAFFER AR -
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H 96,000
REABEEFRAR —HK
Esprit Hidgs Ltd BREERRIERER AR 26,400
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 224,000
BRWESEBRAR
Fushan Intl Energy Group Ltd 96,000

BILBERERERERRAR

GCL-Poly Energy Hldgs Ltd -
R EERIERAR AR

Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd -
CEREEEERAR

Additions
i

42,000
1,538
62,000
81,000
21,000
30,000
52,000
33,000
80,000
25,000
20,500
60,000
136,000

68,000

35,900
40,000

230,000

65,000

111,000

Bonus
AR

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=EB——F

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZERE

(54,000) 20,000
(1,538) -
(64,000) 30,000
(102,500) 42,500
(41,800) -
(176,000) 190,000

(88,000) 60,000

(37,000) 20,000
(80,000) -
(32,000) 25,000
(31,500) 25,000
(272,000) 220,000
(76,000) 60,000
(104,000) 60,000
(62,300) -

(164,000) 100,000

(326,000) -

(65,000) -

(81,000) 30,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEMEEB100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REHESEE R (BE)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

HE_Z—F+_AM—AHLEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——%
—R—H Additions Bonus
ZERE g AR
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (8
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd 176,000 366,000 -
Ba R ER AT
Hang Lung Properties Ltd 1EEtEERAE 64,000 43,000 -
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1TER AR 15,200 12,500 -
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd - 15,000 -
BEKEMEBRAR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZBBREEERAF 12,000 6,500 -
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 27,200 7,700 -
BEER G REEMERATE
HSBC Hldgs Plc [E 245 AR AR 179,200 36,400 -
Huabao Intl Hidgs Ltd ZE=ERFFERER A F] 96,000 32,000 -
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd flz2 &HER A A 56,000 24,000 -
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd-Rts (Ex 01mar2011) - 5,600 -
M EHERA AMtRES (GER : —F=A—8)
Hysan Development Co Ltd #EE¥ERE A F] 16,000 20,000 -
Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H 1,414,640 243,000 -
HEITHRITRD AR AT — H&R
Kerry Properties Ltd ZEZRARAF 16,000 28,000 -
Kingboard Chemical Hidgs Ltd 28,000 14,000 -
BErISERRLRE
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E&&ERAR L - 110,000 -
Lenovo Group Ltd A8 £BHER DA 112,000 160,000 -
Li & Fung Ltd FI&2ERAF] 64,000 40,000 -
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 44,000 61,500 -
BEEMEREGETES
Longfor Properties Co Ltd Bt EBE A7) - 96,000 -
New World Development Co Ltd 72,000 42,500 -
Mttt RERERAF
New World Development Co Ltd- Rts - 22,500 -

(Ex240ct2011, Trade10nov2011-14nov2011)
- RERBRAFTMREZ

(r#R: —FTA-tHA - EEA#:

——&+—AtBE——F+—ATEA)
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Disposals

HE

(432,000)

(87,000)
(15,200)

(8,500)
(18,400)

(85,600)
(128,000)
(60,000)
(5,600)

(21,000)
(947,640)

(44,000)
(42,000)

(80,000)
(182,000)
(44,000)
(78,000)

(96,000)
(47,000)

(22,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2011
H=B——F%
T=AM—H
ZRERE

110,000

20,000
12,500
15,000

10,000
16,500

130,000

20,000

15,000
710,000

30,000
90,000
60,000
27,500

67,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEMEEBL100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——%
—R—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
& (&)
Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd 40,000
REMLE (BR) AR AF]
Orient Overseas Intl Ltd E77/85) (HE) AR AT -
Petrochina Co Ltd-H 416,000
HEABAARROBRAF - HR
Picc Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H 80,000
HEARMERBRHERAR - HK
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 44,000
HEI T2 R () R ERAF
Power Assets Hldgs Ltd 24,000
BREXARAA
Renhe Commercial Hldgs Co Ltd -
ANBEEERBR AR
Sands China Ltd €/ EARAE -
Shanghai Industrial Hldgs Ltd 16,000

EBEREERBRAF

Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd -
i E M EER AR AR

Sino Land Co Ltd EMEXER QA 48,000
Sino-Ocean Land Hidgs Ltd & ¥t EERER AR -
Sjm Hidgs Ltd RFIEMZRAE AR -

Soho China Ltd SOHO EI AR A 100,000
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 32,000
EEMEZRBRAF

Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A’ K& RHBRAE A 28,000
Tencent Hidgs Ltd IR AR A A 27,200
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp -
EEMEIERB R A

Want Want China Hldgs Ltd # EIfTEE4RR A IR A 7] -
Wharf Hidgs Ltd LEEE £ EER AR 40,000

Additions
i

40,000

17,000
146,000

48,000

30,000

462,000

95,600
10,000

173,500

68,000
80,000
30,000

127,000
10,000

2,500
1,000
52,000

229,000
30,000

Bonus
AR

Holdings

as at

31.12.2011
R=EB——F

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZERE
(80,000) -
(7,000) 10,000

(302,000) 260,000

(128,000) -
(24,000) 20,000
(26,500) 27,500

(352,000) 110,000

(63,600) 32,000
(26,000) -
(153,500) 20,000
(76,000) 44,000
(80,000) -
- 30,000
(172,000) 55,000
(22,000) 20,000
(23,000) 7,500
(12,200) 16,000
(32,000) 20,000
(134,000) 95,000
(40,000) 30,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZEHEEBL00EEEE™ EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
RELAERE R (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

2 ——F+_AM—BLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2011 31.12.2011
R=B——% R=EB——F
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (8
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
Wharf Hldgs Ltd-Rts (Ex21feb2011) Rights - 4,000 - (4,000) -
Trading 01mar11-08marll
NEEEEFR A RHKES
(Br#EH : —F=ZA=1+—H)
HEEEEERBM(—F=A—HZ——5=A/\R)
Wing Hang Bank Ltd kK FR{TAR LA - 10,500 - (10,500) -
Wynn Macau Ltd K& FBFIBRAA 48,000 10,000 - (24,000) 34,000
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-H 32,000 68,000 - (60,000) 40,000
FMNEEROARAR - HAR
Yue Yuen Industrial Hidg A7t T (£8) R A7 - 21,000 - (21,000) -
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H 192,000 50,000 45,000 (177,000) 110,000

KeBmEEERNARAA - HEK
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEMEEBL100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE

RERBRHK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BEFE

At the end of financial year/period

BETIHHzHBFE HEHR

31 December 2011 —ZE——F+__A#—H
31 December 2010 —Z—ZF+ - FH#—H
31 December 2009 — =T AF+ - FH—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE REMEE

Financial year ended

BETHEHLZHBFE

31 December 2011 —E——F+= A#t—H
31 December 2010 —E—ZE+= A#t—H
31 December 2009 —ZEZEAFE+ - F#H—H

31 December 2008 (Since inception)
ZEENF+ZAM—B (BERILAK)

Net

Net asset value

asset value per unit
E=3-Av

BE BE

EE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
78,072,584 15.6145
154,832,398 19.3540
143,653,516 17.9567
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BN

B& B

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
20.5366 13.6323
21.3054 15.7603
18.6247 9.4273
20.9621 8.8426
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

FE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - EEARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=AM—H

Securities name

HBEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuer
HAXPEIT AZITHAXPA

China
o

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd FE 2 Z2IE{TARAR]
Air China Ltd BBz D BRA A

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd FE$RZER KB AR A A
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd ZHIBIZ/KERMDBRAF]
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 4t iRTTH% (D B IR A A

Bank of Communications Co Ltd 3 @R{TAN AR A A
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd B L& (5 AR AR
China CNR Corp Ltd Rt FE RN AR A R

China Coal Energy Co Ltd FEIFHEIRIE D BR AR
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd B ¥ KRITRMDBIR A A

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd FEBIENBHEE R KB BRA A

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd
BERAAGBEESEERHABRAR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd A ASRBIEDER AR
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #BERITRHD AR A F

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FBR A RIS ER QA

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd
AR T RBe (R @) ARt BR A F

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp FE AR T ER A )

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd fr Bl R (D B A 7
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd
FEfME RN ARAF]

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
AR SR AR () B FR A R

China United Network Communications Ltd

IR & AR BE R BIR AR

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FEKETIE HRDERAF]
CITIC Securities Co Ltd F{EEHBRHDER AR

CSR Corp Ltd FEFEERHERAR]

Dagin Railway Co Ltd AZ=EHEMDER QA

Gemdale Corp &1 (£B) [R5 BRAF

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /#@BFE SR MDER AR

123

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings TERARR 12 LEERE
BRE AFE A7 (%)

HKD

BT
1,471,500 4,735,862 2.60
117,000 919,017 0.50
123,000 970,696 0.53
172,500 3,328,908 1.83
312,000 3,570,268 1.96
1,729,500 9,554,256 5.24
376,500 2,251,671 1.24
229,500 1,199,905 0.66
132,000 1,466,550 0.80
286,500 1,010,390 0.55
144,000 1,365,486 0.75
57,000 477,950 0.26
132,000 2,869,621 1.57
886,500 12,975,612 7.14
1,620,000 11,765,994 6.45
246,000 5,830,245 3.20
300,000 2,663,496 1.46
237,000 7,423,015 4.07
316,800 1,992,295 1.09
1,075,500 3,845,977 2.11
607,500 3,925,327 2.15
355,500 2,788,014 1.53
499,500 5,974,554 3.28
282,000 1,505,689 0.83
426,000 3,897,730 2.14
327,000 1,995,957 1.09
589,500 5,371,883 2.95



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

RE LESOTRERESC (HESA -8

(REETFsRINFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHAE (E)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=-AM—H

BRXRZREERES)

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings HERARR 1D LEERE
HEER BRE AFE A7 (%)
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued) HKD
HAXPEIT ARITHIAXPA (&) BT
China (continued)
FE ()
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd #EER/TIH AR LA 235,500 3,261,136 1.79
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China 1,095,000 5,711,534 3.13
P TR sRTTAR(D BRR A
Industrial Bank Co Ltd BZRITA D AR A A 541,500 8,353,223 4.58
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech Co Ltd 52,500 2,435,434 1.34
ANE LB L (RE) SRR HBR QA
Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd 184,500 935,054 0.51
WIS o B 8 S B i 19 B PR A &)
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd TSR (DGR A A 61,500 1,663,076 0.91
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd & #E S8 D B R A 7 73,500 1,032,308 0.57
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M &/ERHGERA A 30,000 7,102,286 3.90
Minmetals Development Co Ltd AiEZERERHER A 7] 28,500 770,342 0.42
PetroChina Co Ltd FBIAMKXARIMNBR A A 255,000 3,059,506 1.68
Ping An Insurance Group Co 232,500 9,876,669 5.42
LT 22 fRbe (R E) IR BIR AR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RF|EHE (&) RN BRA A 256,500 3,178,716 1.74
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd B85 &BRNERAA 132,000 2,301,556 1.26
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd = —& TN ABER AT 217,500 3,360,537 1.84
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd IR Z&EERHBR A A 51,000 1,785,393 0.98
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 802,500 8,391,492 4.60
PEEREREBITRNOABR AR
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd 61,500 1,604,682 0.88
PR 2 IR IR BEIR F Z AR D B R A 7
TBEA Co Ltd & ETRHER AT 189,000 1,792,200 0.98
Western Mining Co Ltd ASEEBRHER AR 136,500 1,577,141 0.87
Yangquan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd 5 R/E% (£E) KD ER AT 87,000 1,627,433 0.89
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd =M E D ER A F] 42,000 1,154,921 0.63
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd #&=& BB AR AR 66,000 1,425,858 0.78
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZE FES0TEEHESC C(HESA—EERRIMEERES)
(BREETFsRAINFER)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHAE (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=AM—H

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings FHEARR 12 HEEFE
FHEEE BERE A¥E B2t (%)
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued) HKD
HAXPEIT AZITHAXPA (1) BT
China (continued)
R ()
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd & EEEEBRHER A F 567,000 2,670,821 1.46
Total investment portfolio 1% & 4258 180,747,687 99.14
Tax T (220,483) (0.12)
Other net assets & EFE 1,783,906 0.98
Net assets value as at 31 December 2011
RIE—F+ - AM—BNEEFE 182,311,110 100.00
Total investments, at cost 3% & 42758 (ILAA) 221,454,657
4 AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— i BIARR 3 1 B in - FIEIAR 3t — B FARR BN #0975 5 (BIE 1B TR GBIREFE - BIRN S HFE) -
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

SE LRS0TEERESY (HESRA -SSR EMEEES)
(BEETFSRIINTESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
RELHEEBX

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
HE-Z——F+-AM—BLEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R-B-——F
—HA—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE i AR HE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer
HAXPEIT ARITHAXPA
China
i
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 1,582,000 1,417,700 - (1,528,200)
B RXIBITARAR
Air China Ltd FEIBIEMZERH ER AR 268,800 101,400 - (253,200)
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd 280,000 130,000 - (287,000)
HERER D BR AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd - 177,000 - (4,500)
ZRUBZEKRRH AR AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd It FRITRHER AT 705,600 284,700 - (678,300)
Bank of China Ltd HEIRITIRHBRAF 1,083,600 497,900 - (1,581,500)
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 3,236,800 1,394,900 157,200 (3,059,400)
BIRITIRD AR A
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 817,600 341,900 - (783,000)
BL#ERmAERAR
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd F{ZR{TRHBER A A 383,600 154,000 - (537,600)
China CNR Corp Ltd AEIILERHAERAE - 229,500 - -
China Coal Energy Co Ltd 313,600 217,600 - (399,200)
Bl ERERIR D AR AR
China Construction Bank Corp 1,461,600 645,700 - (2,107,300)
B RRRITIRN BR AT
China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd 336,000 156,000 - (492,000)
BRI D AR A
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 380,800 259,300 - (353,600)
A S RERTTAR D B BR A 7
China GeZhouba Group Co Ltd - 144,000 - -
HEENGEERNERAT
China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd - 57,000 - -
BERAGBEXESERNHERAF
China Life Insurance Co Ltd 229,600 122,800 - (220,400)
HEASRBRHERAE
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 1,923,600 829,900 - (1,867,000)
BERTROBRAR]
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 3,514,000 1,513,500 - (3,407,500)

RERARITRND AR AR

Holdings
as at
31.12.2011
R-B——%
T=A#—8
ZERE

1,471,500

117,000
123,000

172,500
312,000

1,729,500

376,500

229,500
132,000

286,500
144,000

57,000
132,000
886,500

1,620,000
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

FE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - EEARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REHSEE X (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
HE_ZT—F+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2011
R=B——F
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued)
HAXPEITARITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 490,000
BT R (GRE) R BR AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 646,800
REARIEIROBRAR
China Railway Group Ltd FEIFERH AR AR 798,000
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 523,600

B ERL IR D AR A

China Shipbuillding Industry Co Ltd -
HEMMETIROERAR

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd 1,867,600
HEIRERD AR AR

China United Network Communications Ltd 1,318,800
HEE S BEBRERNBRATR

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd 770,000
PERTENROERAR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China 1,080,800

FlEEHEROERAR, FE
CSR Corp Ltd FEEERNOBREAF -

Dagin Railway Co Ltd KZ#EFEBMHAR AR 924,000
Everbright Securities Co Ltd X AEHKRHER AR 212,800
Gemdale Corp ¢t () D BER A A 694,400
Haitong Securities Co Ltd 767,200
BREFRNBRAR

Huatai Securities Co Ltd EHZEHRH AR AT 173,600
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd =B RITEMH AR LA 495,600
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China 2,413,600
HE TR RITIRD AR A A

Industrial Bank Co Ltd #ZRITRNBRAF 652,400
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth 75,600

Hi-Tech Co Ltd
NELBME LT (RE) SRERNHERLE
Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd
AR B R H AR A
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd STFSRERH AR AR 128,800
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Additions
g

220,000

366,600

365,200
222,900

316,800
1,006,900
565,500
322,400
464,400
282,000
397,800
98,700
301,400
558,700
107,600
241,800

1,025,400

279,600
31,200

184,500

53,300

Bonus
AN

252,000
18,000

Disposals

HE

(464,000)
(713,400)

(1,163,200)
(509,500)

(1,799,000)
(1,276,800)
(736,900)

(1,045,700)

(895,800)
(311,500)
(668,800)
(736,400)

(281,200)
(501,900)
(2,344,000)

(642,500)
(72,300)

(120,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2011
R=T——F
+=A—8
ZRERE

246,000

300,000

237,000

316,800

1,075,500

607,500

355,500

499,500

282,000
426,000

327,000
589,500

235,500
1,095,000

541,500

52,500

184,500

61,500



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

SE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - ECARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
(Z_T——FT+_AM—BLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2011 31.12.2011
R=B——F R=B——F%
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued)
HAXPEITAZITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd 165,200 69,300 - (161,000) 73,500
U SHER D BR DA
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M% &BERHER AR 58,800 25,600 2,700 (57,100) 30,000
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd 806,400 308,100 - (1,114,500) -
HEDASRI IRHOBR AR
Minmetals Development Co Ltd - 28,500 - - 28,500
TREERRNHBRAF
PetroChina Co Ltd B A HRARRNBR AR 585,200 255,600 - (585,800) 255,000
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 520,800 236,000 - (524,300) 232,500
B ZiRER (R E) RIHERAE
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 428,400 178,100 61,650 (411,650) 256,500
RAFEHE (RE) RHBRAR]
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd /& AEEERHERAT] 285,600 132,600 - (286,200) 132,000
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd 316,400 137,600 76,500 (313,000) 217,500
=—BIRHERAT
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 117,600 49,600 - (116,200) 51,000
IWRESEERNBRAR
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 1,338,400 570,900 193,050 (1,299,850) 802,500
EEBRBERIBITROBRAR]
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy 75,600 66,400 - (80,500) 61,500
Development Co Ltd
IR RRAERFAEROBRAT
TBEA Co Ltd FrE#E TR AR AT 316,400 133,900 46,350 (307,650) 189,000
Western Mining Co Ltd PEE[HE AR (DB R A A 254,800 128,800 - (247,100) 136,500
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd B ZHE R (HBER AR 537,600 313,600 - (851,200) -
Yangquan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd 187,600 76,700 - (177,300) 87,000
SRR (GE) RHARRAF
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd Z/NEEBH AR A - 42,000 - 42,000
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd #&EERHOBRAF 106,400 51,200 16,200 (107,800) 66,000
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 2¢RX&ERHER L7 820,400 347,100 189,000 (789,500) 567,000
4 AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.

4 AXP—H BIARGEZ Z i - FIHEARR 3 — B FARB #1755 (B E TR BREE - READHEEE

o
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

FE LESOTEEHESC (WESA SR EFEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
BENIKH @

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-Z——F+=-AM—A

Nature of the collateral
HERmMEE

Listed stock and cash
ERERRS

129

Collateral provider
R REEA

UBS AG, London Branch
miREE (REH1T)

% of net asset value
covered by collateral
BHRFERNEEFEE S H(%)

103.25



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

SE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - ECARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=Z——F+=-AM—A

1. NET ASSET VALUE

BEERE

At the end of financial year/period

BETHABZMBEFE HEHR

31 December 2011 —ZE——F+_A#—H

31 December 2010 —Z—ZF+_ FH#—H

31 December 2009 — T AF+ - FH—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE REREE

Financial year ended

BETHEMLHBFE

31 December 2011 —ZE——F+_-FA#—H
31 December 2010 —Z—ZF+ - F#—H

31 December 2009 (Since inception)
ZEENFTZAM—B (BERILAK)

Net

Net asset value

asset value per unit
BBl

BE BE

FE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
182,311,110 15.1926
436,818,428 19.5008
542,489,572 24.2183
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BN

B& BIE

BTE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
20.9665 14.8754
24.1434 17.4777
26.9455 18.1910
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EETREELTAMEERYRES
(BREETFsRAINFER)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=AM—H

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
g

Hong Kong

HE

Ajisen China Hidgs Ltd ¥+ (HEl) #ZERRABRAF]

Anta Sports Products Ltd ZBEEHRER AT

Bawang Intl (Group) Hidgs Ltd EX B (£E) #ERERA A
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd AEBIFEIER AR AR

Bosideng Intl Hldgs Ltd & 71 &BEER IR B R A 7

Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd EEHETEER AR A A
Byd Co Ltd-H Lt Inf A AR AR — HEX

Chaoda Modern Agriculture (HIdgs) Ltd

BABRREE (BR) BRAR

China Agri-Industries Hidgs Ltd F Eig/Hizi AR A 7
China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd #E&EE (£E) BRAF
China Foods Ltd FEIEMAR AT

China Green Hldgs Ltd REI&ERM (k) BRAF]

China Huiyuan Juice Group Ltd #F EIfERETEEBRE AR
China Lilang Ltd FEFIEFHR A ]

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FEZFZLEAR AR

China Resources Enterprise Ltd #EHAI¥ERE A7

China Yurun Food Group Ltd FEIFEREREEBR AT
Daphne Intl Hidgs Ltd #x4EHBEERE B R A A

Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H RE/SHEEERMHER AR — HAR
Geely Automobile Hldgs Ltd & F|;E R AR A F

Global Bio-Chem Technology Group Co Ltd

AKX EEEEEEBR AR

Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd £ ERZEE AR AR

Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd B E 223 AR A 7]
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H £H/GERMDBR AR — H K
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-H

BN AEERRHBERAT— HR

Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd /R EREEBEER QA
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZEEREEER A E]

Hengdeli Hidgs Ltd =13 FIZRER A F

Intime Department Store Group Co Ltd

REAE (KE) BRAFA

131

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
BRE AFE  BHIL(%)

HKD

BT
40,000 339,600 0.72
100,000 923,000 1.96
92,000 92,920 0.20
396,000 5,346,000 11.37
240,000 525,600 1.12
200,000 1,676,000 3.57
24,000 401,760 0.85
140,000 154,000 0.33
160,000 937,600 1.99
268,000 348,400 0.74
60,000 362,400 0.77
42,000 86,100 0.18
34,000 89,080 0.19
68,000 461,720 0.98
80,000 1,449,600 3.08
96,000 2,544,000 5.41
112,000 1,140,160 2.43
52,000 445,640 0.95
240,000 3,192,000 6.79
290,000 493,000 1.05
148,000 233,840 0.50
60,000 984,000 2.09
792,000 1,417,680 3.02
94,000 1,062,200 2.26
172,000 1,109,400 2.36
72,000 494,640 1.05
67,000 4,847,450 10.31
208,000 526,240 1.12
88,000 695,200 1.48



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
CEPERERLTANEEERES
(BREETFsRAINFER)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHAE (E)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=-AM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
WA (&)

Hong Kong (continued)

BB (B

Li Ning Co Ltd == HR A A

Minth Group Ltd 8E£B AR A A

New World Department Store China ¥t R A ETHEGR A A
Parkson Retail Group Ltd B E¥EEER A )

Ports Design Ltd BZFREER A A

Skyworth Digital Hldgs Ltd &l# 21 AR A 7
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp FEATE#ERL AR A 7
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H 5 EMEKRMHBER AT — H K
Vodone Ltd £ — 1R 3EEEER AT

Want Want China Hldgs Ltd - BREATER AR A A

Xinyi Glass Hldg Co Ltd {53 EIER AR A A
Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd A F+EEEA AR A 7

Total investments &% & # %58
Other net assets Efh &&= FE

Net assets value as at 31 December 2011
R-ZE——F+_AM—BNEEFE

Total investments, at cost & %58 (3R )

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
BRE AFE  BHIDL(%)
HKD
BT
29,000 178,640 0.38
40,000 291,200 0.62
40,000 176,800 0.38
109,000 1,032,230 2.20
27,000 316,440 0.67
144,000 390,240 0.83
188,000 4,436,800 9.44
24,000 1,027,200 2.19
208,000 210,080 0.45
632,000 4,879,040 10.38
192,000 854,400 1.82
9,000 115,740 0.25
46,288,040 98.48
713,479 1.52
47,001,519 100.00

57,572,066
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEFREELTAMEREHES
(BEETFSRIINTESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEER

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2011
BT AtARZBAH E=F——F T ZAM—HLLHH

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
07.01.2011 31.12.2011
R-B-——F R-B——%
—BtH Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE i AR HE ZERE
Listed equities
iy )
Hong Kong
5%
Ajisen China HIdgs Ltd BT (FE) ZERBERAF - 40,000 - - 40,000
Anta Sports Products Ltd ZEEEHRER LA - 310,000 - (210,000) 100,000
Bawang Intl (Group) HIdgs Ltd - 346,000 - (254,000) 92,000
FIER (5E) FREBRAF
Belle Intl HIdgs Ltd B ERFZERER AR - 396,000 - - 396,000
Bosideng Intl Hidgs Ltd ¥ 7] & BB IZR B R A F - 240,000 - - 240,000
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd - 890,000 - (690,000) 200,000
ERHPBTEERER AT
Byd Co Ltd-H Ltk AR AR — H % - 157,000 - (133,000) 24,000
Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Hldgs) Ltd - 760,000 - (620,000) 140,000
BARKEE (FiR) BRAF
China Agri-Industries Hldgs Ltd - 521,000 - (361,000) 160,000
B HIEIR AR A E]
China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd - 869,000 - (601,000) 268,000
FEZm (£E) BRAR
China Foods Ltd #EIRmARAH - 250,000 - (190,000) 60,000
China Green Hldgs Ltd B4k &R H (G2AL) BE A7 - 42,000 - - 42,000
China Huiyuan Juice Group Ltd - 169,500 - (135,500) 34,000
HEERRTEEER AR
China Lilang Ltd R EFBHER AR - 168,000 - (100,000) 68,000
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd PRSI EAR AR - 355,000 - (275,000) 80,000
China Resources Enterprise Ltd - 358,000 - (262,000) 96,000
EREIERRAA
China Yurun Food Group Ltd - 386,000 - (274,000) 112,000
HERERMEEER AT
Daphne Intl Hidgs Ltd & e BFR R A R A Al - 52,000 - - 52,000
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H - 860,000 - (620,000) 240,000
RESEEEROARAT - HAR
Geely Automobile Hldgs Ltd & #3812 A R A 7] - 1,120,000 - (830,000) 290,000
Global Bio-Chem Technology Group Co Ltd - 664,000 - (516,000) 148,000

AREREREEAR AT
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
CEPERERLTANEEERES
(BREETFsRAINFER)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REMASEBX (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2011
A-F——F-AtA(KIBME_FT——F+AMt—HILHE

Holdings
as at
07.01.2011
R=2——F%
—BtH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
& (&)

Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd ¢ EBmZEE AR AR -
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd -
BEERERERAF

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H -
RWAERHAERAT — HAR

Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-H -
BMNAEEBRNERLE - HK

Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd -
BREREEERAT

Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZEREBBREA A -
Hengdeli Hidgs Ltd B HIERAR LA -
Intime Department Store Group Co Ltd -
BEAE (RE) ERAA

Li Ning Co Ltd ZEHRE A7 -
Maoye Intl Hidgs Ltd BB G R A F -
Minth Group Ltd SIEEEHR A A -
New World Department Store China -
R B EFEBERAR]

Parkson Retail Group Ltd B EEEEER AT -
Ports Design Ltd EZEE AR AR -
Skyworth Digital Hidgs Ltd £l# &5 AR A A -
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp -
FREDEIEAR R A A

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H -
BEEWRRMNAERAR - HAR

Vodone Ltd £—RIEEEER AT -
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd # EEERE42 % A R A 7]
Xinyi Glass Hldg Co Ltd E&HBIERER A A -
Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd FF&BEIERER 2

Additions
i

230,000
792,000

154,500

172,000

256,000

256,000
664,000
88,000

204,500
265,000
190,000
150,000

419,500
101,000
542,000
674,000

102,000

724,000
2,388,000
646,000
9,000

Bonus
AR

129,000

Disposals

HE

(170,000)

(189,500)

(184,000)

(189,000)
(456,000)

(175,500)
(265,000)
(150,000)
(110,000)

(310,500)

(74,000)
(398,000)
(486,000)

(78,000)

(516,000)
(1,756,000)
(454,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2011
Hn=B——F%
+T=AM-—H
ZRERE

60,000
792,000

94,000

172,000

72,000

67,000
208,000
88,000

29,000
40,000
40,000

109,000

27,000
144,000
188,000

24,000
208,000
632,000

192,000
9,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EETREELTAMEERYRES
(BREETFsRAINFER)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
BRERRRE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2011

H-T——F—AtA(RZBME-FT——F T+ _AM—BLLHM

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BEFE

At the end of financial period

BEZT 3 Bz BHAEHR

31 December 2011 —E——E+= A#t—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE HREMEE

Financial period ended

BET5AHE 2R

31 December 2011 (Since inception)
ZE——F+ZAM—B (BRILAK)
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Net

Net asset value

asset value per unit
BEN

BE BE

EE EE

HKD HKD

BT BT
47,001,519 7.8336
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BN gEN

&S BIE

B1TE BEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
10.2065 6.5884




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEPRERLTABMERBES
(BEETFSRINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
R=-ZB——F+=-AM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value HEEFE
BEER ERE AFE B2 (%)
Listed equities HKD
ik %
Hong Kong
B
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd 7/ %t =R B BR A 7 144,000 1,000,800 4.75
C C Land Hidgs Ltd FaIEHIER AR AT 133,000 191,520 0.91
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 422,000 5,460,680 25.95
HEGINERBR AR
China Resources Land Ltd FEEE B[R A A 224,000 2,786,560 13.24
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 608,000 1,957,760 9.30
BERMESEFRAF
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H 106,000 651,900 3.10
BN E DHERMNER AR —H
Hopson Development Hldgs Ltd &£ 8B EEAER A A 72,000 289,440 1.38
Kwg Property Hidg Ltd & &&= EHEZERERAF 144,500 377,145 1.79
Longfor Properties Co Ltd B4t ERR A A 157,500 1,374,975 6.53
Poly (Hong Kong) Investments Ltd 212,000 712,320 3.38
RE (B HEBRAF
Renhe Commercial Hldgs Co Ltd AFIFE IR AR A 1,326,000 1,180,140 5.61
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd & EEZER AR A A 187,000 1,232,330 5.85
Shui On Land Ltd InZFEHEER A A 260,500 612,175 2.91
Sino-Ocean Land Hldgs Ltd &FiEE A R AR 397,000 1,417,290 6.73
Soho China Ltd SOHO FEARAF] 214,500 1,104,675 5.25
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd #7555 R A 7) 536,000 594,960 2.83
Total investments & &/ % 20,944,670 99.51
Other net assets HE & EFE 103,876 0.49
Net assets value as at 31 December 2011

R-E——F+-_AM—BNEERE 21,048,546 100.00

Total investments, at cost 3% & 4258 (3ZRAR) 32,186,943
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEPEREELTAMERRES
(BREETFsRAINFER)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REMASEBX

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2011
BT AtARZBAH E=F——F T ZAM—HLLHH

Holdings
as at
07.01.2011
R-B-——F
—BtH
ZERE

Listed equities
iy )

Hong Kong
B

Agile Property Hidgs Ltd J/E £t = 1R AR A R -
C C Land Hldgs Ltd s EHFRBR AR
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd
HEEINERBR AT

China Resources Land Ltd ZEE#HR AR
China Resources Land Ltd-Rts (Ex 030ct2011) -
EREMARATEBESR (h#ER: ——F+A=AH)

Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd -
BERMEEEERAR

Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H -
BMNE i ERNAERAT - HR

Hopson Development Hidgs Ltd A4 AIREEER A A -
Kwg Property Hidg Ltd & SHZEHELRAR AR -
Longfor Properties Co Ltd Bt EBRE A7) -
Poly (Hong Kong) Investments Ltd -
®’RA (F8) REBRAA

Renhe Commercial Hldgs Co Ltd AREEERAR AR -
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd & EHEERER AR -
Shui On Land Ltd S & FEHERRAF -
Sino-Ocean Land Hidgs Ltd iz AR AR A R -
Soho China Ltd SOHO FEIBR A7 -
Sre Group Ltd EFESEAR AT -
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd #EtERRBER AR -
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Additions
g

704,000
652,000
2,072,000

1,096,000
17,230

608,000

515,200

360,000
734,000
157,500
926,000

5,584,000

900,000
1,324,000
1,752,500
1,054,000
1,280,000
2,928,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals
HE

(560,000)
(519,000)
(1,650,000)

(872,000)
(17,230)

(409,200)

(288,000)
(589,500)

(714,000)

(4,258,000)

(713,000)
(1,063,500)
(1,355,500)

(839,500)
(1,280,000)
(2,392,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2011
R-B——%
+=AM—8
ZERE

144,000
133,000
422,000

224,000

608,000

106,000

72,000
144,500
157,500
212,000

1,326,000
187,000
260,500
397,000
214,500

536,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEPRERLTABMERBES
(BEETFSRINTES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE

RERBRHK

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 7 JANUARY 2011 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2011
H-Z——F—AtHAKZBPE-_ZT——F+ - AM—BLHH

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EERE
Net
Net asset value
At the end of financial period asset value per unit
BN
BE BE
BZETY Az EEBER FE FE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2011 ZE——&F+=ZA#M—AH 21,048,546 4.2097
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENRERTE SEEEE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
Financial period ended unit price unit price
BEN BN
B& BIE
BZEZT5 B2 B AR B1TE fEEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2011 (Since inception)
ZE——F+ZAM—RB (BRIZAKR) 6.4773 3.2338

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report does
not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer to
the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk.

REZKAABEZAMER NRRESKENAERBAZEME - WAEHREDL - WAIERIESTTHBHTIER - NER
FREVERI MEERERER @ MIERAERERERR - AlFE (BEAREERZ - KERHEMESER F2HE@
FTEGNESREER - AHEFESNESRBERIANES LB ML (UL A - www.boci-pru.com.hk) - LAEBIE -
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